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ITEM NO. 1:

13
14

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2012 BUDGET FOR THE
COUNTY OF MAUI (C.C. No. 11-80, 11-100, and
11-101)

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

...(gavel)... The Budget

15

and Finance Committee meeting for April 21st, 2011, is

16

now in session.

17

Members that are present here this morning.

18

present Member Baisa.

Chair would like to introduce the

19

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

We do have

Good morning, Chair.

Good morning.

Member

Cochran.

22

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Aloha.

Aloha.

Good morning.

Member Couch.

Aloha and good morning.

Good morning.

Member
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Victorino.

2
3

6

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Good morning and

aloha, Chair.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Aloha.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

And Chairman Mateo.

Good morning.

Good morning.

Excused at

7

this time are Members Carroll, Hokama and White.

8

Joining us this morning, from the Administration, we do

9

have, from Corporation Counsel, Adrianne Heely.

10

MS. HEELY:

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

Good morning.
Our Budget

Good morning.

And from the

Director, Mr. Sandy Baz.

13

MR. BAZ:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

Good morning.

Aloha.

Planning Department, our Director, Mr. William Spence.

16

MR. SPENCE:

Good morning, Chair.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Good morning.

Again, as

18

usual, supporting the Committee, we do have Scott

19

Kaneshina, Michele Yoshimura, as well as Camille

20

Sakamoto.

21

Members, we do have a lot of people signed up

22

for public testimony this morning.

So for those of you

23

that are providing public testimony, you have three

24

minutes to provide your testimony, Chair will allow you

25

one minute to conclude.

When you come to the lectern,
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1

if you can speak directly into the mic, this meeting is

2

being recorded, state your name, the organization that

3

you represent.

4

stay there for a while, you may have some questions from

5

some of the Members here this morning.

6

though, if every one of us could put our cell phones to

7

the silent mode or turn it off, Chair will appreciate

8

that.

9
10

And, once you are done, if you could

Before we start,

Joining us, again, this morning, are Member
Carroll as well as Member White.

11

Okay.

The first person to sign up for public

12

testimony this morning is Colleen O'Shea Wallace.

13

Morning, Colleen.

14

...BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY...

15

MS. WALLACE:

Good morning, County Council

16

Members.

And thank you for this chance to talk to you

17

from -- for the Mental Health Association in Hawaii,

18

Maui County Branch.

19

funded.

20

with advocacy and family strengthening program.

21

intent is education, advocacy and family support to

22

promote mental health, help people find help when

23

needed, and improve the care and treatment of mentally

24

ill persons.

25

the current needs of the County go beyond the one in

We are -- have to be independently

And our program is the Mental Health Education,
And the

We target the -- well, I was going to say
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four who have mental illness.

2

greater right now.

3

The need has never been

And so we really appreciate your past help to

4

keep our Association going.

5

appreciate your assistance in helping us fulfill these

6

needs during these years of a lot of stress for families

7

and individuals in Maui County.

8
9

And, in advance, we

I'll summarize some of my activities and
projects I carry out and coordinate with volunteers:

10

I am needed to respond to the public daily to

11

educate, advocate and inform about appropriate services,

12

make detailed appropriate referrals, and help people and

13

families gain access to mental health services on Maui

14

and in the County.

15

I also regularly support and consult with

16

professionals as well as handling people's emergency

17

needs.

18

mental health services gain access to services on Maui.

19

I also help people in crisis gain access to emergency

20

mental health outreach services, which has to now go

21

through a line in Honolulu and isn't easy to get through

22

to.

23

through to now because they have fewer staff.

24

so much layoffs in mental health.

25

if they're in the office, I call and call and call and

Educating and advocating to help people needing

In fact, a lot of the agencies are harder to get
There's

And so I have to --
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call until I get a live person for them to talk to and

2

-- and get them connected.

3

mental health system, and, also, maybe to the hospital

4

right away, have a family member help.

5

So try to get them into the

And I consult regularly with Mental Health

6

Kokua, Aloha House, Child and Family Services, and other

7

private providers, the Mental Health Center, the

8

Children's Mental Health Team, about their clients'

9

current needs for mental health services in order to

10

advocate, when called upon, you know, by a legislator or

11

something, to expand and improve services in order to

12

improve the care and treatment of those with mental

13

illness.

14

As you probably know, we hold regular Brown

15

Bags.

And by publicizing these, we draw the public in.

16

And people in need call the office from the phone number

17

in the newspaper or they come to the Brown Bag, they

18

learn things, they get connected, and we can help them

19

get other support services that they need in mental

20

health services.

21

variety of topics to try to --

And our Brown Bags are a totally wide

22

MR. KANESHINA:

23

MS. WALLACE:

24

So I know -- we have -- we'll be starting,

25

Three minutes.

-- address the current needs.

co-starting a group for suicide survivors this summer,
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hopefully, with a Brown Bag in the fall, to be sure that

2

these people who are at greatest risk, a lot of them,

3

the family members, will get the support that they need.

4

So, you know, also, I'll speak to community

5

groups upon request that we have to lessen the stigma

6

and shame on mental illness and advocate for our vision.

7

And this is why:

8

the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Administration,

9

one-third of people in need of mental health services

Because only one-third -- according to

10

actually get them.

11

five children.

12

shame.

It's one in four adults and one in

And this is because of the historical

And so every education we can do --

13

MR. KANESHINA:

14

MS. WALLACE:

Four minutes

-- and be -- and convincing to

15

them to go and get help because sometimes the family

16

members might even sabotage them taking their meds.

17

we have family --

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

MS. WALLACE:

20

Can you conclude?

-- support groups.

Is that --

should I stop now?

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

MS. WALLACE:

23

So

trainings.

Yes.

I didn't even get into the MPD

I had two last -- last month.

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

MS. WALLACE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Okay.

Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I know you do support Maui

2

Police Department in their education in regards to

3

mental health illness.

4

that?

Do you still continue to do

5

MS. WALLACE:

Did you say MPD?

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

MS. WALLACE:

8

It keeps expanding to more time.

9

become the front lines when we don't have the mental

Yes.

Yes.
Yes, when they call me.
It's because they

10

health services and people don't have case managers and

11

they no longer qualify 'cause of the narrowed

12

guidelines.

13

well because they don't have the community services,

14

then the police have to deal with it.

15

And they become homeless or they're not

And before we started doing it, nobody was

16

doing it.

And there is stigma among the -- I mean, the

17

trainees and everything 'cause I'll see them laughing

18

when we start in the morning, and nudging each other.

19

And then I remember on the second day, last month, I

20

asked them what they remembered from the first day.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

MS. WALLACE:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24
25

Thank you.

Okay.

I think --

Okay.
-- we got the picture.

Members, any more questions for Colleen?
MS. WALLACE:

Sorry.
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12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

MS. WALLACE:

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

That's okay.

Thank

you, Colleen, for being here this morning.

3

5

No.

Arensdorf.

Mahalo.
Next testifier is Alfred

Morning.
MR. ARENSDORF:

Good morning.

Thank you,

7

Mr. Chairman, for allowing me to testify.

And thank

8

you, Members.

9

of our coalitions, I'm very grateful for the years of --

I -- as a community representative of one

10

previous years of support.

11

the Aging with Aloha Coalition that was formerly known

12

as a long-term care group on Maui.

13

I'm speaking on behalf of

And this is something that I think is very

14

hard to quantify.

15

and are dealing with, oh, issues that affect the

16

community in a broad way, when you have an established

17

organization that has actually functioned -- I've

18

submitted written testimony -- but has actually

19

functioned as a think tank around one of the major

20

crises facing American society.

21

generally about something that's only specific to Maui.

22

This is a national crisis.

23

aging tsunami".

24
25

I know when you get into tough times

I'm not talking

And I label the crisis "the

We are facing real complicated things.
counties need to be part of the planning process.

And
The
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Aging with Aloha Coalition, I illustrated four of the

2

things that they've done using County funds in the past.

3

They've been funded through the Office of Economic

4

Development.

5

upcoming budget.

6

happens during transitions and what happens when you

7

have bodies that essentially operate kind of in the

8

background, but in the grass roots.

This year, they were left out of the
I think it may be a casualty of what

9

We don't have the luxury of a Washington D.C.

10

or a Honolulu in terms of having large think tanks like

11

the RAND Corporation, so on, but we have a unique set of

12

needs because of the smallness of our community.

13

actually are winners because of that.

14

tighter, tend to be more collaborative, tend to get

15

input from the public.

16

And we

We tend to be

What's unique about a coalition is that it

17

isn't any one of the classic nongovernmental

18

organizations that comes forward and asks for their one

19

budget, we broadly look at an issue and influence policy

20

and directions.

21

has gone into our coalition's advising the General Plan

22

in terms of building codes or in terms of helping shift

23

priorities relative to changes in the demographics.

24

There are things happening in health care around the

25

elderly.

I -- I can't tell you how much effort
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14

I don't know if you're aware that Hale Makua,

2

for the first time in my tenure on the island -- I've

3

been here about --

4

MR. KANESHINA:

Three minutes.

5

MR. ARENSDORF:

-- 40 years, has actually now

6

had to close a unit because the demand for nursing home

7

beds is not as great as it was in the past.

8

that's part of the -- partly due to the success of the

9

coalition in emphasizing the need for aging in place and

In a way,

10

for facilitating the process of people being cared for

11

at home.

12

We're seeing great success.
As you can imagine, Hale Makua was not happy

13

to have that economic change, but it's a resourceful

14

organization and adapts to the needs of the community.

15

Our coalition is part of the thought process that leads

16

to those adaptations.

17

restoration of the budget; we aren't asking for the

18

whole amount that we could use.

We ask for a very small

19

MR. KANESHINA:

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

Four minutes.
Thank you.

Can you end,

please?

22

MR. ARENSDORF:

You'll hear much more about

23

this.

I've seen much more extensive written testimony

24

than I've provided.

25

questions of the other testifiers in this issue as well.

But I encourage you to ask
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15

I only illustrated four of the projects that

2

we've accomplished, and some of which have measurable

3

effects, some of which are so valuable to the community,

4

you really can't measure them.

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

questions for the testifier?

7

Dr. Arensdorf.

8
9

Thank you.

Members,

Seeing none, thank you,

Cyrilla Pascual.

MS. PASCUAL:

Aloha kakou, Honorable Maui

County Council Members.

I represent -- I'm on behalf of

10

the University of Hawaii Maui College and our

11

partnership.

12

had with our internship.

13

have interned in a range of departments, such as the

14

Finance Department, Environmental Coordinator's Office,

15

the Police Department, Housing Human Concerns, and Parks

16

and Recreation.

17

I'm talking about our partnership that we
And in the past, our students

And, of course, there's more.

The County benefits from our students, being

18

that our students bring a skill set to -- and energy and

19

ideas to enhance the County services.

20

interns benefit not only from the experiential

21

component, but even more from learning how Government

22

works.

And our student

23

In the past -- I have some data from -- from

24

three years back, fall '06 to summer '09, for students

25

that we have enrolled, 63 students, under this County
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internship.

2

completed.

And out of the 95 percent, 40 percent have

3

graduated.

And out of that graduation group, we did

4

more tracking.

5

some are continuing their education.

6

And 60 have -- at least 95 percent have

71 percent are working or -- and, also,

Some of the companies that they're working at,

7

Hale Mahaolu, dentists' office, the Maui Memorial

8

Medical Center, Federal Credit Union, and Goodwill.

9

And, of course, there's more.

It's just -- just getting

10

back and getting hold of these people, it's a tracking

11

data.

12

So we hope to do more tracking.
So we -- we humbly ask for your support to

13

support our grant to continue to -- again, to start over

14

again this partnership with you so we can send our

15

students and so they can earn the benefits they get by

16

working here, by doing their experiential component and

17

learning a lot about the Government, and, in turn, bring

18

their skill sets here.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

question for the testifier?

21

Thank you.

Member Couch?

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

22

for testifying today.

23

Does that mean 71 percent --

Members,

Thank you.

Thank you

You said 71 percent are working.

24

MS. PASCUAL:

71 percent of the graduates.

25

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Of the graduate?
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MS. PASCUAL:

2

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

3

Does that mean that

they're working here on Maui or in the State or just --

4
5

Yes.

MS. PASCUAL:

There's about -- most of them

here -- are here on Maui and continuing their education.

6
7

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

8

MS. PASCUAL:

9

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

Bless you.

10

MS. PASCUAL:

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

MS. PASCUAL:

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

questions?

(Sneeze.)

Thank you.

Any other -Thank you.

-- questions?
Members, any more

Seeing none, thank you again.

15

MS. PASCUAL:

Thank you.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17

MS. CUA:

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

MS. CUA:

Ann Cua.

Good morning, Mr. Chair, Members -Good morning.

-- of the Council.

My name is Ann

20

Cua and I'm a Planner with the Current Division of the

21

Planning Department.

22

be here on my own time to testify.

23

that real clear.

24

capacity.

25

However, today, I took vacation to
And I wanna make

I'm not testifying in my official

I'm here today to testify for the UH Maui
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College, the Cooperative Education Internship Program.

2

And I took the time to be here because I feel so

3

strongly about this program.

4

has benefited from this program.

5

students from this program come and work for us.

6

actually interviewed some of the students that came to

7

work for us.

8

students that they -- that they send us.

9

it's such a win-win program.

10

The Planning Department
We have actually had
I

And I was so impressed with the caliper of
And I feel

They provided us the help that we needed to

11

scan documents, old documents, that we didn't have filed

12

electronically.

13

somebody calls us and looking -- and look -- is looking

14

for these documents, we can send it to them in a minute

15

versus bringing it over from storage and scanning it in.

16

I mean -- so these little things which we don't always

17

have the time to do they've helped us with.

18

we got them to do even -- be able to type letters, do

19

additional scanning to work on our database.

20

-- it's just been such a wonderful experience.

That turns around to when -- when

They've --

And it's

21

And one student in particular that comes to

22

mind, when I interviewed him, I was just so impressed

23

because he was going to school, he would possibly be

24

working for us, which he ended up working for us, and

25

then he had a -- a job.

I was like, how does he do
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1

this.

2

would really be happy if this program could continue and

3

we could continue to take advantage of it.

4

that other organizations in the community also take

5

advantage of this program.

6

But, you know, they're just so motivated.

And I

And I know

And as a mother with a son in college, I would

7

love if he was able to, in the state that he's in, take

8

advantage of a program something like this where it

9

gives back to the organization, and the organization, in

10

turn, trains these individuals to be better servants in

11

the community.

12

So thank you.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

questions for Ms. Cua?

15

Kehau Newhouse.

16

MS. NEWHOUSE:

Thank you.

Members,

Seeing none, thank you again.

Aloha, Mr. Chair.

Aloha,

17

Council Members.

My name is Kehau Newhouse, and I am

18

here to testify about the UH Maui College Cooperative

19

Education and Internship Program.

20

share my story.

And I'd just like to

21

In 2002, I was on my way to class.

22

gentleman with a funny accent stopped me and asked, "Do

23

you wanna be an intern in Florida?"

24

said, "Yes.

25

time.

Take me.

I want to go."

And the rest is history.

And a tall

And, of course, I
I was 19 at the
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20

With the support of the Cooperative Education

2

Program, under the direction of Wallette Pellegrino at

3

the time, I was accepted to the Walt Disney World

4

College Program and was allowed to gain so much hands-on

5

experience with one of the most, I think, successful and

6

well-known companies in the world.

7

met the HR manager who inspired me to become just like

8

her.

It was there that I

And I told her that, "I wanna be just like you."

9

I came home to Maui the next semester.

And,

10

again, Wallette and the Coop Program supported me

11

through a County internship.

12

Department of Personnel Services, and I gained

13

transferable skills that I still am developing,

14

including human relations, communications, organization

15

skills.

16

connections I've made.

17

And I do appreciate all of the networking opportunities

18

that my experience has provided me.

I was placed at the

And what I'm really grateful for is the

19

I am still in touch with Robyn.

All of this has motivated me to continue

20

education.

I got my bachelor's and my master's degree

21

in human resource management, through the Shidler

22

College of Business at UH Manoa.

23

I was hired to coordinate the Internship Program.

24

really, for me, this has come full circle.

25

a student, I've gone -- finished my education and now

And as of January 1st,
So,

I started as
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I'm back.

2

So thank you for your support in the past of

3

our program, for supporting me to be where I am today.

4

And I ask your support now and for the future for our

5

students.

Thank you.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

question for the testifier?

8

MS. NEWHOUSE:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10

Members,

Seeing none, thank you.

Thank you.
Next testifier is Pat

Borge.

11
12

Thank you.

MR. BORGE:

Good morning, Council Members,

Mr. Chairman.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

MR. BORGE:

Good morning.

I'm here to -- one of my concerns

15

as a taxpayer of the Island of Maui here is this issue

16

about this Wailuku Main Street Association.

17

believe that the taxpayers of Maui should be supporting

18

an association like Wailuku Main Street.

19

I do not

For one, they have a lot of political agenda

20

on themselves.

They're supposed to be representing the

21

community.

22

more money for their support.

23

accountability.

24

cannot tell them where the money's going, how much they

25

getting paid, who are their members.

You have nonprofits coming here begging for
These people have no

They're telling you the rules.

You
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Don't forget that the Makawao Community

2

Association formed another association.

The Paia

3

Community Association had problems.

4

Association had problems.

5

when I read the -- I didn't even know they were a

6

nonprofit.

7

this.

8

on a TVR in my residence, Mr. Spence at that time wasn't

9

a planner, he was a -- he had his own consulting firm,

The Haiku Community

So why make them so great

I didn't know the taxpayers were paying for

'Cause when I came before you guys two years ago

10

was representing the TVR.

11

Association -- or this Main Street Association, they

12

come in here and testify they support that -- that TVR,

13

but find out that that person that owned that TVR was a

14

member of the -- of the Main Street Association.

15

think there's a lot of politics involved here.

16

Then Wailuku Community

So I

And when we had that Makawao Community

17

Association where they asked them, who are these people.

18

And now I find out they're -- they're coming before you

19

and asking for money.

20

know.

21

somewhere else.

22

asking for money, and they are here for the community

23

and for the people, the poor people.

24

wisely.

25

I mean, give me a break, you

There's other -- that money could be spent
And you got a lotta nonprofits in here

So spend our money

There's no reason why there's no -- there's no
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1

accountability.

2

give me a hundred -- I ask you for a hundred dollars,

3

and I don't tell you where I gonna spend this hundred

4

dollars, it's my business, not yours.

5

taxpayers' money.

6

myself.

7

I mean, it's like me coming to you and

But this is

And I don't represent nobody but

I'm a taxpayer.

Okay.

Another issue I like to bring up is, on these

8

taxes, you guys make sure -- when you guys raise the

9

taxes for a long-term residential, the people that gonna

10

pay the price is the people that renting that house, the

11

poor people, the people who are trying to make a living

12

here on this island.

13

raise my taxes, I have a long-term rental.

14

think I gonna pass it on to?

15

tenant.

16

So you think I gonna -- you gonna
Who you

I'm gonna pass it on to my

And my tenant is struggling right now.
So I hope you guys see that whole picture.

17

Don't just -- you know, there's other ways to cut

18

corners.

19

Association, why do we need it?

20

we need it.

21

Planning Department needs architects, eh, go hire one

22

and -- and -- and do it.

23

--

For one thing, Wailuku Main Street
Give me one reason why

There's no good reason.

24

MR. KANESHINA:

25

MR. BORGE:

Because you got

You don't need one nonprofit

Three minutes.

Thank you very much.

But this
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1

nonprofit thing is just a -- is just a scam.

2

what I think as a taxpayer of this -- of Maui County.

3

Thank you very much.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

questions for Mr. Borge?

6

Pat.

Thank you.

That's

Members,

Seeing none, thank you again,

DeGray Vanderbilt.

7

MR. VANDERBILT:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

MR. VANDERBILT:

Good morning -Morning.
-- Members of the Budget

10

Committee, Chair Pontanilla.

11

Vanderbilt.

12

Molokai.

13

the nonprofits on Molokai that have been doing such a --

14

a great job for our island.

15

My name is DeGray

Believe it or not, I'm a resident of

I'm here to testify just on behalf of some of

Of course, we all know what MEO does here on

16

Maui, but they're just fantastic on Molokai.

17

provide a bus service that, in these hard economic

18

times, the island would be hard to do without.

19

into business development.

20

was talking to Susie Thieman earlier today, and they've

21

got 22 students in that class this semester, which is

22

terrific.

23

and ask you for your support.

24
25

They

They're

And, as a matter of fact, I

And so I would want to continue that support

And, also, the Maui Community Health Center,
which is doing a tremendous job.

They're located at the
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1

new Pau Hana Inn.

2

service for Molokai people.

3

And they're providing an excellent

And the Molokai -- the Maui -- Molokai Humane

4

Society, which is trying its best.

5

a shoestring all these years and is trying to get a

6

veterinary center established on Molokai so we have a

7

full-time vet to service the entire island.

8
9

They've operated on

And one of the other ones that I really want
that's -- is the Kuhao Business Center.

And Annette

10

Pauole-Ahakuelo has done a fantastic job there, along

11

with her staff person Tessie Juario.

12

suffered a -- a health -- serious health issue, has been

13

in the hospital in Queen's, is coming home today, to

14

Molokai.

15

And she has given so much to the community over to the

16

years.

17

from this.

18

her.

19

they've partnered with everybody, including MEO.

20

I just hope that you consider continuing the funding for

21

that center, that really does a lot of entrepreneurial

22

training, sustainable economics.

23

success stories on Molokai.

24

really filled up right now.

25

And Annette

And they say what goes around, comes around.

And it seems that she's recovering very well
And so I think everybody's prayers are with

And -- but they've done a tremendous job.

And
And so

They've had some great

And all their programs are

And so that's it for Molokai.

And there's
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1

some other ones, too, that would be worthy there.

2

also would like to testify on --

3

MR. KANESHINA:

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

But I

Three minutes.
One -- one minute to

conclude.

6

MR. VANDERBILT:

One minute.

Okay.

Would be

7

on the -- the Molokai, Hana, Lanai Hawaiian Film

8

Festival.

9

They have been coming to Molokai for about eight years.

You know, MauiFest of Hawaii (inaudible).

10

They've been doing a tremendous job.

11

for Molokai.

12

entertainers that come in.

13

Francis Koahou, he's up there.

14

Spencer on Molokai.

15

Delima, Brother Noland, John Keawe.

16

tremendous films and it's a great event.

17

It's free.

It's a great event

They have tremendous
I see -- let's see -He's related to David

He's been there along with Frank
And they bring

I -- I know that they aren't getting any

18

funding this year in the Mayor's Budget.

19

know why.

20

they have on Molokai.

21

I -- I don't

But I'm just trying to relay the impact that

And they -- they've -- last year, they had it

22

at the Hotel Molokai.

Before then, they've been in the

23

parks, they've been up at Coffees of Hawaii.

24

bring a lot of exposure to Molokai because they get

25

coverage -- they had a big story in the Honolulu Star

And they
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1

Advertiser last year.

They're on various public

2

networks, film.

3

island.

4

just as strong for this as it is on Molokai.

5

it's something -- we don't have any theaters --

And it gives a lot of promotion to the

And I'm sure the response in Hana and Lanai are

6

MR. KANESHINA:

7

MR. VANDERBILT:

8

thank you very much.

9

testimony.

Because

Four minutes.
-- on Molokai.

But, anyway,

And I appreciate you hearing my

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

Members, questions for the testifier?

12

thank you again.

13

MR. VANDERBILT:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

MR. MABERRY:

Thank you, DeGray.
Seeing none,

Thank you.
Mike Maberry.

Chairman Pontanilla, Council

16

Members, (inaudible), I'm Mike Maberry, I'm the

17

Assistant Director of the University of Hawaii Institute

18

for Astronomy.

19

with you my strong endorsement of the support the County

20

of Maui provides the Maui Economic Development Board and

21

highlight ways that they support astronomy and space

22

surveillance on Maui.

23

I appreciate this opportunity to share

MEDB serves our community as an unbiased

24

facilitator and has earned the respect and confidence of

25

the citizens of Maui County.

As such, they have been
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1

extremely successful in helping those of us in science

2

city share with the local community what we do on

3

Haleakala and why it is important to the County of Maui

4

as well as the world.

5

MEDB has helped us develop a sense of place

6

that has led to the implementation of training and

7

modifications of our activities to be more sensitive and

8

respectful of our rich host culture.

9

MEDB has also been instrumental in leveraging

10

the state-of-the-art astronomical and space surveillance

11

research on Haleakala toward the development of one of

12

the most important and best-attended space surveillance

13

conferences in the world, the Advanced Maui Optical and

14

Space Surveillance Technologies Conference, or AMOS.

15

While, due to the downturn in the economy, almost every

16

major conference in the United States experienced a

17

reduction in attendance in 2010, the AMOS Conference

18

actually enjoyed an increase in attendance.

19

Conference attendees and their families fill hotel

20

rooms, they support our transportation businesses,

21

restaurants and activities services.

22

AMOS

So while MEDB does work to help diversify our

23

economy by supporting environmentally-clean high-tech

24

industries, they do so in a way that supports our

25

economic base.
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MEDB also facilitates regular meetings between

2

the various companies associated with work in the Maui

3

Research and Technology Park, which has resulted in

4

collaborations for capturing work which might not have

5

otherwise come to Maui.

6
7

Please continue your support for MEDB.
you.

8
9
10

Thank

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
questions for testifier?

Thank you.

Members,

Seeing none, thank you again,

Mike.

11

MR. MABERRY:

Thank you.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

MR. GAXIOLA:

César Gaxiola.

Good morning, Budget Chair and

14

Maui County Council Members.

15

Gaxiola.

16

Cameron Center.

17

the staff and 20 service provider agencies currently

18

housed at the J. Walter Cameron Center, I would like to

19

thank the Administration for including a line-item

20

allocation of $90,000 in the County budget to help

21

support the ongoing operations of the Cameron Center

22

facilities, and respectfully request the Council's

23

support for this allocation.

24
25

My name is César E.

And I am Executive Director for the J. Walter
On behalf of the Board of Directors,

Over it's 38-year history, the Cameron Center
has developed and maintained an effective system for
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1

operating a self-sustaining nonprofit community service

2

facility that provides centrally-located affordable

3

space, program space and meeting facilities for Maui's

4

nonprofit health and social service agencies.

5

The current member fees collected from the

6

Cameron Center Resident Agencies' Ohana supports 80

7

percent of the projected operating expenses for Fiscal

8

Year 2012, and in light of the present of market

9

conditions, it is not good business to adjust fees to

10

cover this shortfall and put at risk for Resident

11

Agencies by offsetting services to our community.

12

As a result of this situation, Cameron Center

13

is projecting a 10 percent shortfall in the 2012

14

operating budget.

15

allocation on $90,000 to Cameron Center in the 2012

16

County Budget represents 50 percent of the total

17

shortfall.

18

to securing the remaining 90 percent -- I'm sorry --

19

$90,000 through fund-raising activities over the next

20

year.

21

directly support maintenance staff to accomplish ongoing

22

maintenance and repair work at the Cameron Center.

23

This amounts to $180,000.

The line

And the Cameron Center Board has committed

The funding from the County will be used to

The Council's approval of this allocation will

24

help to ensure that resident fees for the agencies

25

housed at the Cameron Center will be maintained at
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1

affordable, competitive rates, that this valuable

2

one-kind community service facility will continue to

3

provide a home for as many as 20 Maui's nonprofits,

4

health and social service providers.

5

I have also attached a report of some of the

6

activities we have undertaken to minimize goals and keep

7

services to the public at the -- at the same level.

8

And you can see, right on the top, on -- on

9

the first item, under Administration, we have bundled

10

some of the services, review our insurance policy, our

11

HR, payroll, TDI, and we have packaged them.

12

doing those, we have seen some -- some funding.

13
14

We also did some updates and revisions to
existing policies, mission --

15

MR. KANESHINA:

16

MR. GAXIOLA:

17

And by

Three minutes.

-- statement, employee handbook

and things like that.

18

We also went into capital improvement grants

19

of $2 million and we currently undergoing some repairs.

20

As we complete these repairs, that will also turn into

21

savings for us because it will be less emergency repairs

22

and less funds that we will have to direct into those

23

expenses.

24
25

And then the last one is energy efficiency
initiatives that we have undertaken.

(Inaudible)
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1

lighting, retrofitting, installation of two Photovoltaic

2

systems, under the power purchase agreements, we didn't

3

spend no money in installing those systems, (inaudible)

4

providing some savings to us.

5

The other thing with this is, as oil prices

6

continues to -- to rise, the savings will increase.

7

the first year, we might save $20,000 in electricity,

8

but who knows in the (inaudible) we might be able to

9

save $100,000 if oil prices go up.

10

MR. KANESHINA:

12

MR. GAXIOLA:
one.

Four minutes.

-- anybody can guarantee that

But, anyway, thank you.

14
15

But I don't know

if --

11

13

So

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
questions for the testifier?

16

Thank you.

Members, any

Member Baisa?

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Yes.

Thank you very

17

much, César, for being here today.

18

You made a statement that you had installed these energy

19

whatever, like photovoltaics, at Cameron Center, didn't

20

spend any money.

21

Just a question.

How'd you do it?

MR. GAXIOLA:

We did it through a power

22

purchase agreement.

The investors, they -- they invest

23

in the whole system.

24

million.

We didn't -- no money up front, no down

25

payment.

And, basically, all we doing is buying the

This was 100-kilowatt system, $1.3
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1

electricity the system is -- is providing to us at a

2

lower rate.

3

and I and everybody in this room is paying 36 cents per

4

kilowatt.

5

And the rate is 22 cents.

Right now, Joe

So that -- that's our savings.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Thank you very much.

6

We've had requests to install photovoltaics, so I'm

7

kinda curious.

8

did it.

9

And I wanted to -- you to share how you

Thank you.
MR. GAXIOLA:

10

Thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

11

more questions for the testifier?

12

you again, César.

13

MR. GAXIOLA:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

Members, any

Seeing none, thank

Thank you.
Next testifier is Thomas

Croly.

16

MR. CROLY:

Aloha, Committee.

17

more.

18

about funding for the Maui Visitors Bureau.

19

talked about the fact that Maui's a brand.

20

Visitors Bureau are the folks who are the guardians, if

21

you will, of that brand.

22

I'll try to be brief.

Back again for

I spoke to you in February
And I
And the Maui

Today, we've got a much broader thing on your

23

plate.

And I've heard it said that Maui is the most

24

generous of all the counties because we do have the

25

highest percentage of our County's money going to
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1

grants.

2

save the people's money and not -- and cut some of these

3

grants.

4

that we make as investments, investments in our County

5

and the services that it provides, investments in our

6

economy, and, most importantly, investments in the

7

people of Maui.

8
9

Some might see this as charity and ask you to

But I don't see it that way.

I see the grants

One of the many investments you have to
consider, that I urge you to fully fund, is the Maui

10

Visitors Bureau.

11

brand that is Maui is marketed throughout the world.

12

And this is one of the best investments that you can

13

make to keep our economy sound.

14

Through their efforts, the premium

I personally invest in the Maui Visitors

15

Bureau through my membership in the Hawaii Visitor and

16

Convention Bureau.

17

time I read in the newspaper that Maui attracts the

18

highest spending visitors and that we've maintained

19

higher occupancy rates than some of the other counties

20

through these difficult economic times.

21

I see this investment pay off every

Like any investment, you have to analyze the

22

report on the return of your investment.

And I don't

23

think MVB is any different that way.

24

need to look at what they've done and what they're --

25

what efforts they've produced and see if you don't agree

I think that you
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1

with me that this is a very good investment for Maui and

2

our economy.

3

Thank you.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

questions for the testifier?

6

again, Tom.

Thank you.

Seeing none, thank you

Next testifier is Alda St. James.

7

MS. ST. JAMES:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

MS. ST. JAMES:

Good morning -Good morning.

-- Council Chair and Council

10

Members.

11

Keiki Kokua.

12

foster families and foster children.

13

Members, any

I am Alda St. James, Executive Director of
We are a Maui nonprofit that supports

Just now in the last Maui News, we had a

14

supplement on child abuse and neglect prevention.

15

one of the things in here talks about protective

16

factors.

17

the children were likely to be treated humanely and grow

18

up healthy and happy.

19

missing, then there's problems.

20

And

If the family has certain protective factors,

If these protective factors are

Keiki Kokua works with foster families,

21

children who haven't had these protective factors.

But

22

what I wanna say about this is we provide some of this

23

to our families that we work with so that these children

24

will get it now.

25

nurturing and attachment, parent resiliency and social

Some of these protective factors are
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1

connections.

2

although the child didn't have a happy beginning,

3

perhaps the child can have a happy future.

4

our goal.

5

And we do all of those things.

So

And that's

The second thing I wanna say is, with each

6

passing year, the Keiki Kokua Thrift Store has enabled

7

our organization to become more and more

8

self-sustaining.

9

would not have happened.

Without you and your support, that
And I don't mean just the

10

Council, I mean, also, the community.

11

marvelous in supporting our mission and our values.

12

see it, you get the point.

13

thankful for that.

14

You have been
You

We are so blessed and

But this success has enabled us to expand our

15

vision.

Now we're looking at homelessness.

We're

16

looking at the factors not just for Maui County -- we

17

don't have really good statistics for Hawaii, but, in

18

California, you may not know that, after 18 -- you know,

19

for -- nationally, after 18, all children that are in

20

foster care that don't go to college are emancipated.

21

And they come out into the world with no home, no

22

family, no money, no job.

23

percent of former foster youth are -- that have been

24

emancipated are homeless within the first 18 months.

25

And that's probably because they go back to their bio

In California, 40 to 50
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1

family, it's dysfunctional, and they can't stay there.

2

So what we're trying to do here in our small

3

little island is do a first ever for Hawaii, Foster

4

Youth Employment Program.

5

leave the island because they have nothing.

6

the support of other agencies which we partner with, we

7

can do some kind of wraparound service, but it starts

8

with having these children given -- or these youth,

9

actually, given a first-time job experience.

10

We have foster youth who
And with

So that's our future, that's where we're

11

going, that's our vision.

12

Council Members, for giving us a line item and for

13

seeing what we're doing in the community.

14

And I thank you so very much,

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

questions for the testifier?

16

again, Alda.

17

MS. ST. JAMES:

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

Thank you.

Members, any

Seeing none, thank you

Thank you.
Next testifier is Susie

Thieman.

20

MS. THIEMAN:

Good morning, Budget Chair

21

Pontanilla, Council Chair Mateo, Council Members.

My

22

name is Susie Thieman, and I'm CEO of MEO's Business

23

Development Corp.

24

testimony.

25

time.

I've provided you with written

I don't wanna take too much of your valuable

You can read this at -- I would say your leisure,
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1

but, obviously, there is no leisure during this period.

2

But I think the numbers speak for themselves.

3

there's any questions, I'd be -- I will be here to

4

answer those when our line item comes up.

5

If

And I just wanna thank the Council for its

6

continued support over the years.

7

who've taken the time to come to our -- our graduation

8

nights and to spend some time with our students and get

9

to know them a little bit.

10

And we encourage you to do

that at any time.

11

So that's all I'd like to say for now.

12

read through the testimony.

13

I'd be happy to answer them.

14

support.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

questions for the testifier?

17

your sleeping bag.

MS. THIEMAN:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

Please

If you have any questions,
Thanks again for your

Thank you.

Members, any

Hopefully, you brought

Thanks again, Susie.

18

20

Thank those of you

Thank you.
Next testifier is Jani

Sheppard.
MS. SHEPPARD:

Good morning, Chair -- excuse

22

me -- and good morning, Council Members.

My name is

23

Jani Sheppard.

24

Maui Family Support Services.

25

Services, we just celebrated our 30th year of providing

And I am the Chief Executive Officer for
And Maui Family Support
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1

services to Maui County families.

2

prevention -- excuse me -- of child abuse and neglect.

3

And I wanna thank the Council for your support of our

4

Early Head Start Program, which is the program that is

5

-- that -- the counterpart for Head Start, and we

6

provide services for the children zero to three and

7

then, also, prenatally.

8
9

Our mission is the

The support that we receive from the County
for that program is absolutely crucial and really a

10

great investment.

11

received from the County for the Early Head Start

12

Program, actually, is part of our required non-Federal

13

share match.

14

Federal Government, we must come up with a 20 percent

15

match.

16

funding.

17

very, very grateful for that.

18

The -- the money that we have

So in order to receive the funds from the

And that's how we've been using -- using the
And it's been incredibly helpful.

And we're

Since 1999, when we -- even though we've been

19

here for 30 years, when we started with Early Head

20

Start, we served over 949 families.

21

with organizations in our community.

We use and partner

22

One of our most recent partnerships that's so

23

wonderful is the partnership with the Homeless Resource

24

Center, with Becky Woods, in Lahaina.

25

space for us to bring a classroom into the homeless

They provide a
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1

center so that the families there can experience and the

2

children there can experience the same early childhood

3

development services that other children are able to

4

receive.

5

partnership, and all of the other partners that -- that

6

we work with.

7

So we're -- we're very, very grateful for that

The -- right now, we're doing a lot of

8

advocacy.

I don't even know what's happening with the

9

Federal budget.

And we're very fortunate that the ARRA

10

funds that we received for the Early Head Start

11

services, expansion of those services, is actually

12

included in the Budget and going to continue through

13

September 30th.

14

importance of early intervention and reaching children

15

and families zero to five.

16

So we're -- people understand the

We're also doing a lot of advocacy with our

17

local Legislature to try and make sure that Maui County

18

has the home visiting services needed.

19

not included in the State budget for Maui County.

20

we're continuing to -- with some of you, continuing to

21

-- to fight to bring that here.

22

Right now, we're
And

One of the areas that Early Head Start

23

addresses is -- the goal is -- is to have children ready

24

and -- to school ready to learn.

25

physically and emotionally healthy.

That they're
Excuse me.

But
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1

that health also includes oral health care.

2

members work with the one pediatric dentist on Maui who

3

accepts QUEST, but that dentist is so kind and wonderful

4

to actually come and provide screens to the children at

5

Early Head Start at no cost.

6

MR. KANESHINA:

7

MS. SHEPPARD:

Our team

Three minutes.
So we have a lot of community

8

members who make this program work.

We don't certainly,

9

like any of us, do it by ourselves, we do it because we

10

partner with other nonprofits and, also, our business

11

community to make this work.

12

So we -- oh, the last thing is that we had

13

good news this week, is we were -- got our

14

accreditation.

15

so excited by that, 'cause we just received our national

16

accreditation letter this week.

17

which means that we had the highest level of

18

accreditation possible, which means that, when you give

19

money, you know there's transparency, the money's used

20

effectively, we used evidence-based practices, and --

21

but between finance administration and programs that

22

we're meeting the highest national standards that you

23

can meet.

24
25

So MFSS is accredited by COA, and we're

And with zero findings,

So we again appreciate your support.

And

thank you so much for supporting the children and
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:
questions for the testifier?

4

Thank you.

Members, any

Member Baisa?

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Just one quick moment.

5

I just wanna congratulate you on that accreditation.

6

know how tough it is to get.

7
8

MS. SHEPPARD:

I

Thank you.

Thank you so much, Council

Member.

9

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Chair?

Member Cochran?
Thank you.

I just

12

appreciate, as a new Member, and hearing so many

13

organizations, that you went into good detail about what

14

Head Start is.

15

and had a general idea, but I'm -- thank you for giving

16

more detail on it --

I've heard tons and tons of testimony

17

MS. SHEPPARD:

18

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

19

like myself.

You're welcome.

Thank you.

20

MS. SHEPPARD:

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

Thank you.
Thank you.

I have one

question for you.

23

MS. SHEPPARD:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

-- for a new person

jeopardy?

Sure.
Is the QUEST Program in
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MS. SHEPPARD:

The QUEST Program in itself, I

2

don't believe, is in jeopardy, but there are cuts there.

3

And the providers that take QUEST get such a low

4

reimbursement rate that I don't think -- they're not

5

being mean, they just can't afford to -- to do it.

6

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8
9
10

Chair?

Thank you.

Just a comment

for you.
MS. SHEPPARD:

Sure.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I'm a member of the

11

National Association of Counties.

12

advocating for early childhood programs.

13

MS. SHEPPARD:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

And we've been

Thank you.
So when we visit our

15

senators and representatives, this is the first year

16

that we advocate for, you know, human services type of

17

funding for not only the State of Hawaii, but throughout

18

the nation.

19

So I thought I'd pass that comment.

MS. SHEPPARD:

Thank you so much.

And we

20

appreciate being able to have our early child resource

21

coordinator to -- to -- to do all of -- because we can't

22

get to -- afford to fight Oahu every day and be a part

23

of all that.

24

and what we all do for early childhood, thank you so

25

much for that.

So between what you do and what she does
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1

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Mr. Victorino?

Thank you, Chair.

3

And I have had the opportunity to be with you folks and

4

seen the programs.

5

How many do you serve?

6

at the present time?

7
8

MS. SHEPPARD:

How many families do you serve

For Early Head Start, 119.

And

that's throughout the County.

9
10

And they -- they do a terrific job.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Throughout the

County?

11

MS. SHEPPARD:

Yes.

And for the year ending

12

-- we don't have -- for the year ending June 30th was

13

4,000 individuals, but the number of families was 119

14

through that program.

15

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

16

program.

17

the same thing I was going to mention, that this

18

Congress, especially the House, has looked to slash, cut

19

all the human services especially.

20

afraid that some of that will trickle down and not --

21

not afraid, we know it will trickle down to the local

22

level, which is right here.

23

Thank you.

Through that

And like Mr. Pontanilla, that was

And we're very, very

So, again, I've watched how you leverage your

24

money, I've watched your supporters, especially

25

Ms. Rohlfing, who is an awesome young lady that goes and

BF 04/21/2011

45

1

really, really, really helps you guys an awful lot,

2

then, with the Foundation.

3

MS. SHEPPARD:

She's wonderful.

4

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

So, Chair, this is

5

one of those that I can truly support and do whatever we

6

can to continue to help you.

7

MS. SHEPPARD:

Bless you.

8

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

9

MS. SHEPPARD:

Thank you so much.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

MS. SHEPPARD:

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13
14

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you for your time.
The next testifier is Edel

Baguio-Larena.
MS. BAGUIO-LARENA:

Honorable Mr. Chair,

15

Members of the Council, good morning.

My name is Edel

16

Baguio-Larena, as our Chair mentioned.

17

Maui Family Support Services, also, with Jani Sheppard,

18

and I'm the Early Head Start Director.

19

too Jani's testimony for Early Head Start, your support

20

for over five years now has really made impact with the

21

families and children in Maui County.

22

it has allowed us to -- to leverage Federal funding.

23

And we provide center-based and home-based

And I work with

And just to add

And as Jani said,

24

services to families in all the islands of the County.

25

And our services for center-based, we have a center in
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1

Wailuku, and we have a center in Lahaina, made possible

2

with partnership with Ka Hale A Ke Ola Resource Center.

3

So we serve families who are living way below the

4

poverty guidelines.

5

And I've brought that 2011 guidelines.

And

6

for a family of three, if they're making more than

7

21,320, they are not eligible to receive services from

8

Early Head Start.

9

to the families who are most in need.

10

Because we need to provide services

We also provide services to homeless families,

11

families who are receiving financial assistance through

12

the Department of Human Services, and children who are

13

in foster care and children who are -- who have special

14

needs or disabilities.

15

Our child development centers in Wailuku and

16

in Lahaina allow families to go back to school, parents

17

to go back to school, or -- so that they can have

18

training and get better jobs.

19

just delivered they -- their babies to be able to keep

20

their jobs.

21

And for families who have

So it's really important.

And then for home-based services, which is

22

provided in Maui, Lanai and Molokai, we provide positive

23

parenting information and child development information

24

to parents to have that proactive intervention of

25

preventing child abuse and neglect.
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So I'm here to thank you to -- for your

2

continued support and for allowing Early Head Start,

3

MFSS, to be in the line-item budget for the County.

4

And, also, without the support of the County and our

5

partners such as Good Beginnings, Ka Hale A Ke Ola

6

Resource Center, Head Start and the Early Childhood

7

Resource Coordinator, which I'm very proud of because

8

we're the only county in the state that has this

9

position.

So without the partnership, we're not able to

10

provide this very important services to families with

11

young children.

12

So thank you for your support.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

questions for the testifier?

14

again.

Thank you.

Members, any

Seeing none, thank you

15

MS. BAGUIO-LARENA:

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Sara Byrd.

17

MS. BYRD:

My name is Sara Byrd.

Aloha.

Thank you so much.

And

18

I am a parent of a child in Early Head Start, and I'm

19

also the Policy Council Chair.

I'm here to thank you

20

for your support for my child.

I'm a student at the

21

community college.

22

know, I do live below the poverty level and I am on

23

welfare and things like that.

24

this gives me the opportunity to bring myself out of

25

those things and not be a drain on our resources.

And, you know, as Edel said, you

But through this program,
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Right now, I'm in a place where I need help,

2

but this program helps me get to a better place.

3

that's what this program is here for.

4

And

And then, also, being on the Policy Council,

5

every month I'm able to go over the physical -- the

6

financial part.

7

and I see that it's not abused.

8

to, as a parent, be a part of, you know, everything in

9

the program.

10

So I see what they use their money for
And, you know, I'm able

So I'm just really here to say thank you for

11

your guys' ongoing support and to give a face to what --

12

you know, me and my child, what it really does.

13

I'm not always the most stable person, but this program

14

helps me in so many ways raise a healthy child who can

15

be a better part of the community.

16

program, I don't know if I would always be able to be

17

that parent to raise the child to be that person that

18

she needs to be.

19

thank you.

20

Without that

So I'm just here pretty much to say

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

21

questions for the testifier?

22

again.

23

'Cause

Members,

Seeing none, thank you

Don Lehman.
MR. LEHMAN:

Good morning, Mr. Chair, Council

24

Members.

I'm Don Lehman.

25

Maui Taxpayers Association.

I'm the President of the West
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Just a little bit of background:

West Maui

2

Taxpayers is a voice for the taxpayers in Maui County.

3

We do most of our advocacy for the wise use of taxpayer

4

dollars and this is through efficient Government.

5

infrastructure investment has been our -- our biggest

6

goal.

7

And

Today, I'm here to -- and I have submitted

8

testimony in strong support of increased funding for the

9

Maui Visitors Bureau.

The reason behind this is West

10

Maui Taxpayers has always supported reasonable

11

investment of infrastructure that leads to a better Maui

12

and support of the Maui's Visitor Bureau, we believe, is

13

a wise investment the taxpayers both need and deserve.

14

Some of the reasons behind this:

I think it's

15

obvious that a healthy visitor industry is essential for

16

a healthy Maui economy and for job creation in Maui

17

County.

18

Maui, the biggest tax generators for Maui County.

19

County estimates that 75 percent of the County budget is

20

generated by the visitor industry and that the visitor

21

spends some $3 billion annually.

22

This is especially true for West and South
The

Dollars invested in the Maui's Visitor Bureau

23

would bring a positive fiscal return for Maui County.

24

And I know this is hard to measure, but I believe MVB

25

has shown that the return investment in the programs has
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exceeded the program costs.

2

I believe that, in the highly competitive

3

travel industry, it's very important to keep your

4

product on the traveler's mind.

5

traveler is aware of how wonderful Maui is.

I just --

6

for example, I was born and raised in Iowa.

In my

7

twenties, I moved to California.

8

able to travel, but I had no interest in going to

9

Hawaii.

Not every potential

In my thirties, I was

And then you may remember back then, the Sports

10

Illustrated Swimsuit Issue came up with "Zowie, it's

11

Maui", it planted a seed.

12

Maui ever since.

13

that was the next place I was gonna go.

14

I have been -- I have loved

And I had never visited, but I knew

So, you know, it's -- it's true that you have

15

to keep in the people's mind.

16

you know, Coke, McDonald's are industry leaders of fine

17

products, they advertise more than anybody else.

18

and Jack in the Box, they have a fine product, they're

19

trying to get market share by continuing to advertise.

20

You watch TV, you see advertise -- that advertising

21

constantly.

22

shareholders of those companies don't want them wasting

23

their money on advertising if they didn't think it was

24

bringing results.

25

In my testimony, I say,

Pepsi

And I think you have to agree that the

So in this case, I think Maui Visitors Bureau,

BF 04/21/2011

51

1

it's the only entity that's out there reaching potential

2

customers and building the image of Maui as the

3

wonderful place that it is.

4

product if nobody knows about it.

5

product.

6

grateful that I did it.

7

Sports Illustrated, but it really was a good message.

You can't sell the best
Maui is the best

We need to let people know about it.

I'm

It wasn't advertised in the

8

MR. KANESHINA:

9

MR. LEHMAN:

Three minutes.

Okay.

West Maui Taxpayers just

10

urges the Committee to approve the increased funding for

11

the West -- for the Maui Visitors Bureau.

12

a good investment.

13

Thank you very much for your time.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

questions for the testifier?

15

magazine?

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

Members, any

No questions about the

16

18

We think it's

I read it.

Thank you.

Next testifier

is Melanie Padgett.
MS. PADGETT:

Hi.

Good morning.

My name is

20

Melanie Padgett.

And thank you for the opportunity to

21

speak in favor of funding the Early Childhood Program's

22

line item, also known as the Good Beginnings Maui County

23

Early Childhood Education and Care Subsidy.

24

My job as an employee of the contractor, Maui

25

Family Support Services, is to manage the subsidy which
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1

provides financial assistance for licensed child care

2

and preschool to working families who fall into certain

3

gap groups, who are not eligible for any assistance or

4

insufficient assistance from State or private subsidy

5

programs, although they are unable to afford the full

6

cost of tuition on their own.

7

folks who are just above the income levels that Head

8

Start and Early Head Start serve.

9

low-middle income families in Hawaii -- or in Maui

10
11

County.

So we're serving those

So they're the low to

I'm sorry.
In 2010, as demand for services rose due to

12

the deteriorating economy, the State Department of Human

13

Resources made deep cuts to the aid that individual

14

families can receive from the Child Care Connection and

15

Preschool Open Doors programs.

16

development for hundreds of families who depended on it

17

to pay for child care and pre -- preschool while they

18

were working, for the most part.

19

were more fortunate than those from other counties

20

because they could turn to the Good Beginnings Maui

21

County subsidy, the only County-funded program of its

22

kind in Hawaii.

23

This was a devastating

Maui County families

In Fiscal Year 2011, the gap groups that our

24

program serves grew significantly due to the Child Care

25

Connection and Preschool Open Door cuts.

And we've been
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1

inundated with twice the number of applications as last

2

year, 169 as compared to 87 of families applied.

3

Because so many more applications were received, it was

4

decided to cap the maximum assistance per family at $200

5

per month, with many families receiving lesser amounts,

6

and to also seek additional funding sources.

7

All the applications were rigorously assessed

8

to determine each family's true need and whether all

9

options for aid from other programs had been pursued.

10

In many cases, Good Beginnings Program staff provided

11

essential guidance to clients about what other subsidy

12

programs they were eligible for and helped them through

13

those application processes, which can often be baffling

14

and frustrating for families.

15

These strategies allowed the Good Beginnings

16

Program to stretch its dollars and provide as many

17

families as possible with just the amount of help

18

necessary to make their remaining tuition costs

19

affordable.

20

year, 58 of 153 eligible children received one or more

21

months of aid toward the cost of quality child care or

22

preschool from the Early Childhood Program's line item.

23

Another 37 children, whose parents were enrolled in

24

college classes or job training programs --

25

By the end of the third quarter of this

MR. KANESHINA:

Three minutes.
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MS. PADGETT:

-- received support through a

2

different grant.

3

children that we so far have not been able to assist due

4

to lack of funds.

5

Unfortunately, that leaves 58 eligible

The gap group families receiving assistance

6

from this program are struggling with a variety of

7

challenges, but they all share a desire to be

8

self-sufficient and to make sure their children are

9

receiving good care while they are at work or in school,

10

job hunting or going through temporary emergency

11

situations such as maternity leave or illness.

12

amount of assistance each receives from the subsidy may

13

seem small, but, in most cases, it has been just enough

14

to allow parents to stay employed or on the path to

15

employment.

16

The

We have a long mailing list of families

17

requesting applications for next year, and anticipate

18

the need to be as great or greater than this year.

19

On behalf of all of the Maui County families

20

who have received financial aid, I extend sincere thanks

21

to the current Council and Mayor and to those who served

22

in the past for funding this program.

23

to quality care and education for young children has

24

been a vital factor in keeping paychecks coming for many

25

Maui County families.

Your commitment

So they haven't had to quit their
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1

jobs and resort to more expensive public assistance

2

programs to support their families.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

questions for the testifier?

5

again.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Members, any

Seeing none, thank you

The next testifier is Marlynn Tanji.

6

MS. TANJI:

Good morning, Council Chair and

7

Council Members.

My name is Marlynn Tanji.

8

of the Housing Counselors at Hale Mahaolu's

9

Homeownership & Housing Counseling Program.

And I'm one

Today I am

10

here to ask for your continued funding support for the

11

Homeownership & Housing Counseling Program.

12

Our Housing Counseling Program offers free

13

counseling services to the community.

14

existence since 1988.

15

been a large push for homeownership and reverse mortgage

16

programs.

17

foreclosure intervention that's being requested by many

18

of the families here.

19

It's been in

And in the past years, there's

And, recently, we've been seeing a lot of

During my counseling sessions, many times I'm

20

told by the homeowners the frustration that they feel,

21

the disappointment, the stress that goes on in the

22

family because they're unable to modify their loans,

23

their mortgages.

24

with them, we try to do a budget, we try to see if

25

there's a way that we can work things out.

So when they come to me, I sit down
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1

A lot of times the frustration comes from the

2

servicers themselves where, when the homeowner tries to

3

call them, they either don't get a response or they get

4

their documents lost or they're being answered by

5

someone who just really doesn't care about what's

6

happening here on Maui.

7

In the recent -- I say the last few weeks,

8

I've been -- our company has been working with one of

9

the major lenders on the mainland.

And they're coming

10

here to work with homeowners.

11

work with us in a sense where we can work with them on a

12

one and one.

13

specialists on the mainland.

14

noticeable difference in response times.

15

example was when I applied and escalated a case to have

16

the lender call me.

17

on Maui.

18

anything from them for another week or so.

19

later, they were contacting me and asking me -- they

20

were telling me they were gonna put the house on hold

21

for auction and they would try to work on the case.

22

And they've been able to

So we can get direct contact with the
And with that, I've seen a
They've -- one

It was 4:00 in the afternoon here

And I thought, okay, I probably won't hear
45 minutes

So I've seen things starting to turn around.

23

And it's been a good experience so that we can help more

24

homeowners that are facing foreclosures.

25

just asking for your continued support with our program.

And I'm -- I'm
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

questions for the testifier?

4

Members, any

Member Victorino?

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Yeah.

Thank you.

5

And thank you for your work.

You know, I think you

6

provide a tremendous service, especially with the

7

downturn in the economy.

8

the difficulty of getting responses from the various

9

entities, especially the financial institutions.

You mention a little bit about

10

MS. TANJI:

Uh-huh.

11

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

12

what do you believe the turnaround has been?

13

you mentioned -- and I've just had some personal

14

experience -- when now, all of a sudden, I'm hearing out

15

there, and my own experience, they're turning around and

16

they wanna work with you; whereas, six months ago, maybe

17

even a year ago, they didn't care, they just -- out the

18

door.

19

do you think this is occurring?

20

MS. TANJI:

What is -- what -Because

What do you think the turnaround has been?

Why

I think they're -- they're

21

being -- getting more awareness that people are

22

demanding more from them, that they cannot just close

23

the doors on the families.

24

out.

25

lenders, what they've done is that they've set up a

So they are kind of reaching

And what they've done with -- this one large
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special team that's dedicated to just Hawaii loans.

2

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

3

MS. TANJI:

Uh-huh.

So they're working through

4

counseling agencies like Hale Mahaolu's Home Ownership

5

Housing Counseling Program.

6

many loans as possible to this one lender.

7

the lenders that are doing --

And we're working to get as

8

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

9

MS. TANJI:

10

one particular large lender is.

11

It's not all

Right.

-- offering this service, but this

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Do you believe, too,

12

that maybe some of the Federal, as well as the perceived

13

State, law changes and possible changes in the

14

methodology these people have been able to do things is

15

also predicating this --

16

MS. TANJI:

Yes.

17

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

18

MS. TANJI:

19

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

20

MS. TANJI:

21

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

-- push to change?

Yes.
Okay.

Yeah.
That's what I was

22

trying to get to because that's my belief that I

23

understand, when Government starts to put on pressure

24

and saying, hey, you don't take care of the people, then

25

we're gonna take care of you, all of a sudden, they seem
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1

to open the doors real quickly.

So you have the same

2

sense as I've been having with this?

3

MS. TANJI:

Yes.

4

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

5

And I thank you for all your help.

6

the good work.

7

MS. TANJI:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Well, I thank you.
And please continue

Thank you.
Thank you.
Yes.

Member Baisa?

Thank you very

10

much.

And thank you for the work you do.

11

interesting how the -- the thrust of the program has

12

kinda changed from before we buy to now we've bought and

13

now we're in trouble.

14

MS. TANJI:

15

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Uh-huh.
And it seems like, you

16

know, there's many, many people there.

17

what you do.

18

It's

Just a question.

So thank you for

I know that you're very

19

close to this business.

20

stuff here, and I haven't been able to pay much

21

attention except for sending testimony and then not

22

being able to follow it up.

23

Legislature, if it's still alive, the idea of switching

24

to non -- not having any more nonjudicial foreclosures?

25

MS. TANJI:

And we've been busy in our

Do you know if the

That, I'm not sure.

BF 04/21/2011

1
2

60

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:
your paperwork.

3

MS. TANJI:

4

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

5

You, too, you're busy in

out soon enough.

Right.
Okay.

Well, we'll find

But it would be a great law.

6

MS. TANJI:

Right.

7

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Because that's part of

8

our problem is we -- if you had the non -- the all

9

judicial foreclosures, it would slow things down a lot.

10

MS. TANJI:

Right.

11

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

12

MS. TANJI:

Thank you very much.

We are -- we have been working

13

with the courts.

The courts have been sending some

14

homeowners to us to see if we can get loan modifications

15

going for these homeowners.

16

the Federal courts, too.

So we've been working with

17

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

18

MS. TANJI:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

again.

21

MS. KALILIKANE:
Kalilikane.

23

Mahaolu.

25

You're welcome.
Thank you.

Thank you

Next testifier is Keri Kalilikane.

22

24

Thank you very much.

Good morning.

I'm Keri

And I am also a Housing Counselor with Hale

Our Housing Counseling Program has been, like
Marlynn said, focused on a lot more foreclosure
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1

prevention and loan modification type of counseling.

2

our last fiscal year, about 60 percent of our clients

3

were actually assisted or came to us with mortgage

4

delinquency problems.

5

RealtyTrac, in Maui County, there were 161 homes facing

6

foreclosure, which is about one in 414 housing units.

7

So I really do believe that there is a need for our type

8

of counseling.

9

In

In March 2011, according to

Many times, what a lot of people -- the

10

feedback that we get from our clients is that they're

11

happy to have us there to be an advocate for them.

12

times, it's difficult for them to communicate with these

13

lenders.

14

quite understand.

15

counseling appointments, where we will both call -- sit

16

down and call the lender together to make an inquiry,

17

they have told us that the lender seemed -- or the

18

representative seemed a lot more cooperative and more

19

offering to help them -- to help them.

20

that, that in itself also helps.

21

Many

They are told things that maybe they don't
They've also told us that -- in our

And so I think

And we get a lot of people who have language

22

barriers, you know, they have a hard time communicating

23

with the person from the mainland a lot of times.

24

like Marlynn shared, you know, with the -- with the help

25

of this large lender, we are very encouraged that good

So
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things are ahead and -- or better things are ahead.

2

We also continue to provide our Homebuyers

3

Education Program.

4

right now are coming from participants in the U.S.D.A.

5

loan programs or through Na Hale O Maui.

6

I got some information that I think one of our clients

7

is well on their way through getting a home through the

8

County's HOP Program, which turns their rental voucher

9

into a mortgage voucher.

10

And we get -- most of our clients

And yesterday,

So that's very encouraging as

well.

11

Part of the importance, I think, of providing

12

homebuyers education is because it's preparing these

13

participants for the responsibilities that come with

14

homeownership.

15

the prevention of these potential foreclosures.

And I think the education also leads to

16

So I ask for your continued support for our

17

Housing Counseling Program so that we can continue to

18

provide these free services to our community who would

19

benefit from our assistance in communicating with their

20

mortgage lenders to prevent the loss of their homes and

21

helping a family move into a home that they can call

22

their own.

Thank you.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

question for the testifier?

25

Member Victorino.

Thank you.

Members

Member Baisa, followed by
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Thank you very much.

2

You mentioned something that I think was very critical

3

to the support of this program.

4

don't charge for your services.

5

MS. KALILIKANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

And that was that you

No, we don't.
That's really important,

7

because there's been a whole lot of predatory people

8

that say they can help people that are in trouble and

9

they take a lot of money from them and then produce

10

nothing.

11

MS. KALILIKANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

13

Yes.
I'm sure you've seen

that.

14

MS. KALILIKANE:

Yes, we have.

You know,

15

we've had several clients come to us and say, we've paid

16

this person, you know, $3,000, and they've guaranteed

17

that they can help us.

18

loan modification is never guaranteed, you know, because

19

a lot of it is at the discretion of the lender and their

20

investors.

21

housing counseling agency take is if you have $3,000,

22

you should use it to pay your mortgage.

23
24
25

But, you know, in essence, a

And the position that we as housing --

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:
Thank you very much.

Pay your mortgage.

It's a great service.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Thank you.

Keri, at

this time --

3

MS. KALILIKANE:

Yes.

4

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

-- approximately how

5

many clients are you serving?

I mean, you know, last

6

year when you came see me, you had this certain number.

7

MS. KALILIKANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

9
10

Uh-huh.
What are you serving

this year?
MS. KALILIKANE:

Right now, I think to this

11

point, we're at about maybe -- we've seen or are active

12

maybe, approximately, 60 to 75 clients.

13

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

14

MS. KALILIKANE:

15

Yeah.

60 to 75?

That would include

homebuyers ed and --

16

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

17

MS. KALILIKANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Right.

-- the foreclosure.
Now -- and I know

19

there's so many people out there and I imagine people

20

listening to this, they're gonna get the word out and

21

they're gonna come.

22

more can you handle before you get to a point, and say,

23

woops, I'm inundated, I can't go any further?

24
25

How many can you handle -- how many

MS. KALILIKANE:

Well,

with 161 clients --

houses in foreclosure, I don't think we could handle the
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1

161.

2

another Housing Counselor who is doing it more full-time

3

as well.

4

handle as many as we can.

5

another network.

6

able to at least refer them to another housing

7

counseling agency within our network.

8
9

But, you know, we've added Marlynn to be --

So I think, you know, we -- we will try to

So if we could not handle, we would be

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Okay.

And just

because there's a lot of people watching, Chair, I'm

10

gonna ask this question.

11

order.

12
13

We also do -- we are part of

And you can move me out of

What's your phone number?
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Why don't you take

(inaudible) please?

14

MS. KALILIKANE:

Our --

15

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

I just wanted to put

16

it online, Chair, but it's okay.

17

make sure the -- the Chair moved me out of order and

18

then we can do that later.

19

Chair.

20
21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

MS. KALILIKANE:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you,

Thank you,

again.

22

24

I just -- I had to

Thank you.
The next testifier is

Barbara Long.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

(Inaudible.)
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1

MS. LONG:

No hit me.

2

Good morning, Chair and Committee Members.

3

I'm Barbara Long, President of Friends of Old Maui High

4

School.

5

morning along with something else that I'll get to in a

6

minute.

7

And you have been given our grant request this

Thank you for your support.
Since 2004, Friends has leveraged our County

8

grant funds with donations from over 4,000 Saber alumni

9

with fund-raising and a reunion and lots of in kind and

10

volunteer help to transform the historic campus from

11

blighted to beautiful and plan for its revitalization

12

and reuse and for the Maui High Centennial in 2013.

13

Like others here today, Friends has cut costs

14

in payroll, met contract requirements and provided

15

verification of expenses and donations.

16

County grantee plays by these rules.

Not every

17

Two weeks ago, I spoke on behalf of a growing

18

number of Mauians who are concerned that one grantee is

19

not held to these standards; the Wailuku Main Street

20

Association.

21

special treatment this grantee receives from not

22

providing submittals like liability insurance

23

certification or current annual financial statements to

24

receiving payment on demand of so-called earned income

25

without any invoices or verification, allowing WMSA to

You received a letter documenting the
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1

accumulate hundreds of thousands of dollars of unspent

2

County funds.

3

readiness to hand over public funds to this grantee,

4

more than $2 million since 2001, despite its proven lack

5

of accountability, its confrontational methods and its

6

misrepresentations.

7

We are mystified by the County's

In response to WMSA's allegations in last

8

Sunday's Maui News story that personal agendas are

9

targeting them unfairly, we have given you a copy of a

10

1997 letter from the National Trust Main Street Center.

11

Point number one notes one misrepresentation you might

12

want to ask about later.

13

And I do in fact have an agenda, one I hope

14

you all share.

15

policy is fair and consistent, awarding public funds to

16

qualified nonprofit grantees and demanding that they are

17

spent with accountability and transparency to produce

18

effective and needed programs and deliverables.

19

It is to ensure that Maui County's grant

To learn more and to share your opinion and

20

ideas about this matter, we've set up a website, at

21

mauigrantwatch.com.

22

to play by the rules.

23

quarter of a million dollars that this grantee is asking

24

for again.

25

These are tough times, we all need
Please find a better use for this

Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Members,
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1

questions for the testifier?

2

again.

3

MS. LONG:

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

Seeing none, thank you

Thank you very much.
Next testifier is Teri

Edmonds.

6

MS. EDMONDS:

Good morning, Chair.

7

morning, Council Members.

8

morning.

9

Tester Shoe Repair.

Good

Nice to see you guys this

I am Teri Edmonds from If the Shoe Fits and
Most of you know me because of my

10

love for Wailuku.

11

Community Association for 11 years, five of those years

12

as a president.

13

I have been the member of the Wailuku

When I first came on board into Wailuku, we

14

were on the verge of slum and blight.

15

percent retail occupancy on Market Street.

16

our grass roots organization is best known for the

17

success of Wailuku First Friday.

18

there.

19

it's really brought, I think, the home back to Wailuku.

20

People love it, they get outdoors.

21

wonderful experience.

22

It's a fabulous event.

We had about a 50
Now, I think

Many of you have been

It brings family.

And

It's been a

Through my journey as a president -- but I'm

23

speaking here for myself for -- as Teri -- my success

24

with getting any projects done have been through one

25

organization only.

And I need to make that very, very
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1

clear.

2

explain this.

3

me has been the Maui Redevelopment Agency.

4

provided a venue for fair -- for fair communication,

5

they provide a means to -- unfortunately, we have to

6

have our presentations monitored and we have to have

7

legal counsel there.

8

everybody a fair chance to speak.

9

Because I can't believe I have to be here to
But the only organization that has helped
They have

I like that because it gives

Working with the Wailuku Main Street

10

Association has been difficult.

11

allowed this opportunity to the Main Street to have a

12

voice and to get things done.

13

redevelopment project started in Wailuku, when Arakawa

14

was in his first term, I told him that we were having

15

trouble with the rubbish, there was so much rubbish in

16

town, what do we do, we're just a handful of people

17

trying to get this town turned around.

18

challenged me.

19

the delivery of the rubbish cans if you guys get

20

together and do your part, it's not just all handouts.

21

And I liked that.

22

we raised the money and managed that for about a year.

23

And we're all business owners and volunteers.

24
25

And so we have been

When our -- when the

And he

He said, you know, I'll -- I'll speed up

I respected that.

And we did that,

Thankfully, that program got started and the
Maui Redevelopment Agency stepped in and helped us take
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1

care of that task that really was a County task; not the

2

business owners to do rubbish pickup.

3

lovely.

4

banners in town.

5

been so wonderful.

6

We've worked together.

So that was

We've managed to get

They've brought in plants.

And that's

It's been a great process.

During this time, I've also gotten called from

7

the other associations of the small towns.

And they've

8

expressed their concerns of being unable to move forward

9

with any other agency.

And I just -- I know that some

10

of you still vote in support of that agency and I'm

11

gonna ask you, when I see you on --

12

MR. KANESHINA:

13

MS. EDMONDS:

Three minutes.

-- First Friday what -- what

14

makes you support that agency.

15

and I'm speaking from the grass roots portion only,

16

because they claim to be a glass -- grass roots

17

organization.

18

I mean, I know that --

I believe there's other ways that we can get

19

support for grass roots.

20

Morrison in town.

21

with communicating with the County and with us.

22

just seems like it's a very fair venue.

23

I'd love to see a Theo

I love Erin Wade.

She's really great
And it

And I would encourage, if you're going to make

24

any cuts, that it would -- that extra money would go to

25

the Maui Redevelopment Agency to maybe funds a manager's
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1

position.

2

way to transition into that.

3

And I appreciate you listening.

4

of a positive report today, but thank you.

5
6

It just seems like -- that seems like a easy

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
questions for the testifier?

So that's my suggestion.
And I wish it was more

Thank you.

Members,

Member Couch?

7

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Thank you.

Thank you,

8

Ms. Edmonds, for coming today.

9

difficult -- it was difficult working with the W -- West

You said you had

10

Maui -- I'm sorry -- West Maui -- Wailuku Main Street

11

Association.

12

What -- what does that mean?

MS. EDMONDS:

I mean that it's a -- there's a

13

strong sense of a combative nature there.

14

get progress on any project, so it's -- I know that

15

they've done things in the past that have been great.

16

And they do have a history there.

17

them for that.

18

forward.

19

as to pushing their own idea and their own agenda.

20

Which, again, is okay if you have somebody like the Maui

21

Redevelopment Agency who can help facilitate those and

22

try to make positive changes.

23
24
25

It's hard to

And I'll acknowledge

But it's very difficult to move anything

It just seems like there's constant conflict

Does that answer your question?

I mean, I --

I don't wanna get into the nitty gritty of -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

That's fine.
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MS. EDMONDS:

-- meetings and things, but I

2

think -- I would like to make something else.

3

think what is everybody's general experience of working

4

with the organization.

5

yourselves those questions and get the answers you need.

And I think you can ask

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

questions, Members, for the testifier?

8

much for being here.

9

I -- I

Thank you.

Any more
Thank you very

Chair is gonna call for a 15-minute recess.

10

That would give some time for some of you that are

11

parked on the side of the -- you know, street parking,

12

to move your cars.

We do have an officer that really

13

strict on parking.

So --

14
15

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

This meeting will be in

recess until 10:45.

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

RECESS:

10:32 a.m.

21

RECONVENE:

10:47 a.m.

22

Very

diligent.

16
17

Very diligent.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Very diligent.

...(gavel)...

...(gavel)... The Budget

23

and Finance Committee meeting is now reconvened.

24

Members, the next testifier is number 22.

25

next testifier is number 22.

Okay.

The

And we got 50 people that
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1

had signed up, so we're not even halfway done.

2

So the next testifier is Eden Zang, followed by Maude

3

Cummings [sic].

4

MS. ZANG:

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

MS. ZANG:

7

Council.

8

here.

9

right now.

Aloha.

Okay.

Good morning -Good morning.

-- Mr. Chair, Members of the

Thank you so much for letting me be

I am a University of Hawaii Maui College student
And, also, an unpaid intern at the County of

10

Maui.

So working with Rob Parsons in the Environmental

11

Concerns Department.

12

student in this program, but also for the Cooperative

13

Education Program and the partnership with University of

14

Hawaii Maui College.

15
16
17

I'm here to testify as myself as a

I wanted to touch briefly on a few different
topics.
One:

The restraints that students are facing

18

and the barriers that we have to work with internships

19

and work with different employers in the County, why

20

specifically I intern and then, also, benefits that I

21

see would -- you know, the benefits to both the

22

individual and the County as well.

23

So currently, right now, in addition to

24

interning, I'm also working part-time, going to school

25

part-time, volunteering at the Hawaiian Islands Humpback
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1

Whale National Marine Sanctuary, NOAA Fisheries and

2

Whale Trust.

3

so, you know -- but I -- I really do see the benefit in

4

this because I've seen it in the past.

5

So needless to say, I am tired already,

I already have a bachelor's in communication,

6

but I'm going back to school now because I never got

7

that opportunity to have an internship when I was in

8

college.

I had restraints then, you know, family,

9

working.

My parents were both sick at the time.

And so

10

I had to make the decision, do I wanna go after what I

11

really wanna pursue with an unpaid internship or do I

12

have to make the tough decision of, you know, going for

13

a paid one that wasn't necessarily in my, you know,

14

field of interest.

15

choice.

16

And, unfortunately, I made that

But now, as I -- as I'm older and have been in

17

the workforce for a while, I see that benefit.

18

lot of circumstances had to come together for me to be

19

able to do that.

20

years.

21

the world and see the benefit of that.

22

And a

I had to plan financially for several

I had to, you know, again experience it out in

And I know I'm an exception to the rule.

I

23

know not all students have this because I did experience

24

that when I was first going through my undergraduate.

25

And I just think it's such an amazing
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1

opportunity and it puts us all in the same playing

2

field.

3

that have those different constraints on their time to

4

be able to have an opportunity.

5

It really does.

It allows those individuals

And I think the benefits not only to the

6

individual -- of course, we get to see -- it's a test

7

drive for us.

8

that we wanna go into.

9

County a time to -- you know, like a probationary

We get to see if that's really a career
And then, also, it gives the

10

period, to see if that -- if that student would be a

11

great employee for the County as well.

12

be a mutual benefit to that partnership.

13

it's something I really urge you to consider in funding

14

that stipend or that grant program for the Cooperative

15

Education Program.

16

So there could
And I think

So, again, I just really hope that you'll

17

consider this and help make the dreams of our students

18

here on Maui possible.

19

So thank you

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

questions for the testifier?

21

again.

22

Thank you.

Members, any

Seeing none, thank you

Maude Cummings [sic], followed by Susan King.
MS. CUMMING:

23

Cumming.

24

Center.

25

Assistance Program.

Aloha.

My name is Maude

And I'm the Executive Director for Family Life
And I'm here to testify on behalf of the Rental
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1

Family Life Center is one of four agencies

2

that receives funding through this program to assist

3

families and individuals with rental supports.

4

ensure that any money that is given out is not wasted in

5

a sense that we require individuals and families to have

6

a sustainability plan.

7

able to continue paying for the rent once the supports

8

are done.

9

budgeting, goal setting and understanding

10

We

They have to show that they're

They also have to attend classes in

landlord-tenant -- the Landlord-Tenant Code.

11

We have case managers that assess the barriers

12

to ensure that there will be housing stability once the

13

family is housed.

14

below the 80 percent of the area median income.

15

We -- we assist families that are

You know, two years ago, we did have some

16

stimulus funding, but that funding has been used up.

17

we really need to continue the rental assistance funding

18

that is offered by the County.

19

continue to support that program.

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

questions for the testifier?

22

again.

23

MS. CUMMING:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

John Cho.

So I encourage you to

Thank you.

Members,

Seeing none, thank you

Thank you.
Susan King, followed by

So
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MS. KING:

Good morning, Council Members and

2

Chair.

3

speaking on behalf of Mental Health America Hawaii, Maui

4

County.

5

consumer of mental health services.

6

economy, there have been so many cutbacks in services on

7

-- in Maui County that it's getting harder and harder

8

for those of us consumers with mental health issues to

9

recover.

10

My name is Susan King.

And today, I'm here

But most of all, I'm here speaking as a
Because of the

Mental health is something that we suffer from

11

every day of our life.

12

it's not fuzzy.

13

us.

14

agencies like Mental Health America are helping

15

consumers find programs that they can work with them.

16

And this starts from childhood and all the way through

17

the aging process.

18

Mental illness isn't pretty,

People don't really want to hear about

And there's a great stigma attached to us.

But

I wanna mention I'm -- I'm now, today, an

19

official senior citizen.

20

services that, hopefully, I'll be qualified for.

21

like I say, in the past couple of years, there's been so

22

many cutbacks.

23

So that's more mental health
But,

And suicide rates are climbing, especially in

24

Maui County.

We have one of the highest in the State.

25

And programs like Mental Health America help address
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1

these problems with families.

2

-- getting laid off because of the economy, it goes back

3

to the family.

4

then the children suffer as well as the adults.

5

it's programs like Mental Health America that can help

6

ease the transition from problems that families are

7

suffering from, as well as the rest of us who are secure

8

in our recoveries and would like to maintain that

9

recovery.

And if there's no support in the family,

10

Thank you.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

questions for the testifier?

13

again.

14

MS. KING:

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16
17

Because with people going

Thank you.

And

Members,

Seeing none, thank you

Thank you.
John Cho, followed by

Francis Koahou.
MR. CHO:

Good morning.

My name is John Cho,

18

I'm from the University of Hawaii College of Tropical

19

Agriculture.

20

a little testimony about a project that we're trying to

21

develop, even though I'm retired, but -- it's -- one of

22

the projects that's going to be started by the College

23

of Tropical Agriculture and it's funded by a line item

24

from the County.

25

new and small dwarf protea plants for worldwide

Actually, I'm retired.

But I'm gonna give

The project will focus on developing
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1

container ornamental plant market targeting high-volume

2

sales on the -- on the mainland U.S., Canada and the

3

European Union.

4

Now, this -- it's -- University of Hawaii has

5

this unique opportunity because they've had this

6

breeding program in protea for many years.

7

have a very rich resource of all these germ plasm of

8

protea that's housed at the Kula Ag Station.

9

us a unique opportunity to breed something for protea

And they

This gives

10

growers and -- and other growers.

11

plasm resource would be used in new breeding direction,

12

to bring forward elite dwarf plants.

13

This -- this germ

The plant -- the program will essentially make

14

cross-pollinations in Hawaii, germinate the -- the

15

hybrid seedlings, evaluate, select and identify

16

potential dwarf candidates for commercial sales, conduct

17

trials in California to select final candidates for the

18

large commercial greenhouse market.

19

have already been selected, both in -- one in Vista,

20

California, around San Diego County, and the other in

21

Santa Barbara.

22

Two trial sites

One of 'em that has been selected is Altman

23

Plants.

They've been selected because they're the

24

biggest commercial wholesale plant distributor in the

25

U.S.

They have over 880 acres of plants and greenhouse
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1

space.

2

and Arizona, the big box stores, including Home Depot,

3

Lowe's -- Lowe's, Walmart and other garden centers.

4

And they supply stores in California, Florida

So the vision of this project is -- will be

5

similar to the footprint that the corn seed industry has

6

used.

7

seeds that is exported to the mainland to -- to grow out

8

for the finished product.

9

Having a very small footprint, producing the

Here, what we -- what we are looking at is

10

developing intellectual property here.

Our growers will

11

be able to produce the -- the selected varieties and

12

ship the seed material.

13

And here's some examples that I brought of

14

some -- some of the protea that we'll be looking at.

15

This is in the genus Leucadendron.

16

MR. KANESHINA:

17

MR. CHO:

Okay.

Three minutes.
I'm almost done.

Our growers

18

will -- will be shipping cutting materials such as this,

19

which one of these cuttings will probably be sold at

20

about a dollar or more a piece, as compared to a cut

21

flower which they sell now exported about 30 to 35

22

cents.

23

because this is about a tenth lower in weight compared

24

to a cut flower.

25

And the shipping cost will be a lot lower

So that's probably all.

What we're gonna do
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1

is work with the -- with the Worldwide Marketing Company

2

in Santa Barbara.

3

products that I've developed.

4

example what -- some of my products that I've developed,

5

seven plants --

I'm already working with them on some

6

MR. KANESHINA:

7

MR. CHO:

Four minutes.

-- that they're -- they're

8

producing.

9

sold in the mainland.

10

They're -- to give you an

And by 2012, about 500,000 plants will be
Thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

questions for the testifier?

12

very much.

13

by Ken Martinez Burgmaier.

Thank you.

Members,

Seeing none, thank you

Next testifier is Francis Koahou, followed

14

MR. KOAHOU:

15

ALL:

16

MR. KOAHOU:

17

Francis Moses Koahou.

18

(Laughter.)

19

MR. KOAHOU:

Aloha (inaudible) kakou.

Aloha.
Maikai mahalo.

My name is

You know even the mic wanted to

20

say good morning.

I'm here on behalf of a gentleman,

21

Mr. Ken Burgmaier.

22

of you has gotten a letter regarding what my feelings

23

are about in a lotta things.

24

share these feelings with me in this letter.

25

mean the letter to be so harsh, but I wanted it to hit

And I'm sure, Council Members, some

And I'm sure some of you
I didn't
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the point that this gentleman has gone through.

2

In the beginning, with Uncle Boy Kanae, some

3

of you might remember this gentleman going out there and

4

performing this film festival, Maui Film Festival.

5

it extended to Molokai and Lanai.

6

film festival, I've met thousands and thousands of

7

people from all over the world.

8

based their travels around this time to be there, to

9

meet different entertainment.

10

And

And in being in this

And some of 'em has

And I believe however small this sum of money

11

that he's asking for to carry on, it is very important

12

to get the message out, even if it's one person at a

13

time.

14

but they miss the simpleness which is aloha of Hawaii.

15

And this is what will never leave me.

16

There might be people that come here many times,

I hate to think of anything negative.

17

not my life.

18

take care of newcomers, and this is what I do best, as

19

well as our kupuna.

20

My life is out there.

This is

Akua put me here to

And everybody I've met, the only time I

21

couldn't make it is when something unforeseen came.

22

Now, you've all might have used this one, I have a flat

23

tire.

24

things come up.

25

minutes that go by, I try to find somebody to take my

This is what I'm talking about.

Unforeseen

And that's the way it is.

But at the
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And, usually, it's at a loss of time.

2

I believe Bruddah Kenny is doing a beautiful

3

job.

God bless Bruddah Boy, he stood by 'em and he

4

taught this gentleman about Hawaiian culture.

5

you in here do portray that, to protect Hawaii.

6

A lot of

But if you look at the history -- and it

7

travels this way from the Americas, they can't get along

8

in Washington.

9

that side does travel this way.

This is bad.

However, everything from
And over here, I hate

10

to see everybody over here start firing at each other

11

like that.

12
13

Because then you lose the real aloha, too.
What I believe bruddah Kenny is doing is

justified --

14

MR. KANESHINA:

15

MR. KOAHOU:

Three minutes.

-- in taking care of people.

16

do love the bruddah, I do love my Bruddah Boy, and I

17

miss 'em.

18

older.

19

are warranted for help.

20

I

And everybody inside here is only getting

A lot of the testimonies I heard this morning

Well, I give all my aloha to all of you for

21

all of you coming inside here with true heart to testify

22

for some -- for a just cause, but thank you very much

23

for listening.

24
25

Mahalo.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
questions for the testifier?

Thank you.

Members,

Seeing none, thank you
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1

again, Ken [sic].

2

sorry -- Ken Burgmaier, followed by Rob Parsons.

3

Next testifier is Rob Parsons -- I'm

MR. MARTINEZ BURGMAIER:

Aloha kakou.

Aloha,

4

Council Members.

And thanks for coming out to Hana

5

again.

6

there, a lot of tears were flowing.

7

these festivals we've created, celebrating now nine

8

years, are really truly important for -- for all the

9

communities and nonprofit organizations.

And as you know, it was pretty passionate out

10

But, you know,

I'd like to maybe just -- we've got probably

11

over three, four hundred letters, easily, and emails,

12

over the last two weeks.

13

know, some of our funding got cut for our MauiFest Hana,

14

Molokai, Lanai Film Festivals.

15

Ohana Makamae which helps all the families in the --

16

East Maui.

17

MauiFest Hawaii and all the families.

18

just a blessing we have Ohana Makamae.

19

People found out that, you

And our nonprofit is

And it's a very important structure for
And it's -- it is

And, by the way, I am Ken Martinez Burgmaier,

20

so -- I'd like to just say a couple things.

21

couple great letters.

22

you.

23

We've got a

I just wanted to share one with

These are from families from the mainland.
We do have a serious impact in all these

24

communities working with, you know, Hana Canoe Club,

25

Ohana Makamae, the Molokai Cancer Association, the
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1

Molokai Cancer -- Molokai Canoe Clubs, Lanai Culture and

2

Heritage Center.

3

always -- money -- we raise enough money to have -- buy

4

three new canoes for Hana Canoe Club over two years,

5

which they -- really, we needed that for our keiki.

We have tremendous impact.

They

6

And I'd like to read this letter.

We recently

7

found out through Facebook and friends from Canada and

8

California about your office cutting funding on -- for

9

one of Maui's most treasured events.

Our family has

10

been several times to MauiFest Hawaii, Hana, Molokai and

11

Lanai Film Festivals over the last seven years.

12

plan our vacations around their dates and have invited

13

some of our friends from Canada, California, Colorado

14

and even Germany, which they have all loved and

15

cherished.

16

tourists who enjoy Hawaiian culture, meet the

17

filmmakers, musicians, meet local families, take the

18

workshops and make your own nose flutes and (inaudible)

19

by master Hawaiian teachers like Calvin Ho.

20

We now

These festivals are such a blessing for us

The most amazing thing about these wonderful

21

festivals, that they are free.

We also -- have also

22

viewed the Hana Film Festival TV specials on our cable

23

TV outlets throughout Colorado and California, a

24

fantastic reminder why we love Maui so much and why --

25

what an amazing TV exposure for Hawaii.

We -- we have
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1

met many new local friends and fellow tourists and --

2

and it would be a horrible mistake in not supporting a

3

Hawaiian culture experience like this for everyone to

4

share.

5

Colorado.

6

And this is the Bernie Chavez family out of

But we'd like to just really just reiterate,

7

you know, what we have built here, me and Uncle Boy

8

Kanae and Bruddah Francis, bringing artists like Bruddah

9

Noland and Makaha Sons and Frank Delima, Dennis

10

Kamakahi, George Kahumoku, to all these isolated

11

communities.

12

workshops, the kids learn, our keiki, it's so important.

13

They get inspired, they meet the filmmakers.

It's so important.

14

MR. KANESHINA:

15

MR. MARTINEZ BURGMAIER:

We also always do

Three minutes.
And we show world

16

premiers of Hawaiian and Polynesian films that is

17

embraced by all these communities.

18

you know, beg you guys, the Council, to help put us back

19

in there and so we can continue this beautiful Hawaiian

20

tradition and -- and spread it.

21

all over the world.

And we -- I just,

It does spread aloha

22

We've had some wonderful quotes from like The

23

Maui News, the Honolulu Advertiser, as being one of the

24

most beautiful festivals and only one of its kind in the

25

whole State of Hawaii.

And national TV specials air to
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1

over 80 million homes over 12 times through the Viacom

2

networks.

3

time over a dozen times as well.

4

impact.

5

our festival free.

6

ever charge anybody to share our Hawaiian culture.

And also KITV/ABC airing 'em statewide prime
So we do have an

And we want to continue this and -- and keep
The last thing we ever wanna do is

7

And I thank you so much for your time.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

MR. MARTINEZ BURGMAIER:

10
11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
the testifier?

Thank you.
Aloha.

Members, any questions for

I have one question for you.

12

MR. MARTINEZ BURGMAIER:

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Sure.

In regards to your funding

14

requests previously, I know you've had, for the last

15

maybe three, four years now, was you notified in regards

16

to why you're not being funded?

17

MR. MARTINEZ BURGMAIER:

You know, we -- we

18

reached out several times to the new Director and we

19

didn't get any callbacks about three weeks out, because

20

we knew this was coming.

21

email about, actually, Friday, about two and-a-half

22

weeks ago, to Ohana Makamae, to Tanya and to the

23

Executive Director Layne, just saying that they felt --

24

(inaudible) felt it didn't have an impact -- and I can

25

get you an exact quote -- and just wasn't really

And then we finally got an
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1

feasible at this time, which at that time, once that

2

email went out, you know, we had -- I had over that --

3

in that one day over 100 phone calls, just in -- just --

4

just Facebook.

5

where -- they were saying we have no impact, is bottom

6

line, sir.

And, you know, that -- but that's

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

8

MR. MARTINEZ BURGMAIER:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.
Okay.

And I'm gonna ask every

10

organization that had cutbacks or -- or -- or, you know,

11

their funding had -- you know, had gone to zero.

12

you know, for those that never testify yet, you know,

13

please tell us.

14

And,

Thank you.

MR. MARTINEZ BURGMAIER:

And I have a whole

15

bunch more letters and stuff, emails, that we did send

16

out today, some new ones that just came through, about

17

like another 60.

18

And, you know, it is -- and Molokai and Lanai is --

19

really, everyone's behind it as well, too.

20

all you Council Members from Lanai and Molokai as well

21

and -- and Hana.

But they keep coming in every day.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

23

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

So I thank

Mr. Couch?

Thank you.

Yeah.

Thank you,

24

Mr. Burgmaier, for coming.

Did you -- do you have any

25

reporting requirements for the funds, about what you do
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with the funds or how you --

2

MR. MARTINEZ BURGMAIER:

Oh, yeah.

We -- we

3

provide receipts, detailed receipts.

All we get -- is

4

for three festivals, we've been getting $20,000, which

5

is what, 63 and some change, $6,300 per each festival is

6

all we've been getting for the last couple of years,

7

which is pennies compared to the money of other

8

festivals.

9

you know, the Maui Film Festival gets 100,000 HTA and

You know, like -- you know, we don't want --

10

then they get the Maui Film Office, another $25,000

11

every year, $1.12 million.

12

receipts for every penny on it, which we spend well over

13

-- we double that.

14

money.

15
16

We have to come up with our own

We've lost money every year on it, though.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

And who do you report

that to?

17
18

But, yeah, we would have

MR. MARTINEZ BURGMAIER:

That goes to Economic

Development Office.

19

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Okay.

20

MR. MARTINEZ BURGMAIER:
And we provide receipts.

Through Ohana

21

Makamae.

Because we fly

22

musicians in.

23

musicians, thank God to make it happen.

We like to play a small kine fee to the

24

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Members, any
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more questions?

2
3

Thank you.

MR. MARTINEZ BURGMAIER:

Okay.

Mahalo.

Thank

you.

4
5

90

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Rob Parsons, followed by

Bill Mitchell.

6

MR. PARSONS:

Good morning and aloha, Chair

7

Pontanilla and Budget Committee Members.

8

Parsons, Mayor's representative for a broad range of

9

environmental concerns and liaison to many conservation

10

I'm Rob

organizations and agencies.

11

You've heard some earlier support for

12

reinstating long-standing Internship Program,

13

Cooperative Education with UHMC, which was cut back a

14

couple of years ago and is proposed to be reinstated

15

this year.

16

program.

17

And I'd like to add my perspective on that

I'm probably not the only County employee who

18

has felt at times that there's an avalanche of work on

19

my desk that's leaning, tipping, heading my way.

20

about two years through my previous stint with the

21

County, I learned of this program.

22

the administrator, Wallette Pellegrino, and a couple of

23

the instructors who were teaching courses that were in a

24

general environmental field of interest.

25

match with a student born and raised here who graduated

And

I went and talked to

And found a
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1

early at King Kekaulike.

2

we accomplished much, much more than I ever would have

3

been able to dream of.

4

She came to work with me and

And here's how it worked:

She worked earning

5

75 -- a credit for every 75 hours worked.

She worked

6

for three credits, which means she worked 20 -- 225

7

hours with my office.

8

revamp the website and put links to all of our partner

9

organizations and agencies.

So we were able to do things like

We provided a lot of

10

outreach materials for public events, community events,

11

letting people know what -- what we're doing, organize

12

wetlands, cleanup and coastal property cleanups, and

13

many, many more things.

14

For this, she was paid through this Internship

15

Program about eight-something an hour.

16

of penciled out what that means as far as the value that

17

Maui County is receiving back from this, not just the

18

value to the students themselves.

19

back through the many years of this program, you'll find

20

that there are a number of people working in the County

21

now whose first experience with County Government was

22

through this Internship Program.

23

And I -- I kind

And I think if you go

But let's say 225 hours times $8 an hour is

24

about $1,800.

$1,800 could then translate to about 25

25

to 28 interns for the $50,000 that is invested by the
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1

County.

So 225 hours is the equivalent of about five

2

and-a-half weeks of 40-hour weeks.

3

weeks times those 28 positions is 154 weeks, which means

4

we've got interns that are serving the equivalent of one

5

employee at the County working here for about three

6

years.

It's a big payback.

7

MR. KANESHINA:

8

MR. PARSONS:

9

And five and-a-half

Three minutes.

And I know that a number of

departments and divisions have benefited from this in

10

the past.

11

trimmed, but I know many things had to face cutbacks

12

over the past couple of years.

13

that the year this was cut was also the year that

14

Ms. Pellegrino retired from the college.

15

just have been that there was no immediate successor

16

that came before you to express the value of this

17

program.

18

I'm not sure the exact reason why this was

And my understanding is

And it may

But that's my purpose in being here today.

19

think this program has great value.

20

consideration to reinstating this program.

21
22

I

I hope you'll give

And I'd also like to wish you all a happy
Earth Day one day early.

Thank you very much.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

24

Members, questions for the testifier?

25

thank you again.

Thank you, Rob.
Seeing none,

Bill Mitchell, followed by Rita
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Barreras.

2

MR. MITCHELL:

3

Members of the Council.

4

this morning to speak on behalf of Wailuku Main Street.

5

I -- I am on the Board of Wailuku Main Street.

6

thank you for allowing me to also sit on the Maui

7

Redevelopment Agency.

8
9

Good morning, Mr. Chair,
Thank you for the opportunity

Also,

I just wanna say a couple things related to
sitting on both -- both of those boards.

And that is

10

that I'm not paid, it is a volunteer position.

11

just believe that, you know, small towns are such an

12

important part of who we are as Maui County, because, at

13

the end of the day, whether you work at a hotel or you

14

work, you know, somewhere in town, you're gonna go back,

15

we live in these small towns.

16

believe that Wailuku Main Street does bring value to

17

helping shape and plan the futures of our small towns

18

and the preservation of them.

19

And I

And -- and -- and I do

And also wanted to address, you know, last

20

time I was here, Councilwoman Cochran asked the question

21

about the relationship between the MRA and the Wailuku

22

Main Street Association.

23

sit in the first meeting of the -- the MRA last week

24

and -- and get their materials and -- and be able to go

25

through them.

And I had the opportunity to

And I was interested to find that in --
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1

in their master plan, in the Maui Redevelopment Agency's

2

master plan, the Wailuku Main Street is acknowledged as

3

a -- as a partner in what they do in planning for

4

development and preservation in Wailuku Town.

5

course, the MRA's focus is only within the project

6

district of the MRA, but the Wailuku Main Street

7

Association/Tri-Isle Resource Center does have multiple

8

towns that it helps and it assists.

9

Street Association is, as I said, referenced many times

10

Of

So Wailuku Main

in that redevelopment plan.

11

And for issues related to parking and

12

infrastructure and esthetics, Wailuku Main Street

13

Association really does, in my estimation, represent a

14

valuable resource of professionals to advise and

15

expedite and assist in -- in wading through the review

16

and environmental process.

17

experience in the last 15 years with bringing projects

18

to Wailuku Main Street Association as a landscape

19

architect.

20

And that's been my

The Wailuku Main Street Association is -- is

21

also a grass roots group.

It's working with residents,

22

professionals and Government agencies.

23

them to be flexible in addressing the needs of a variety

24

of users and user groups throughout the County on a --

25

on a day-in, day-out basis.

And it allows

You know, anybody can walk
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1

into Wailuku Main Street's offices on Main Street any

2

time of the day, any time of the week and -- and ask

3

them for assistance.

4

It is a bottoms up approach to the

5

preservation, promotion and planning of our small towns

6

because it's citizen-driven and not Government-driven.

7

And while the MSA is partially funded by Government, it

8

is not Government focused.

9

needs of the people who live in Maui's unique and

10

It is focused on meeting the

special small towns.

11

So I'd just like to ask you for your support,

12

your continued support.

13

done a lot of good things.

14

residences in small towns and throughout the County.

15

And -- and they get things done at a fraction of the

16

cost that Government agency stand-alone can get them

17

done.

18

MR. KANESHINA:

19

MR. MITCHELL:

After 25 years, I think they've
And they do represent

Three minutes.
I think it manages its

20

financial resource to stay within budget and defer

21

expenses as necessary to meet the needs of small towns

22

it represents.

23

citizens' interests in the small town with Government.

And it's not afraid to represent

24

So in closing, I'd just like to say that WMSA

25

will continue, in my estimation, to be an efficient and
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1

effective organization to help sustain and grow our

2

small towns with your support.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

4

questions for the testifier?

5

again.

Seeing none, thank you

6

MR. MITCHELL:

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

Barreras, followed by Rebecca Woods.

9

MS. BARRERAS:

Members,

Aloha.

Thank you.

Next testifier is Rita

Aloha, Chairman Pontanilla and

10

Members of the Budget and Finance Committee.

11

Barreras, I'm the Director of the Aging with Aloha

12

Coalition.

13

again.

14

portion of my presentation.

15

letter from Ms. Michele Potts that explains or confirms

16

my request that the Coalition is seeking $200,000 be

17

restored into the Coalition's budget line which falls

18

under the Office of Economic Development.

19

I'm Rita

Thank you for this opportunity to testify

I was before you Monday evening to give you a
And you also should have a

I shared with you Monday evening some key

20

successes we have had with the Coalition.

But I think

21

I'd like to today share a little bit about what we're

22

doing now and what we propose to do for Fiscal Year '12.

23

Some of you as Council Members know that we have been

24

holding community forums.

25

forums.

You've attended some of those

We're trying to update our priorities for Maui
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1

County in terms of home and community-based services

2

industry.

3

When we first did that back in 2003, we -- we

4

-- I went through a process of forming six regional

5

teams on the Island of Maui.

6

identified their top three priorities.

7

list of top 18 priorities and narrowed it down to the

8

four goals that you see in the attachment to the letter

9

that was submitted by Ms. Potts.

And each of those regions
We took that

So we are updating our

10

strategic plan essentially, our goals and objectives,

11

but to focus it on the improvement of a home and

12

community-based services system.

13

And I guess that's probably the hardest thing

14

for people.

15

are looking at the overall system.

16

service provider, if you will, the normal way you would

17

talk about services directly, but we do provide

18

information services in collaboration with other

19

partners in the coalition.

20

Comprehensive Resource Directory became a major product

21

for the Coalition.

22

updating of the 2011 Edition.

23

When you think about a coalition, we really
So we're not a -- a

So that's why the

And we're still working on the --

But another major thing we have done is a

24

community assessment.

25

of that right now.

We're right smack in the middle

Is learning about the workforce
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1

needs of the system in the home and community-based

2

services industry.

3

similar to the way you would look at the visitor

4

industry in a big way.

5

services are in place for kupuna and older people when

6

they need that care.

7

with Aloha Care Core Training Initiative, and part of

8

that is grow our own workforce.

9

offer some training and education of high school

And I tend to look at this industry

That we need to make sure that

So one initiative is our Aging

And we propose that we

10

students in rural at-risk communities in Lanai, Molokai

11

and Hana.

12

school curriculum that you heard Ms. Sablan speak about

13

last night, so that teachers remain current about health

14

occupations and training of students in the 22nd

15

Century.

We need to update the long-term care high

And, also, updating the career --

16

MR. KANESHINA:

17

MS. BARRERAS:

Three minutes.
-- shadowing program, so that

18

students get exposure on in-home care and not just

19

facility-based care.

20

to implement our Compassionate Care and Continuous

21

Improvement Program as well as provide education and

22

training to citizens about their own personal aging,

23

care needs, and, also, end of life decisions.

24
25

And we, of course, will continue

You heard Dr. Arensdorf speak about what's
occurring at Hale Makua right now.

And I spoke with Wes
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1

Lo this week from Maui Memorial Medical Center.

2

talked about this is the time when collaboration must

3

occur.

4

the hospital, hospice.

5

importance of the Coalition in that role, helping with

6

research, the analysis that's gonna be helpful to them,

7

looking at care options and workforce options for them

8

as well.

9

And we

So the partners are coming together, Hale Makua,
Wes and I talked about the

So I wanna just say thank you very much.

I

10

could share more, but thank you for the funding to date.

11

And we think we are an investment in the economy for

12

this community.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

MS. BARRERAS:

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

the testifier?

Thank you.

Thank you.
Members, any questions for

I have one.

17

MS. BARRERAS:

Okay.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Did they -- did

19

Administration give you any information in regards to

20

not funding your --

21

MS. BARRERAS:

The line item.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

MS. BARRERAS:

-- organization?

No, I did not get information

24

about why -- initially, no, we did not.

And I -- I

25

spoke with the Budget Director, Sandy Baz, afterwards.
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1

And he just explained that they had to prioritize and we

2

did not fall out as a priority.

3

say that I did speak with Mayor Arakawa.

4

seem to be open to accepting the information that we

5

have presented you.

6

our outcomes around workforce and job creation,

7

especially the one where we did the three-year pilot

8

test at the college in collaboration with UH Maui

9

College, he realized then that there was some job

10

creation.

11

support.

12
13

However, I do have to
And he does

And when I explained to him some of

And so I think he is open to reconsidering

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

I -- I remember

you working with the college --

14

MS. BARRERAS:

Yes.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

-- in regards to providing

16

care giving type of training.

17

involvement with the high school student, do you work

18

with the DOE?

19

MS. BARRERAS:

And -- and your

We -- we do work with DOE in

20

the sense of there's a major -- there's one woman that

21

we have worked with over the years in particular.

22

well aware of the long-term care high school curriculum

23

and where we are today.

24

with HOSA, the Health Occupation Students of America,

25

chapters here and with her as well.

She's

So, in fact, we're very active

She's well aware of
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

MS. BARRERAS:

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

question.

7

Members?

Good.
Thought I'd ask you the

Members, any more questions?
Thank you.

Questions,

Thank you for being --

8

MS. BARRERAS:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

I -- I know all

about HOSA, so --

4

10

Yeah.

Thank you very much.
Rebecca Woods, followed by

David Lower.
MS. WOODS:

Good morning, Council Chair and

12

Council Members.

Thank you for allowing me to give

13

testimonial on behalf of Ka Hale A Ke Ola Homeless

14

Resource Center.

15

the funding that you provide our agency.

16

couldn't do our job without you and your support.

17

-- I do hope that it continues.

18

on educational and self-sufficiency.

19

homeless shelter in the State of Hawaii.

20

our educational programs, our clients would not be able

21

to reach self-sufficiency.

I'd first like to say thank you for
And we
And I

Our programs are based
We are largest
And without

22

We have several programs that are funded by

23

the County as well as programs that are not funded by

24

the County, which we provide on our own without funding.

25

For example, we have MEO, our Head Start, and Family
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1

Support Services with Early Head Start, but we also have

2

our own child care program which we receive no funding

3

for.

4

child care so our clients can participate in their life

5

skill programs.

And we have eight employees that we pay to provide

6

Life skills consist of -- the ones that are

7

funded by the County, is Money Magic, which is a

8

six-week financial budgeting course, Parent Project, a

9

nationally recognized -- actually, that's not the

10

County, but it's part of the program -- and our

11

maintenance program, which is funded by the County.

12

clients are required to participate in these programs.

13

And once they complete the programs and they show that

14

they have the ability to move out into the community, we

15

assist them with the Rental Assistance Program.

16

this is a critical program that the County provides our

17

agency.

18

Our

And

As Maude Cumming said, with Family -- Family

19

Life Center, it is vital in assisting our clients moving

20

out into the community.

21

clients a subsidy of six months so that we can monitor

22

the clients when they move out.

23

manager once a month.

24

action plan to make sure that they are able to maintain

25

self-sufficiency.

And it allows us to offer the

They meet with a case

We go over their budget and their

It's a critical component of our
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1

agency.

All of the programs are.

2

thank you very much for your support.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

questions for the testifier?

5

again --

6

MS. WOODS:

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

MR. LOWER:

9

And I just wanna say

Thank you.

Members, any

Seeing none, thank you

Thank you.
-- Rebecca.

Aloha, everyone.

David Lower.

I just wanted to

say a few brief words about the MauiFest Hawaii Hana,

10

Lanai and Molokai Film Festivals.

11

events.

12

know, the outlying areas who don't normally get to do

13

fun things.

14

Hawaiian feel to it.

15

of it is really something that's kind of being lost in a

16

lot of these more commercial events that I know are

17

getting funding and awareness.

18

wanted to do is just say, you know, these are good

19

things to support and the limited funding that have --

20

has come in, in the past has really helped out.

21

I'll keep it brief.

22

They bring a lot of people up from the -- you

And it's all free.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
questions for the testifier?

24

again.
MR. LOWER:

We try to bring a real

And, you know, the cultural aspect

23

25

These are great

But, really, all I just

Thank you.

And

Members, any

Seeing none, thank you

Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Next testifier is Hezayna

[sic] Peretta.

3

MS. PERETTA:

Aloha.

My name is Helayna.

And

4

I'm also speaking on the MauiFest on Lanai, Molokai and

5

out in Hana.

6

am a videographer out here in the islands.

7

it's really, really important because of the Hawaiiana

8

and perpetuating the culture out here.

9

I've been to one of these events.

And I

And I think

Now, the culture has always been perpetuated

10

through the arts, chanting, learning language, the

11

legends, through the music.

12

important is that all of the younger generation that are

13

out in these outlying communities are getting a chance

14

to actually see people who are successful in the

15

Hawaiian professions.

16

musicians that have won Grammy awards up there playing

17

in their community, and they're able to relate to these

18

people.

19

inspiring for the youth.

20

those are the people that have the history, the culture

21

that we want to grow into professions, whether it be a

22

cultural -- cultural advisor for a hotel or whether they

23

go on to becoming musicians themselves, but, basically,

24

carrying on the Hawaiiana and the Hawaiian culture.

25

And what I think is most

In other words, they're seeing

And, you know, just -- I think it's really

And that's it.

And those are the people --
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Members, any

2

questions for the testifier?

3

Steve Sullivan, followed by Richard Moon.

4

MR. SULLIVAN:

Seeing none, thank you.

Aloha, Council.

My name is

5

Steven Sullivan.

I am a director of photography, and

6

have been in the television and film business for over

7

30 years.

8

to shoot a lot of Phillies games.

9

Victorino would appreciate that.

I started my career in Philadelphia.

10

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

11

MR. SULLIVAN:

I got

I'm sure Councilman

Thank you.

You're welcome.

I'm glad --

12

I'm glad I get the updates every week and get to see,

13

you know, my friends who still do shoot the games.

14

In my career, I've gotten to travel all over

15

the world and seen many film festivals.

16

great film festivals here.

17

Lanai and Molokai are very special.

18

free.

The economy's tough.

19

free.

It important that you give people the ability to

20

see films, because it ain't cheap to go to films

21

anymore.

22

go to these ones.

23

sometimes they're 25.

24
25

And we have

And the ones in Hana and
One is, they're

It's important that it's

You know, it's ten bucks a pop.

That's if you

If you go to the film festival ones,

Being free, and being able to see a number of
films by many different filmmakers is a real
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1

opportunity.

2

the faces on the community that go see them, they

3

appreciate it, you know.

4

a day out.

5

to share, you know, a common experience.

6

And it's an opportunity that, when you see

This is a -- this is not just

This is a way to share family, a way to --

And I know funding's tough, you know,

7

funding's tough in my house, too, but you have to pick

8

and choose what you choose to -- to spend your money on.

9

And I do believe that -- that the -- you know, MauiFest

10

is -- is truly bringing just a great product to the --

11

the community.

12

our community, that's three islands.

13

islands don't get to see films.

14

It's important that they -- that they see that we care

15

and that we are part of the whole community.

16

And like that photograph there, that's
Some of those

This is important.

And I just ask you to -- to, you know,

17

continue, if you can, to fund this because, you know,

18

Molokai, Lanai and Hana, we're all one and -- and we

19

need to -- to be as one.

20

So thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Members, any

21

questions for the testifier?

22

Richard Moon, followed by Alexa Betts Basinger.

23

MR. MOON:

Seeing none, thank you.

Aloha, Chairman Pontanilla and

24

Budget Committee Members.

My name is Richard Moon.

And

25

I'm the Vice President of TS Restaurants here in Hawaii.
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1

We have eight restaurants, four on Maui.

We have

2

Kimo's, Leilani's, Hula Grill and Duke's.

3

a member of the Board of Directors of the Hawaii

4

Visitors and Convention Bureau.

5

continue to support the Maui Visitors Bureau at the

6

highest possible level that you can.

7

Maui Visitor Bureau funding is really an investment that

8

brings big returns to Maui.

9

this.

And I'm also

I'm here to ask you to

Just I think the

I think you all realize

But it's very important because I think we'd all

10

agree the visitor industry is what really drives and

11

makes the economy here on Maui.

12

The Maui Visitor Bureau, in conjunction with

13

HVCB, reaches, you know, broad but very focused markets

14

nationwide and internationally.

15

and advertising programs use various methods of print,

16

TV, social media.

17

doing major promotional marketing blitzes in the large

18

national major markets.

19

soul of their effort.

20

really sell Hawaii.

21

These dynamic marketing

And they've gone to the extent of

And that's really the heart and
So it's to get out there and

The Maui Visitor Bureau specifically steps up

22

and focuses on Maui itself.

And Oahu and Maui are

23

really leading the recovery in the state.

24

other islands are not doing quite as well.

I'm really

25

proud of what -- what is going on in Maui.

And these

Some of the
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1

two organizations work, as I say, in conjunction with

2

each other.

3

the markets here in Hawaii.

4

And their purpose is to drive interest to

And then -- then it's really up to all of the

5

local businesses, purveyors of activities, hotels,

6

airlines and -- and restaurants and so on, it's really

7

up to them to close the deal.

8

calls, make the -- the contacts and actually get the

9

people here to Maui.

They have to take the

And then once that's here, like on

10

my end, it's we advertise, market to the people once

11

they're on Maui because we can't do it nationwide, we

12

have to do it in a -- in a smaller market.

13

the people to get here.

14
15

So we need

And then the Maui Visitor Bureau also takes
another --

16

MR. KANESHINA:

17

MR. MOON:

Three minutes.

-- step and they help out by

18

helping the guests when they're here, our tourists, our

19

visitors.

20

floods and helping people in crisis, and so on, while

21

they're here and trying to get home during special

22

events.

23

Especially, putting out notifications of

And, finally, I just wrap up in saying, you

24

know, the economy of a really stable quality visitor

25

industry helps drive all of the funding that is before
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1

you today.

It's what we -- we really have to focus.

2

You have to invest to get the money to get these --

3

these businesses to work and be productive to create the

4

jobs to keep everyone going that creates the funding

5

that helps so many of these really vital programs to our

6

County.

Thank you.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

question for the testifier?

9

much.

10

MR. MOON:

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

Thank you.

Members,

Seeing none, thank you very

Thank you.
Alexa Basinger, followed by

Kaimana Brummel.

13

MS. BASINGER:

Aloha and good morning, Chair

14

Pontanilla and Members of the Budget and Finance

15

Committee.

16

of the Maui Redevelopment Agency, and dedicated to the

17

resurgence of an economically vigorous Wailuku.

18

I'm Alexa Betts Basinger, speaking on behalf

To breathe new life into areas in need of

19

revitalization, economic development and new

20

opportunities, State and Federal statutes give cities

21

and counties the authority to establish redevelopment

22

agencies.

23

The Maui Redevelopment Agency is uniquely

24

authorized by ordinance in this County and is the only

25

legislated redevelopment agency in the State of Hawaii.
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1

It possesses distinctive strengths and abilities focused

2

on the physical and economic revitalization of our towns

3

and districts.

4

This body, the Maui County Council, approved

5

the Wailuku Redevelopment Plan and designated the MRA to

6

utilize its legislated powers and implement the plan.

7

very noble birth indeed.

8

Since its inception, 36 Maui County citizens

9

who believe in the work of the MRA have been appointed

A

10

by the Mayor to serve on this agency's board.

11

volunteering five years of their time and energy to the

12

tasks at hand.

13

Emura, Everett Dowling, Grant Howe, Doug McLeod, Sandi

14

Amaral, just to name a few.

15

Each

Bob Miyashiro, Norman Franco, Mike

Despite its noble birth, the MRA has spent

16

most of its life as an abandoned child, shuffled between

17

guardians, mostly overlooked, and often misunderstood.

18

Among other knowledgeable advocates, former

19

Planning Directors John Min, Mike Foley and Jeff Hunt

20

have testified before the MRA that the agency has yet to

21

attain its envisioned capacity.

22

The MRA is a Government agency that has never

23

received the support it needed to become what it was

24

intended to be, which includes being self-sufficient.

25

The good news is, in spite of the agency's
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1

challenges to operate independently and at full

2

throttle, it has completed 50 percent of the tasks set

3

before it.

4

Today, this plan is 10 years old.

5

economy begs us to speed up the revitalization of our

6

historic capital town.

It's the right moment --

7

MR. KANESHINA:

8

MS. BASINGER:

9
10

The current

Three minutes.
-- for the Maui Redevelopment

Agency to be reunited with its birthright and
appropriately funded to finish its tasks.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

questions for the testifier?

13

Alexa.

Thank you.

Much mahalo.

Members, any

Seeing none, thank you,

Kaimana Brummel, followed by Bryan Sarasin.

14

MS. BRUMMEL:

Good morning, Council Members.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

MS. BRUMMEL:

Good morning.

Kaimana Brummel with Hawaiian

17

Canoe Club, Hawaiian Kamalii.

We are currently a line

18

item in the DHHC portion of the budget.

19

share a little bit about how efficiently and effectively

20

our program is running with the grant that this body

21

does give us.

22

part of our program, but what's best about what we do,

23

and what's most clear to me, especially during the

24

summer, when we have over 150 kids down at our site, is

25

watching them grow into becoming the young leaders of

And I'm here to

You know, canoe paddling is an important
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Maui, myself being one of them.

2

Last year was our 50th anniversary.

And one

3

of the neat things that they did was paddle around the

4

entire Island of Molokai from Maui, which was 114 miles.

5

And they weren't sleeping in nice beds in between; they

6

were camping at Hale O Lono and Pukoo.

7

such great fortitude in -- in following, you know, our

8

coaches across open oceans, in -- in swells.

9

know, it really was neat that 13 to 18 year olds are

10

gonna have this experience and have that under their

11

belt as they move forward.

12

And they showed

And, you

As a club as a whole, our ohana, we completed

13

a 50-by-30 traditional Hawaiian hale at Hoaloha Park,

14

which I hope you've seen driving by on Kaahumanu Avenue.

15

We've already hosted a number of community events there,

16

including a statewide paddling conference and last

17

week's luminary ceremony for the victims of the Japan

18

earthquake and tsunami.

19

I'm most excited about our program's actually

20

growing in this economy.

We did a winter break program.

21

With very little advertising, we had 20 kids show up.

22

They came from eight different middle and elementary

23

schools.

24

this year with -- with your support and the support of

25

our other funders is we get to pay our youth leaders to

It was a free program.

And what we get to do
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1

be involved in that program, and after more supervision.

2

So when they're doing things like paddling, surfing,

3

planting native plants in our -- down at Hoaloha Park,

4

our kids get compensated, they get job skills.

5

-- I mean, high school kids, there aren't -- there isn't

6

anything for them to do during these intersession

7

breaks.

8

and -- and really grow.

And we pay them to come down and be a leader

9

So we're always striving to improve on and off

10

the water.

11

happy to answer any questions.

12

I thank you for your support.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

questions for the testifier?

14

again.

15

MS. BRUMMEL:

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17

20

Thank you.

And I'd be

Members,

Seeing none, thank you

Thank you.
Bryan Sarasin, followed by

Toni Davis.

18
19

They're

MR. SARASIN:

Glasses aren't cooperating this

morning.
Aloha, Council Members and Chair Pontanilla.

21

My name is Bryan Sarasin and I am from Waihee.

I am the

22

Vice President of the Waihee Community Association.

23

Thank you for allowing me time to testify in this very

24

important issue.

25

you, the Council, have put in this Budget Session.

I appreciate the time and effort that
We
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all know that money is very tight.

2

First of all, this organization needs to be

3

commended, Wailuku Main Street, for its frugal use of

4

funds.

5

in the financial dilemma we're in today.

If Government was this frugal, we would not be

6

This organization represents nine small towns,

7

nine.

The -- the three people that work for Wailuku

8

Main Street deserve the highest marks for the work they

9

do with the limited outdated computers, old furniture

10

and other equipment that they have at their disposal.

11

The professionals that donate their services is

12

astounding.

13

Association, has received is greatly appreciated.

14

The help that we, the Waihee Community

No other organization have given the Waihee

15

Community Association this kind of unselfish assistance,

16

nobody.

17

Wailuku Main Street.

18
19

No other organization gets scrutinized like

Before I go on, I need to inform you that I
sit on the Wailuku Main Street's Board.

20

I truly feel that the work this organization

21

does is phenomenal.

22

out for the little guy like me.

23

deserve the best bang for my buck.

24
25

I need an organization that looks
I pay my taxes and I

I care about my unique historic farming town
Waihee.

I would not be here today if I did not care.
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1

If I thought for one minute this organization was a

2

little flaky, trust me, I would not be on the board or I

3

would not be supporting it.

4

I need you, the -- the County Council to look

5

at the facts over 25 years of clean audits, take the

6

politics and the bullshit out -- excuse my French -- and

7

do the right thing and fund this outstanding

8

organization.

9

Community Association.

10
11
12
13
14

I have the full support of the Waihee

The last thing is the fact that I have to take
time out, off work, to give testimony.
Again, give Wailuku Main Street what they're
asking for.

It is the smart and prudent thing to do.

I really can say a whole bunch more, but I'm

15

very limited.

But the main thing I want to get across

16

is I'm serving on this board because I feel it is a

17

very, very, very valuable organization and it would be a

18

distinct travesty if the funding was not given for this

19

organization to go away.

20

since I've been on the board, I've been privy to a lot

21

of other things that I wasn't privy to.

22

MR. KANESHINA:

23

MR. SARASIN:

The things that they do --

Three minutes.

And, you know, the support they

24

have and -- and the professionals that they have in the

25

organization that donate their time is -- is beyond
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1

belief.

The -- the services they provide is extremely

2

-- I -- I -- I have a loss of words, but -- but the

3

bottom line is you're getting so much of a bang for your

4

buck it's not even funny.

5

Thank you very much.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

questions for the testifier?

8

again, Bryan.

9

MR. SARASIN:

10
11

Thank you.

Members,

Seeing none, thank you

Thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Toni Davis, followed by

Pete Saver [sic].

12

MS. DAVIS:

Aloha, Chair Pontanilla, Members

13

of the Budget and Finance Committee.

My name is Toni

14

Marie Davis, I'm the Executive Director with the

15

Activities & Attractions Association of Hawaii.

16

was before you in February as well about the MVB.

17

think -- and as I always do, I submitted testimony.

18

I did include with this testimony a list of our Maui

19

members.

20

represent all the activities and attractions throughout

21

the whole state, all the fun things to do, visitor

22

industry.

23

businesses.

24

majority of those live here, they're residents.

25

money that they make stays here.

And I
I
And

And I think you'll find the majority -- I

And the members that I represent are small
The majority of them come from Maui.

The

The
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And the visitor industry -- as I've shared

2

before, I just don't get any kind of opposition to the

3

visitor industry.

4

lucrative.

And that's like a bad word, but it's

5

lucrative.

It's what gives us a big quality of life

6

here.

7

It's clean, it's sustainable, it's

And as a mom and a Makawao resident, you know,

8

I -- I see it wholeheartedly, this industry we should

9

embrace much more.

We should penetrate it more into our

10

youth as well so there's appreciation for it at a young

11

level in our community.

12

I wanna emphasize something I didn't hear

13

before which is lift.

14

in, I think it was, 2008, we lost a lot of lift.

15

all of the counties, Maui got hit the hardest with that.

16

We felt it way more.

17

the islands is like the -- the visitor flux switch.

18

can't -- it doesn't turn up easily at all.

19

turns up, you gotta retain it.

20
21
22

When ATA and Aloha went belly up

Our lift is finally back.

And that's what MVB's job is.
destination.

Out of

Lift
It

And once it

They market the

They're like the engine.

And, you know, I was pleased to see that the

23

Mayor put them at 3.3.

That's awesome.

24

3.85 at one time.

25

engine could run really strong.

They were at

So it's not still back to where that
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It was Tavares that first gave money in

2

addition to the HV -- HVCB and the HTA funding.

3

Maui -- Maui's the first county to do that.

4

Lingle, it was a big amount and it got way bigger.

5

It was

Under Linda

Over the years, I've seen the other counties,

6

with exception of Oahu, 'cause we are kind of

7

Oahu-centric and HVCB is right there, but they've

8

donated as well.

9

Maui.

They've followed in your footsteps,

You're doing the right thing.

It is the seed

10

that brings our economy to the place that it is and

11

allows the quality of life.

12

I'm gonna hit a couple of other points really

13

quick, but that is the main reason I'm here.

14

here.

15

revenue.

16

continued, as someone who lives here.

I live

I -- I really support the Mayor's neutral
I would like to see that supported and

17

And I've given up rental income so I could

18

bring my -- my mom and my hanai dad, who, instead of

19

going to a retirement home, they live on my property.

20

So, you know, I'm doing way more with way less.

21

if you could still support that --

22

MR. KANESHINA:

23

MS. DAVIS:

24

And the other thing is, there's a program that

25

didn't get funding in, they were State-funded, it's been

And so

Three minutes.

-- we appreciate it.
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1

cut.

2

throughout the schools.

3

my son.

4

parent, but it's changed my relationship with him.

5

turned him on to reading.

6

It's called Read Aloud America.

They're all

Fabulous program.

I went with

It's changed -- I think of myself as a good
It's

At first blush, it looks like a waste of money

7

'cause they use prizes as incentives, and it seems like

8

a waste of money.

9

house, 100 people, 100 parents.

But, oh, my goodness.

Makawao, open

This, over 250 people

10

came, plus the kids.

11

way that they do it, it's a great program.

12

collaboration needs to happen there.

13
14

And I'm probably gonna run out of time.
you so much.

17

job.

I love what you do.

Thank

You do a fabulous

And I love our Mayor.

That's it.

Thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

You should've

said you love your Council Members, too.

20

MS. DAVIS:

21

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

MS. DAVIS:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

Maybe the

They do fabulous things for our keikis.

16

19

The

And, also, I support the Hawaiian Canoe Club.

15

18

It's a fabulous community.

I love our Council Members.
That's it.

Scratch.

Any questions --

I do.
-- for the testifier?

Seeing none, thank you very much.
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MS. DAVIS:

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Pete Saver [sic],

followed by Kathy Louis.

5
6

But you can't have my phone

number.

3
4

120

MR. SAYER:

Aloha (inaudible) -- Aloha

(inaudible), everybody.

7

I have two things I came today for, requesting

8

-- I'm speaking for myself and as a rep for Hana Canoe

9

Club.

10

One of the things that I wanted to request to

11

you is that you keep the funding for MEO Keiki Program.

12

They really need that bus service.

13

it's -- it's been probably eight, nine, ten years,

14

they've always supplied the buses for our keiki to come

15

to all of the events during the paddling season.

16

thank them for that.

17

re-funding that program.

18

And I don't know,

We

And we hope that you keep

The other thing I wanted to talk to you about

19

was the film festival that Kenny Burgmaier puts on.

20

Everybody's saying bang for the buck.

21

program that Ken puts on is so invaluable because it

22

gives people that cannot afford to go to the movies --

23

yeah, if you got a family, oh, you gotta take out a

24

mortgage to get to the movie theater.

25

eat, then you gotta take another further mortgage to

Well, this

Then you're gonna
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1

eat.

So Kenny's program is so valuable to this

2

community, to the community in Molokai and Lanai, that

3

you must find some way of keeping that funding going.

4

And so I thank you for your time.

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

question for the testifier?

7

Kathy Louis, followed by Joel Agnew.

Thank you.

Mahalo.

Members,

Seeing none, thank you.

8

MS. LOUIS:

Good morning, Chair Pontanilla.

9

Good morning, Council Members.

I'm Kathy Louis.

I'm

10

the Personal Care Program Director at Hale Mahaolu.

11

wanna thank you very much for your past support of Hale

12

Mahaolu's Personal Care Program and ask for your

13

continued support of our program for Fiscal Year 2012.

14

I

As many of you know, our program has been

15

serving Maui County residents since 1985.

16

personal care services help our clients to maintain an

17

independent lifestyle in their own residence and prevent

18

premature or unnecessary institutionalization.

19

Our in-home

Our services may include help with bathing,

20

grooming, hygiene, toileting, ambulation, transfers,

21

medication reminders, meal prep, feeding, and other

22

related services such as light housekeeping, laundry,

23

errands, whatever it is that our clients need to help

24

them stay safely in their own homes.

25

Many of the clients that we serve are not
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1

eligible or do -- they do not meet the criteria for

2

Medicaid waiver services; however, these clients do need

3

the services to help them maintain an independent

4

lifestyle.

5

so this is an adult program.

6

18 years and over, not just our elderly clients.

7

grant our request for $135,000, we'll provide a minimum

8

of 67 -- 6,750 units of personal care hours to at least

9

20 unduplicated clients throughout Maui County.

10

We do serve disabled and elderly residents,
We're serving people from
If you

And I just wanna reiterate that all of the

11

funds that we receive for this program goes directly to

12

the program direct services.

13

And in the past 26 years, Hale Mahaolu's

14

always contributed to the program, to pick up any

15

shortfalls that we might have, 'cause it's hard to say

16

no to some clients.

17

and Hale Mahaolu picks up the slack from that, too.

18

we also contribute to the program.

19

So many times, we go over budget
So

So I wanna thank you for your favorable

20

consideration.

And I'd also like to offer my support

21

and for the funding request for MEO, for their many

22

services.

23

recognize them for their valuable contribution to the

24

community as well.

25

agencies, so we know how hard they work to provide

And the Maui Adult Day Care Centers,

And we work closely with these
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services for our clients in common.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

questions for the testifier?

4

very much.

5

MS. LOUIS:

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

Thank you.

Thank you.

Members, any

Seeing none, thank you

Thank you.
Joel Agnew, followed by

Bill Frampton.

8

MR. AGNEW:

Well, I had planned to say good

9

morning.

And I got in here just in time to be able to

10

nail it.

I wanna tell all of you that I love you and I

11

love all of you.

12

Maui is an incredible thing.

13

fulfillment of a dream that I had since I was 11 years

14

old in the statehood ceremony that I attended with my

15

parents.

16

eight years and I'm proud to be a citizen here.

17

And I love all of us 'cause living on
For me, it's a life

And now I can say that I've lived her for

And my function is I see in my life as being

18

an advocate for the arts, for theater and music and that

19

kind of thing.

20

host a local radio show.

21

that, I became acquainted with Ken Martinez Burgmaier,

22

Burgmaier Martinez.

23

name wrong.

24

doing a wonderful thing with this program.

25

And I work for KAOI Radio Group where I
And during the course of doing

And my friend Gary said I'd say his

But remember that name because Kenny is

And for a lot of people, whether you realize
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1

it or not -- and I'm sure some of you realize it more

2

than others -- canceling the Hana Fest, canceling the

3

Molokai MauiFest, canceling these fests would be

4

tantamount to canceling Christmas.

5

doesn't necessarily -- well, actually, Christmas does

6

make us a lot of money, but -- but the thing about these

7

festivals is that they feature Hawaiian people, they

8

feature films that are about Hawaiian people, made by

9

Hawaiian people, that it is -- it is very specific and

10
11

Yeah.

Christmas

nurturing to the environment.
And one thing, one thing -- I wanna make one

12

point more than any -- any other here.

When talking

13

about the National Endowment of the Arts and that kind

14

of campaign, it's very easy to say, oh, well, that's a

15

film festival, we don't need that, because we have to be

16

concerned about caring for little children.

17

you have to be concerned about caring for children and

18

the elderly and everyone else, but what form does the

19

funding for almost all these good works come from

20

eventually?

21

artists who are playing for another.

22

benefit that's being put on by some musicians, by some

23

filmmakers, and all helping raise funds for all these

24

other charities you're concerned about.

25

sight of where a source of the revenue is derived from,

Well, yes,

It's another benefit being put on by
It's another

So don't lose
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1

and the future and the hope and the dreams of children

2

who have the opportunity to see what they could one day

3

become is made present to them.

4
5

So thank you for your time.
you.

Don't worry about that.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

And I still love

Thank you.
Thank you.

Members,

7

questions for the testifier?

Seeing none, thank you.

8

Before Bill Frampton provide his public testimony, you

9

know, Chair recognizes that it's noon, but we have a few

10

more testimony that need to be provided to us.

11

Members, Chair is gonna continue, hopefully, can get

12

done by 12:30.

13

Okay.

Bill.

MR. FRAMPTON:

Thank you.

I believe Joel's

14

right.

Good afternoon, in a few seconds.

15

Chair Pontanilla and Committee Members.

16

So,

My name's Bill Frampton.

And aloha,

And I'm here this

17

morning speaking both as a lifelong resident of Maui,

18

for just over 40 years, and as a board member of the

19

Wailuku Main Street Association, Tri-Isle -- Tri-Isle

20

Resource Center or WMSA.

21

I spoke a few weeks ago in regards to my deep

22

appreciation of all that WMSA has done, all of the Board

23

of Directors and especially our Executive Director and

24

her staff.

25

small towns.

Everything we've done for the cherished
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This morning, however, I wanted to provide you

2

with two consideration.

3

impressions that have been circulated regarding the

4

integrity of WMSA's management and use of County funds;

5

the other is trying to provide you with a unique

6

consideration related to the County's return on your

7

investment.

8
9

One relates to the false

The false impressions related to, you know,
the special treatment or the irresponsible use of funds,

10

nondisclosure of spending funds, that WMSA is somehow

11

recklessly spending County funds, that -- that's simply

12

not true, you know.

13

individuals to questions the grants review process is

14

justified and healthy.

15

However, for the public and

It's a complicated and complex process and

16

deserves thorough consideration and requires

17

professional oversight.

18

undergo a scrutinized review process.

19

Counsel, for example, reviews the grant contract to make

20

sure it meets legal form and content.

21

Department scrutinized the grant contract.

22

body reviews the grants.

23

WMSA voluntarily goes through an annual rigorous audit

24

by a professional CPA, which has always resulted in

25

clean and thorough reports which is submitted to the

And, accordingly, WMSA does
The Corporation

The Planning
This Council

The Mayor reviews it.

The
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1

County for review.

2

scrutinize everything that takes place.

3

Also, the Board of Directors, we

And, lastly, do not wanna overlook our more

4

than 20-plus years of our executive director's

5

professional experience in successfully running a

6

nonprofit program on Maui.

7

WMSA has been in existence for more than 20 years on

8

Maui, going back to 1986.

9

It's not coincidental that

The second consideration is to give you a

10

perspective on the return of your investment.

11

the County get in return?

12

return is the priceless perspectives and guidance and

13

input offered to the County's planning process.

14

you take into account the total number of years of

15

experience offered by the Board of Directors and our

16

Advisory Board, you receive a cumulative total of over

17

700-plus years of priceless experience.

18

staggering amount.

19

certified and licensed professionals, architects,

20

planners, longtime business owners, bankers, economists,

21

doctors -MR. KANESHINA:

23

MR. FRAMPTON:

25

Well, an example of this

When

It's a

The experience is offered by

22

24

What does

Three minutes.
-- retired judges, especially

our -- our wonderful kupuna.
And, again, it's this invaluable input that is
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1

provided to the County at no charge.

2

that I'm honored to be part of.

3

the Board.

4

I get to serve with.

5

investment that you'll make with the future of our

6

County.

And I think it's a fantastic

Thank you very much.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10

I'm honored to be on

I'm very humbly respectful of everyone that

7

9

It's something

questions for the testifier?

Thank you.

Members,

Seeing none, thank you.

Pualani Enos, followed by Chubby Vicens.

11

MS. ENOS:

Aloha, Council Members.

Thank you

12

so much for your time.

13

we have testified at other community Council meetings,

14

but I wanted to thank you all for your ongoing financial

15

support of Hui Malama Learning Center as well as to

16

acknowledge the Grants Management Staff from the County

17

who has helped us over the last two years to greatly

18

develop our workforce development and career activities

19

that we do as a part of our academic programs.

20

I will be brief as I know that

A critical part of that is our mentoring

21

program.

And I wanted to thank each and every one of

22

for you allowing our students to participate in this

23

process.

24

testify, they've actually had that experiential learning

25

where they're exposed to very different types of adults

By meeting with all of you, by being able to
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1

who have a lot of different experience.

2

transforming to them.

3

And it has been

In addition to being the Executive Director, I

4

am currently the Program Director and I teach language

5

art and social science.

6

results from this interaction of civic duty.

7

does it change how the students see the world around

8

them, but it greatly enhances the way they see

9

themselves, their competencies and their potential.

And we have seen incredible
Not only

And

10

I wanna thank every adult who has contributed to that

11

because many of you are in this room today.

12

As you know, often, other adults are much more

13

influential than parents or the teachers that they see

14

every day.

15

managers as well as the Council and the Mayor's Office

16

for recognizing how important these kind of

17

opportunities are for the youth that we serve.

18
19

And I wanna thank the County, the grants

I'm available for questions around our budget
line, but I just wanted to say thank you.

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

question for the testifier?

22

again.

Thank you.

Members,

Seeing none, thank you

Chubby Vicens, followed by Jocelyn Perreira.

23

MR. VICENS:

Aloha, Chairman Pontanilla and

24

Members of the Budget Committee.

25

Vicens and I'm about a 22-year resident of Maui,

My name is Chubby
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1

semi-retired.

2

(inaudible) committee, the Wailuku Main Street

3

Association or the Paia Association for the last 17

4

years.

5

And I've been a member of either the loan

I read the article over the weekend, and I

6

decided that, after looking at it, you -- you go through

7

these mixed emotions, and I decided that that's not

8

where I'm going.

I'm gonna take the high road.

9

I'm gonna tell each and every one of you --

10

because you're representatives of some of these small

11

towns -- we at Main Street are the liaisons between your

12

people and you, between your people and the Planning

13

Department.

14

speaks out for the little guy who either has two jobs,

15

three jobs, large families, and can't come out and talk

16

for himself.

17

We're the little -- we're the voice that

We speak for them.

We're independent.

We're (inaudible)to no

18

one.

19

you because the feedback that we give you is pure

20

unadulterated.

21

support the people that you represent.

22

honor, we do it with integrity, we do it at the highest

23

level that we possibly can.

24
25

And that should be very, very important to all of

We have no axe to grind except to
We do it with

Yes, there are times that we offend people.
Like ohana, like family, we have disagreements.

But,
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1

again, what are we trying to accomplish?

2

to make Maui, in total, the best island in the State of

3

Hawaii.

4

We are trying

We're just a small cog, a small piece of

5

paradise.

6

to the overall success or failure of our communities.

7

We take our role very, very seriously.

8
9

And, yet, we feel that we're very important

And when you talk about $200,000 or 220 or
240, it's a small price to pay when you think about the

10

numbers of people that we touch.

11

Makawao and Hana and Molokai and Lanai that count your

12

votes, they're the people we talk to.

13

the people we talk to.

14

haven't got time to go talk to Mr. Pontanilla or

15

Mr. White; however, these are some of the things we'd

16

like you to cover.

17

liaison between them and you.

18

And you guys up in

They're exactly

And they tell us, you know, I

And we try to do that.

We're the

And if you, my good friends -- and I've known

19

you for a long time -- do not think that we're doing the

20

job, then do not give a vote -- give us a vote of

21

confidence.

22

and I love this island -- that we do provide a service,

23

we do provide a (inaudible), we do provide this

24

liaison --

25

However, I believe in my heart of hearts --

MR. KANESHINA:

Three minutes.
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MR. VICENS:

-- between where we need to go

and where we need to be.
One step at a time, we'll get there.
you very much for hearing me today.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

6

questions for the testifier?

7

again, Chubby.

8

MR. VICENS:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10
11

Thank

Members, any

Seeing none, thank you

Thank you very much, sir.
Jocelyn Perreira, followed

by Stacey Purdy.
MS. PERREIRA:

Aloha, Budget Chair Pontanilla,

12

Council Members.

13

on behalf of our program.

14

the false and misleading impressions that have made its

15

way to you and the general public with facts in order to

16

try to set the record straight.

17

you refer to your packets and read for yourself the

18

letters from our small towns, organizations and

19

individuals.

20

I'm here today to also request support
And I will address some of

I would recommend that

First of all, the Tri-Isle Main Street

21

Resource Center is not a "one town" organization.

22

was stated, we respond to and advocate for the needs of

23

nine eligible towns in Maui County.

24
25

As

A letter from our auditor, dated 4-6-11,
noted -- it's an independent auditor -- that management
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1

is fiscally responsible and frugal with the money

2

granted to them.

3

expended for the benefit of small town programs.

4

Accounting records for the organization are

5

well-organized and clean opinions -- accurate and clean

6

opinions provided for many years.

7

time, complete, including with invoices, and comply with

8

requests for additional information from the County.

9

All of the reserves are required to be

Grant reports are on

Most viable organizations build up reserves

10

over time.

11

10-year period is determined after a careful board

12

review of our annual audit, and current economic climate

13

and other small-town-related conditions.

14

earmarks earned income for program goals and objectives

15

that is outlined in a comprehensive three to five-year

16

planning document with input from all of our small town

17

associates.

18

Reinvestment of residual funds over a

The Board then

We are an independent voice, as stated.

I note the 2009 audit -- which Stacey Purdy

19

will deliver to you information on -- and note the

20

amounts that are earmarked for program reserves, for

21

legal fund, for office equipment and furniture, which

22

has been outdated and hasn't been improved for almost 25

23

years, moving and storage, and small town projects.

24

some of these small town projects are really, really

25

important ones affecting our small towns.

And

And I'd be
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happy to point to that, if you want me to.

2

Reasons why they haven't -- the funds had not

3

been expended are several:

Deferred purchases; grant

4

delays, incremental grant invoicing; unexpected

5

expenses, office moves four in -- four times in 10

6

years, we don't have a home like some nonprofits;

7

insufficient staffing, reduction in staff hours, to

8

implement some of this stuff that was -- that was put

9

across to the County in 2008; professional consultants

10

that may not discount their fees because of tough

11

economic times; program consolidation; extended project

12

completion to unexpected delays; frivolous challenges

13

like you've heard today, and wrongful actions of a

14

National Program triggered by local self-serving

15

agendas; transitions in Government and new priorities.

16

The true value of the organization is -- as --

17

and I have attached a letter from a former Planning

18

Director, more than half a million dollars did not

19

include program development, community business

20

assistance activities and so forth.

21

All volunteers are highly valued and provide

22

their assistance to our program and our small towns for

23

no cost.

No volunteer is paid for --

24

MR. KANESHINA:

25

MS. PERREIRA:

Three minutes.
-- their service; only
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justifiable out-of-pocket expense.

2

Program-related consultant.

Contract

3

consultants are paid by appropriated grant funds.

4

they -- they receive several layers of review and

5

finalized by our governing board of directors.

6

And

Take a look at the projects that you are

7

getting for your money.

Look in the packets.

Go to our

8

website, www.mauitowns.org, and look at that.

We do and

9

have received funding from a great deal of resources.

10

And, in closing, I would just like to note for

11

the record the members that comprise this outstanding

12

board:

13

Cummings, Jan Dapitan, Madelyn D'Enbeau, Bill

14

Frampton --

Artemio Baxa, Tom Cannon, Sam Clark, Frank

15

MR. KANESHINA:

16

MS. PERREIRA:

Four minutes.
-- Carl Griffith, Amy Hanlon,

17

Mitch Hirano, Susanne Hotta, Bill Mitchell, Michael

18

Molina, August Percha, George Rixey, Josh Stone, Diane

19

Sumida, Chubby Vicens, Don Hibbard, George Kahanu,

20

Robert Kimura, Matt Mano, Bill Medeiros, John Min, Byron

21

Ooka, Bryan Sarasin, Bill Tavares and Hilton Unemori.

22
23
24
25

Thank you for this opportunity to try to set
some of the information that has been -CHAIR PONTANILLA:
questions --

Thank you.

Members,
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1

MS. PERREIRA:

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

-- not correct.
-- for Ms. Perreira?

Mr. --

4

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Mr. Chair, real

5

quickly.

6

time or place.

7

could we then discuss it in more detail at that point in

8

time, is that your plan?

9

You know, I -- I -- I don't think this is the
I would -- and when this grant comes up,

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

That's exactly right.

10

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

11

MS. PERREIRA:

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Thank you.

Again, you

13

know, for every nonprofit that need time to explain, you

14

know, I'll give 'em that opportunity when we cover all

15

of the grants in length.

16

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

MS. PERREIRA:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

That's fair enough.

Stacey -- oh, thank you

very much.

22

24

So --

Thank you, Chair.

20
21

Okay.

Thank you very much.
Stacey Purdy, followed by

Pamela Tumpap.
MS. PURDY:

Good afternoon, Budget Chair
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1

Pontanilla and fellow Council Members.

2

Stacey Purdy.

3

Main Street Association/Tri-Isle Main Street Resource

4

Center.

5

2009 independent auditor's report.

6

that it, once again, is a clean audit.

And I am the accountant for the Wailuku

I have with me here today the organization's

7

I am happy to report

This report will be forwarded to the Planning

8

Department.

9

account; we have 215.

10

My name is

We do not have $374,000 in our checking
These funds are earmarked for

projects and upgrades for our organization.

11

WMSA was informed of budget cuts from the

12

County back in early 2008.

13

WMSA's grants were cut back 20 percent.

14

anticipate shortfalls and put off expenses needed to

15

ensure our program's survival.

16

Between 2008 and 2011,
We started to

We are requesting your support in Fiscal Year

17

'12 for 400 -- for 243,000.

18

actual budget needs.

19

aware that we are still in an economic recovery mode.

20

We are asking for your support for 243,000 grant

21

requests.

22

hours, but allows us to provide our services to our more

23

than -- or nine towns.

24
25

Excuse me.

270 is our

We are unaware -- I mean, we are

This still reflects a reduction in our staff

There are numerous reasons why we need Main
Street.

Look at the accomplishments in your grant
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1

packets.

The letters of support speak for themselves

2

about our program, the fact sheet which shows the value

3

of our program and how County funds are leveraged.

4

are proud of our frugal ways and have clean audits.

5

We

We -- we are a 501(c)(3) organization, IRS

6

designated, which means we have to be -- we have to

7

remain apolitical to keep our designation.

8

play politics.

9

responsible and to be good stewards of taxpayer money.

10
11

We do our best to be fiscally

Thank you for your favorable consideration.
Thank you.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

13

questions for the testifier?

14

very much.

15

MS. PURDY:

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17
18

We do not

Members,

Seeing none, thank you

Thank you.
Pamela Tumpap, followed by

Robbie Ray Tongg.
MS. TUMPAP:

Aloha, Chair Pontanilla and

19

Members of the Committee.

I'm Pamela Tumpap, President

20

of the Maui Chamber of Commerce.

21

with you again today.

22

on support for the Maui Visitors Bureau.

And I'm pleased to be

Today, my testimony's gonna focus

23

Maui, through the continued investment here by

24

the County Council has kept ourselves top of mind and on

25

the forefront in terms of being the best island in the
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1

world.

2

island in the world, when we've held that title for 16

3

years, we only missed one, to the Maldives, and we are

4

the best Pacific island for 19 years in a row, when so

5

many are competing to take those visitors away from us.

6

Condé Nast Traveler still names us as the best

We attract the highest visitor industry

7

spending in our state.

40 percent of the jobs in Maui

8

County are directly related to the visitor industry.

9

percent are indirectly related.

And the visitor

10

industry equates to approximately 80 percent of our

11

overall economy.

12

on island and in Maui County, whether they know it or

13

not.

14

75

This industry benefits every resident

As with all businesses, expenses are

15

continuing to rise.

And times are still very

16

challenging.

17

properties in foreclosure.

18

to me, regardless of how well the property does this

19

year -- and that was several months back, before the

20

tsunami in Japan -- regardless of that, they are still

21

gonna be down $30 million since the recession began.

22

That's one property.

23

if occupancy were 90 percent, the net profit would

24

barely cover their real property tax.

25

competitive marketplace and we need to continue to make

In the visitor industry, we have three
I had a general manager say

Another property reports that even

This is a highly
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investments.

2

Social media and the internet are quickly

3

changing how the business is done.

4

up and may affect the lift that we've been so excited of

5

late to start rebuilding.

6

what's gonna happen with the demand for these seats as

7

costs go up.

8

hearing that they may lose their tax exemption, which

9

may mean costs for that airlines go up.

10

Gas prices are going

And now we're worried about

Hawaiian Airlines, on a state level, is

Therefore, the County's funding for the

11

visitor industry is critical.

Local businesses count on

12

it.

13

Maui counts on it.

14

annually in Transient Accommodations Tax.

15

three-billion-dollar industry, the return on your

16

investment is a thousand to one.

Our Maui residents count on it.

And the County of

This industry generates $20 million
And at a

17

Therefore, we ask that this industry, the

18

visitor industry, be funded for the 3.35 million as

19

proposed, and, if additional funds are available, that

20

it go towards this economic engine.

21

We need recovery as soon as possible.

22

and residents are counting on it.

23

Thank you.

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

questions for the testifier?

We need the help.

Thank you.

Our businesses

Members, any

Seeing none, thank you
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again, Pam.

2

MS. TUMPAP:

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

Thank you.

Aloha.

Robbie Ray Tongg, followed

by Debbi Amaral.

5

MR. TONGG:

6

Chair.

7

my radio show at Mana`o Radio, Cocoland Jazz Show.

8

it's six years running.

9

Aloha.

Good morning, Council Members and

I'm Robbie Ray Tongg.

I'm most known on
And

And my heart and my aloha is here now for the

10

support of arts and music in our County.

11

many choices, all are part of one family.

12

our aloha going towards the MauiFest, Hana Film

13

Festival, Lanai Film Festival and Molokai Film Festival,

14

it's very important, as we are standing strong and

15

supporting Hawaiian culture, and with a mix of cultures

16

that come from other places as well.

17

As we have
And to keep

And I never have been to any celebration that

18

had -- and I've lived here all my life, that has 17

19

Hawaiian films in a row to teach what we have to teach

20

every day, which is aloha.

21

The more people come visit to us, the more every day we

22

must put out the basics of aloha so they can start

23

coming in to the family.

It must be taught every day.

24

Now, it's not a lot of funding, but it speaks

25

a lot for what has been happening to arts and music and
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1

education in our counties and states and our country.

2

And first saying that I've watched many programs being

3

cut, not just because of the economy, but just because

4

of politics in many ways.

5

cutting out all of the music programs, PE, all these

6

things that were not as valuable per se as reading and

7

math.

8

smarter at reading and math, but the other areas

9

dwindled.

10

No Child Left Behind started

But persevere they did, continuing on, they got

Now, speaking with the current situation and

11

how I believe, as Hawaii's president, Barack Obama is

12

trying to move forward and hold on to music, arts and

13

education as a high priority for instilling high-level

14

thinking in our people and creativity to move to the

15

hearts of each other.

16

Governor -- Governor Neil Abercrombie supporting the

17

musical events in our counties.

18

to be in support of such.

19
20

And -- and recently, I've seen

I've seen many DOE cuts in music education and
to --

21

MR. KANESHINA:

22

MR. TONGG:

23
24
25

And his intention seems

Three minutes.

-- a far reaching thing that has

happened through budget cuts per se.
I'm asking that we continue with the strength
of our aloha to bring this facility in Hana, Hana Bay,
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1

over in Manele and over up on Molokai.

These are places

2

that if -- if we were doing these festivals in Wailea,

3

we would not be here right now to testify for something

4

that possibly opinions of insignificance.

5

places are not insignificant.

6

the people, when they see they have a film festival,

7

with all the Hawaiian culture, they feel proud that this

8

is -- they're not excluded because of dollars and cents,

9

which is driving us.

But these

They are the places that

And reconsidering that --

10

MR. KANESHINA:

11

MR. TONGG:

Four minutes.

-- money is not being rich, but

12

it's necessary, but don't value it all as our means.

13

thank you for the time.

14

support from Kathy Collins, who is the CEO of Mana`o

15

Radio in her regard to supporting MauiFest as well as

16

Keola Beamer.

17

wanna thank --

And, also, I had letters of

Those letters are in your packets and we

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

MR. TONGG:

Thank you.

With one last point is that people

20

say, why is Ken Martinez Burgmaier doing this, it's to

21

lose money.

22

using, plus, he is a film professional.

23

nationwide, worldwide, and it's very valuable to us.

24

Thank you very much.

25

I

But it's the love and aloha that he's

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

And this goes
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1

MR. TONGG:

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

testifier?

4

Amaral.

And aloha.
Members, questions for the

Thank you again.

Next testifier is Debbi

Members, all I got is two more sheets.

5

MS. AMARAL:

Aloha, Chair Pontanilla and

6

Council Members.

7

various hearings throughout our community, you heard the

8

testimony of the MEO Head Start parents.

9

Debbi Amaral and I'm the Director of Early Childhood

10

At the various Council -- at the

My name is

Services for Maui Economic Opportunity.

11

I would like to give you a little bit of a

12

very brief overview of Head Start.

13

federally-funded program.

14

the Preschool Head Start which serves children from

15

three to five.

16

challenged, unfortunately, due to advocates within Maui

17

County as well as nationwide.

18

funding from -- from the -- from -- through Congress.

19

Head Start is a

And I'm speaking on behalf of

They provide funding which has been

We're able to sustain our

Federal dollars provide care for 298 children

20

here in Maui County to receive Federal Head Start

21

services.

22

funding for us to supplement full-day programs for

23

families that work.

24

testimony -- provided their stories on behalf of that

25

and how the County dollars did make a significant

The County of Maui provides additional

Many of the families that provided
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1

difference so that they can continue school, become

2

employed and sustain their employment to become

3

independent.

4

We do have lots of astounding community

5

partners.

Ka Hale A Ke Ola, Maui College, we partner

6

with the Department of Education.

7

programs provide us with no costs for rental of use of

8

facilities, meaning that it's in kind.

9

County of Maui, the funding is -- is leveraged so that

And many of those

Along with the

10

we can maximize the most of the resources that we

11

receive to provide services.

12

here; on Molokai, which we have two sites; and on the

13

Island of Lanai, where we partner with Keiki O Lanai

14

Preschool.

15

eligible for Head Start that attend services there.

16

On Maui, we have 13 sites

We have five children that are income

Additional to the County of Maui funding that

17

we receive for our after-school program, we also receive

18

funding for summer.

19

Federal dollars provided for services.

20

program, which the County funds, helps to sustain

21

families that are employed, going to school or in

22

training.

23

It's eight weeks where there is no
And this

And then additional to that, another project

24

is Kahi Kamalii.

We have a Infant/Toddler Program which

25

is funded through various -- either through the Child
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1

Care Connection, which we had heard about earlier, which

2

was cut, we have County funding which helps to subsidize

3

families that are in that gap group that Melanie from

4

Good Beginnings had talked about.

5

are able to receive services through MEO, Kahi Kamalii.

6

And it's different from the Early Head Start Program.

7

It's not a Head Start Program or project; however, it

8

does serve a significant community need within Maui

9

County.

10

And so those families

And in closing, I'd like to celebrate.

Maui

11

County, you and we are in the cutting edge in our state

12

and in our nation.

13

the eyes of children and through the lens of the

14

families that we serve in making that a priority for our

15

-- for our people.

And I wanna thank you for looking at

Thank you.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17

question for the testifier?

18

again, Debbi.

19

MS. AMARAL:

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21
22

Thank you.

Members,

Seeing none, thank you

Thank you.
Next testifier is Jan

Dapitan, followed by Tom Cannon.

Jan?

Members, Tom Cannon is the last person signed

23

up for public testimony.

Is there anyone in the gallery

24

that wanna provide public testimony?

25

towards my left, the door, and sign up if you wanna

If you could go
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MS. DAPITAN:

Chairman Pontanilla, Members of

the Council, I am here today, my name is Jan Dapitan.

4

My connection to Wailuku Main Street

5

Association, the Tri-Isle Resource Center dates back to

6

the founding board.

7

along with a lot of other community-based grass roots

8

program, which I tend to very much get involved in and

9

be completely involved in what is happening dynamically

10

in the -- on the -- and on the island and as the islands

11

meet each other, and as people come to visit.

12

This program began in the eighties

I have a guest here this week who is an urban

13

planner, governmental official, and a now Associate

14

Director of Keep America Beautiful.

15

towns, you get extremely interested.

16

with my guest, looking at Makawao, Paia, Haiku, Waihee,

17

and, of course, Wailuku.

18

development.

19

that, as she noticed these towns.

20

sort of came through was that the small town is the

21

heart.

22

the heart of Lanai, it's the heart of the islands.

23

we go from island to island, looking at how clean it is

24

or how we can get people involved, we look at economic

25

development, we look at the -- the towns.

Looking at small
So I took a tour

And we discussed economic

I listened as she talked about this and
And the thing that

The small town is the heart of -- of Maui, it's
As

And over the
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1

years, I have seen changes.

2

to thousands of people who have been affected by Wailuku

3

Main Street Association at that heart level, because of

4

what it did in their neighborhood, in their lives or in

5

their futures as they made choices.

6

And I have certainly talked

I would like to ask you for the future to keep

7

programs like this, and especially Wailuku Main Street

8

Association, because of the experience, because of the

9

expertise, because people go there, they call them.

And

10

it will be something that grows, continues to grow, as

11

the County grows, but it will also, hopefully, keep the

12

heart beating so that more people will see the small

13

town, they will see the buffer zones, they will see the

14

visual corridors, they will look at and understand the

15

relationship between spaces and --

16

MR. KANESHINA:

17

MS. DAPITAN:

Three minutes.

So with -- dealing with

18

planning, dealing with the support of -- of a body like

19

this, I ask you to continue to support Wailuku Main

20

Street Association.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

22

questions for Jan?

23

Tom Cannon, followed by John Howell.

24
25

Seeing none, thank you again, Jan.

MR. CANNON:
and Council Members.

Members,

Good morning, Chair Pontanilla
I'm Tom Cannon, a Maui-born
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1

architect and land planner, and Chairman of the Wailuku

2

Main Street Association/Tri-isle Main Street Resource

3

Center.

4

I know that Tri-Isle Main Street Resource

5

Center is familiar to you.

Thank you very much for your

6

past support of our effort to achieve economic

7

revitalization of Maui's small towns within the context

8

of historic and cultural preservation.

9

comprehensive program providing assistance to,

Main Street is a

10

presently, nine towns, nine Maui County towns, in

11

various ways.

12

The Tri-Isle Main Street Resource Center

13

provides for volunteer independent professionals to

14

assist the community by working with Government agencies

15

to evaluate, create and implement a number of definitive

16

plans.

17

Committee has provided many years professional design

18

review on behalf of the community for proposed projects

19

within Maui's small towns, helping to ensure that growth

20

will be carefully designed and compatible with each

21

town's traditional sense of place.

In addition, our volunteer Structure and Design

22

The County has few architects on staff, yet

23

existing County laws require that developments comply

24

with architectural design guidelines in many, if not

25

all, of Maui's small towns.

Architects are trained in
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1

the language of buildings, in their design, composition,

2

proportion, grouping, construction and sense of place;

3

the stuff included in design guidelines.

4

have a different education.

5

partnership with Tri-Isle Main Street assists the County

6

significantly in achieving the community goals set out

7

in the Guidelines laws.

8
9

Urban planners

The public/private

With your past support of Tri-Isle Main
Street, the work of the County's one small town

10

planner -- who is not an architect, by the way -- has

11

been supplemented by professional reviews and comments

12

on proposed projects from the Tri-Isle Main Street

13

Resource Center's Structure and Design Committee, which

14

has anywhere from three to seven, or so, local

15

professional architects on it, and professional

16

engineers, ex-directors of Public Works, as well as

17

urban planners and community kupuna.

18

In addition to the pro bono professional

19

services the County receives in this way, Main Street

20

also fills a void in the County's codified process to

21

maintain and perpetuate the traditional characters of

22

Maui, Molokai and Lanai.

23

input from local Main Street professionals over the past

24

25 years has helped keep Maui the great place it is to

25

live and a world-class tourist destination.

This independent volunteer

Keeping the
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--

2

MR. KANESHINA:

3

MR. CANNON:

Three minutes.

-- authenticity of Maui County

4

small towns is crucial to the local community's economic

5

and social well-being.

6

Street Program is a good investment that has proven to

7

be more than cost-effective.

8

best use of limited resources, and, in addition to

9

providing planning assistance directly, also provide the

County support of the Main

Our dedicated staff make

10

framework for remarkable volunteer effort on the

11

community's behalf.

12

our staff, all the donations of time and independent

13

community-based analysis would be lost.

14

Without the framework provided by

A few self-interested testifiers want that,

15

but that's not in the best interest of Maui.

16

former Planning Director pointed out, Maui doesn't have

17

municipalities, and if it wasn't for the assistance of

18

Main Street's qualified staff and volunteer

19

professionals, the Department would probably have to

20

hire a planner for each of Maui's key small towns.

21
22

Main Street assists community and various ways
that effect core County --

23

MR. KANESHINA:

24

MR. CANNON:

25

As a

Four minutes.

-- services.

We are often able

to report social service needs and the need for -- and
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1

justification for basic capital improvement projects

2

when a small improvement early on can frequently avert a

3

much larger expense later.

4

In conclusion, thank you for your continuing

5

support of the important work Tri-Isle Main Street

6

Resource Center does with full funding within the

7

Planning Department's budget.

8

spent in leveraging the maximum benefit from our

9

volunteers and providing the County with valuable

The funds will be well

10

community-based professional service that is, in

11

practical terms, unavailable otherwise.

12

much.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

questions for the testifier?

15

again, Tom.

16

MR. CANNON:

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

MR. HOWELL:

Members,

Seeing none, thank you

Thank you.
John Howell.

Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman,

19

Members of the Council.

20

Seals statewide organization.

21

Thank you.

Thank you very

I'm John Howell, head of Easter

And over the past two months, I've had a

22

chance to meet with each of you with the exception of

23

Councilmember Cochran.

24

Roxanne, met with you a couple weeks ago.

25

is proposing to develop the Maui Land & Pineapple parcel

And I think our staff member,
Easter Seals
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1

of land, 1.7 acres, next to Queen Kaahumanu Center, to

2

develop a single campus for children and adults with

3

disabilities, so that we can provide day programs for

4

adults, programs for youth, workforce development

5

programs and housing on that campus.

6

We're a statewide organization.

And in 65

7

years of operation in the State and over 50 years here

8

on the Island of Maui, this is the first time we've ever

9

made a request of any type of funding from the County of

10

Maui.

11

six-million-dollar project.

12

amount of $400,000 that has been supported by the Mayor.

13

This is an important project.

It's a

And we're looking for an

It's important that this is pure stimulus

14

money because if you are familiar with how capital

15

campaigns are done, the larger funds from the Weinberg

16

Foundation and the other private trusts don't come in

17

until the early money is based.

18

ask for your support of this.

19

So I would respectfully

And even though there are so many

20

uncertainties in life today, the one thing I am certain

21

of is, in the 20 years I've been involved with Easter

22

Seals, I've never met a parent or a child or any of our

23

participants who ever come to us and said, I'm glad I

24

was born with a disability.

25

very important for us, as members of society, to support

This is something that's
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1

the people that were born into the world, that came in

2

with disabilities not of their own choice.

3

to support them in the best way we can.

4

And I thank you for your support.

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

6

questions for the testifier?

7

John.

8
9

Excuse me,

Thank you, Mr. Howell.

Real quick --

10
11

Aloha.

Members, any

Member Couch?

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

And we need

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
please?

12

John, can you come back,

Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Real quick.

Are you

13

anticipating requesting more funds next year?

14

said -- you said --

15

MR. HOWELL:

16

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

17
18

You

No.
-- you needed $6

million.
MR. HOWELL:

No.

The -- the -- quite

19

honestly, the funds for the project have been

20

identified.

21

would get from the County, we also have a request from

22

the State, that we're working with the people from the

23

Maui contingency, those are the -- the beginning

24

stimulus funds.

25

monies come in after that money is -- is -- is

But as I said, the types of money that we

The other larger trust and foundation
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1

committed.

But, no, we have no anticipation of coming

2

back into the County again next year, or anytime in the

3

near future, quite honestly.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

MR. HOWELL:

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

It's a onetime request.
Thank you.

Thank you for your consideration.
One more time.

Is there

7

anyone out there that wanna provide public testimony at

8

this time?

9

Members, Chair would like to close public testimony.

10

Seeing none, if there's no objection,

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

11

No objections.

...END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY...

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Kind of slow, eh.

Okay.

13

The Chair is gonna recess this meeting to 2:15.

14

come back, we're gonna be reviewing with the Planning

15

Department, first, the grants in their area.

16

come back, it's the Planning Department and their grant

17

area.

18

...(gavel)...

19

RECESS:

12:44 p.m.

20

RECONVENE:

2:22 p.m.

21
22
23
24
25

When we

So when we

This meeting is in recess 'til 2:15.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

...(gavel)... The Budget

and Finance Committee meeting is now reconvened.
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, if you can turn to

Page 14-7 of your Details, the first item that we're
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1

gonna bring forward is the Wailuku Main Street/Tri-Isle

2

Main Street Resource Center.

3

make an opening comment regarding this or not?

4

Budget Director, then.

5
6

MR. BAZ:

So, Director, you wanna
Okay,

I wasn't sure which Director you

were referencing, but --

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

wanna take a stab.

9

MR. BAZ:

Well, either one.

If you

Mr. Chair, in the Mayor's Proposed

10

Budget for 2012, there is a request for a line-item

11

grant to Wailuku Main Street/Tri-Isle Main Street

12

Resource Center for the amount of $243,000.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

MR. BAZ:

15

Okay.

Director Spence and I are here.

If -- we can hope to answer as much questions we can.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Before we call on --

17

on -- on the Members, kind of briefly tell us, what is

18

this grant for?

19

MR. SPENCE:

Wailuku Main Street provides

20

planning services, they go out to the different

21

communities, gather information, they have project

22

reviews.

23

-- is economic revitalization of our small towns as well

24

as, you know, providing input to the Planning Department

25

regarding projects that are coming up.

They -- really, a lot of their mission is to

They definitely
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1

provide a different perspective than, you know, our

2

normal review process.

3

community in -- in what they do.

4
5
6

They provide a service to the

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Mateo, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Yeah.

Thank you,

7

Mr. Chairman.

So -- Mr. Director, so based on your

8

description of what they do, at this point in time, you

9

would be able to tell us whether or not you think

10

243,000 is a -- is a good investment for the Planning

11

Department to retain the organization and the services

12

they provide the County?

13

MR. SPENCE:

Yes, I think they would be.

They

14

-- they do provide us with valuable information.

15

-- it -- I think it would be a good investment of the --

16

the taxpayers' money.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

It's

And the work that they

18

do, the studies, the reporting, et cetera, all of that

19

is County property?

20

MR. SPENCE:

That's the terms of their grants.

21

You know, we just inherited this grant just a couple of

22

months ago.

23

had delivered studies to us or if there are studies to

24

be delivered before the end of the fiscal year.

25

I have not gone back and seen if they've

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

Thank you.
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1

Mr. Chairman, one question?

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

Well, you can follow-up if

you want.

4
5

I'll --

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

I'll pass to Mr. White.

Thank you.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

7

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

Mr. White?

Director, are you

8

comfortable that the safeguards are in place to make

9

sure that all of us are -- are meeting our fiduciary

10

responsibilities?

11

bringing together a lot of -- a lot of talent in the

12

community.

13

that they're doing a lot that would cost us, as a

14

County, a lot more if we were to try to do it in a way

15

that we paid for everything.

16

one of my interests is just to make sure that you're

17

comfortable that the monies are being -- are being spent

18

well and -- and -- and accounted for.

19

I -- I look at this organization as

And -- and I feel that -- I feel comfortable

MR. SPENCE:

But I think the -- I think

Well, I think, similar to -- to

20

my response to Chairman Mateo, the -- you know, this is

21

-- this -- the way that the grant agreement is written

22

was from the previous Council and the previous

23

Administration.

24

be other things built into this coming grant or

25

whatever, I think that's really the purview of the

If -- if the question is, should there
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1

Council, you know, if -- if you requested more

2

information or -- or whatever the case may be, that, you

3

know, you can make that requirement of the Planning

4

Department or of the applicant.

5

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

Well, just as -- as a

6

follow-up, Chair.

In looking at the agreement from last

7

year, or this fiscal year, there are significant number

8

of conditions already written into the -- the agreement

9

that they -- they must meet.

So I guess I'm asking if

10

you're comfortable with those or whether you feel there

11

should be additional conditions?

12

MR. SPENCE:

The -- I mean, it's -- I know

13

some of the topic of discussion I -- I hope this isn't a

14

roundabout way of answering this.

15

discussion has been should there be -- should there be

16

additional conditions or should there be additional

17

reporting requirements.

18

to grantee.

19

again, if this Council wants to see more, I -- I think

20

there's certainly room for additional documentation.

21
22
23

Some of the topic of

It does vary a lot from grantee

I could see it both ways, you know.

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

Okay.

Thank you.

The --

Thank

you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Members, for

24

your information, you know, based on last year's issues

25

that arised, the Chairman, myself, along with

BF 04/21/2011

160

1

Corporation Counsel, along with the Planning Department,

2

had met with the Wailuku Main Street Association in

3

regards to the grant agreement.

4

meeting, we had -- we had the meetings of the mind of

5

that particular agreement that both the last

6

Administration as well as Main Street Association was

7

comfortable with.

8

grant that they could live by.

9

information.

And at that -- at that

That it was a working -- good working

10

Mr. Hokama?

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

So that's for your

No questions.
Mr. Couch?
Director -- Director

14

Spence, what does the Wailuku Main Street Association do

15

that is similar or different to the -- your small town

16

planner?

17

MR. SPENCE:

Well, the difference -- there are

18

similar functions.

They are -- I would say, however,

19

they're different in the sense that WMSA is going out

20

into the community with -- you know, in the different

21

communities, gathering information directly from those

22

people, as where my organization, my -- my department,

23

you know, doesn't have that kind of -- you know, isn't

24

going out and holding the forums and those kinds of

25

things as, say, our small town planner.

And -- and I
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1

would say any of our planners, not just -- you know,

2

it's not limited to just one person who processes

3

permits in any of our country towns.

4

-- they're -- they're -- with that particular

5

applications or going through agency review, they're

6

staffing the different boards and commissions.

7

know, that's like -- that's what we're charged with by,

8

you know, County law.

9

out and do things that are, you know, not by County law,

10

not -- not required.

11

put it that way.

12

You know, they're

You

WMSA has more flexibility to go

I'm sorry.

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

13

be classified as a follow-up.

14

Chair.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

I -- I didn't mean to

Okay.

This -- this may

If it isn't, let me know,

Sure.
And I'll ask it next

17

time.

18

have some -- some require -- duties, what is the -- the

19

difference between them and the Maui Redevelopment

20

Agency, then?

21

Because you have the small town planner and you

MR. SPENCE:

Well, the Maui Redevelopment

22

Agency is really given broad powers under Hawaii Revised

23

Statutes, I think it's Chapter 53, in that, you know,

24

they can pretty much go in and redevelop an area, they

25

can acquire land, they can set parameters for, you know,
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1

economic development.

2

authority of the law behind them.

3

I mean, they have the force and

Wailuku Main Street is a nonprofit, does not

4

have that -- that ability, even though they are a

5

partner with -- you know, named as a partner in the

6

Redevelopment Plan.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Director Spence,

8

maybe fast question.

9

within the boundary, whoever wanna remodel, construct,

10

Anything to do with the MRA,

need to go through MRA for approval?

11

MR. SPENCE:

That's correct.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

MR. SPENCE:

Okay.

Essentially -- I -- I should

14

explain.

15

that -- when somebody wants to redevelop that is

16

applied, the MRA applies that.

17

reason for a variance, they also grant variances from

18

that code in order to accommodate that economic

19

activity.

20
21
22
23

They essentially have their own zoning code,

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Or, if there's a good

Okay.

Mr. Hokama, did I

skip over you?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

I don't have any

questions --

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.
-- at this point,
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Chairman.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Ms. Cochran?

3

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Thank you, Chair.

4

Thank you, Director.

Yeah, that's quite interesting to

5

me to distinguish between Maui Redevelopment Agency and

6

WMSA, after hearing testimonies this morning and all

7

that compiled.

8

an actual ordinance, it's a -- and like you said, they

9

have the force and authority of law.

You know, the MRA, as I understand, is

I'm looking at

10

their numbers in relation to WMSA.

11

there seems to be somewhat duplication.

12

there are similarities, but I'm wondering, the monies

13

that are going to WMSA could be maybe better utilized by

14

the MRA?

15

the 243,000

16
17

And for some reason,
You said, yes,

I mean, does it need -- it's got 81,000 versus

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Director?

Maybe you can

explain the difference, I -- I think that would be best.

18

MR. SPENCE:

Well, part of the difference is,

19

you know, the -- the staffing of the MRA comes out of

20

the Planning Department's budget, so we have staff, both

21

clerical and planners, who, you know, work directly with

22

the MRA.

23

those salaries; it's just plain coming out of the

24

Planning Department's budget.

25

of a discrepancy -- if you factored that in, I'm not

So, you know, the MRA is not -- is not paying

So I'm not sure how much
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sure how -- how much of a difference it would make.

2

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

I mean, they kind --

3

as you said, they have broad responsibilities.

4

-- because they don't just do -- let's see -- focus on

5

physical economic revitalization of our towns and

6

districts.

7

MR. SPENCE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

9

In reference to -That's what their --

that's the responsibility --

10

MR. SPENCE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

12

MR. SPENCE:

WMSA or --

Yes.

-- of this MRA.

And -- and the MRA is

13

constrained to a certain area in Wailuku.

14

there's --

15

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

16

MR. SPENCE:

17

You know,

For now.

-- boundaries of it.

The Wailuku

Main Street goes out into other small towns as well.

18

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

And they

Right.

Member Cochran, there is a

zone area --

21

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Right.

-- in Wailuku Town that MRA

23

is responsible for.

So as was explained earlier,

24

anything that -- that requires approval for any type of

25

construction need to go through the MRA.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Can I just --

Sure.
But is that just for

4

now, or are they responsible for, you know, County-wide,

5

eventually?

Just for now, it's just designated here --

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

8

It's strictly --- in Wailuku, but

eventually --

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

-- Wailuku area.

10

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

MR. SPENCE:

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

MR. SPENCE:

-- to grow?

Yeah.

Wailuku --

Well, the --- area only.

The Maui Redevelopment Agency

15

could -- I mean, one of the things with the

16

Redevelopment Agency is you go find blight somewhere,

17

you know.

18

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

19

MR. SPENCE:

Okay.

Wailuku was economically

20

depressed.

The Council formed Redevelopment Agency.

21

They went and found blight and they drew lines on a map

22

and said we're gonna work within this area.

23

be other redevelopment agencies or -- I mean, not

24

agencies -- there could be other redevelopment areas

25

that could, you know, be formed as well.

There could

There's --
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1

there's not a limitation.

2

limitation on Wailuku.

There's currently just a

3

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

4

MR. SPENCE:

5

There could be other areas

formed.

6
7

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Okay.

Thank you,

Chair.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Okay.

10

you, Chair.

11

have heard most of this before.

13

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

Thank

Those of us that have been here a while

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Mr. White?

Member Baisa?

Not at this time.

12

15

Uh-huh.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll?

Not at this time.

Mr. Mateo?

(Inaudible),

Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Not a question, Chairman.

17

Maybe if I -- you would allow me to make a short

18

comment.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Sure.
One of the benefits that I

21

can tell you from the Tri-Isle Resource component was to

22

be a supporting voice for our community on Lanai when,

23

during a past Administration, there was, I would call,

24

an aggressive move by those in -- in Planning that I

25

felt was proposing a very intrusive proposal to kind of
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1

make the whole Lanai City a historic preservation

2

component.

And that did not sit well with our

3

community.

There's, obviously, areas of our community

4

that we feel needs to have some type of protection.

5

if you see our Community Plan, our Business Town

6

specific standard and guidelines language is, we have

7

stated certain policies that Council has accepted.

8

to go over the boundary and do what they felt was good

9

for people on Lanai -- and especially with people who

So

But

10

don't have to live with the consequences of that type of

11

designation -- at least Main Street offered another

12

voice to assist the Lanai community that that was not

13

what we really wanted.

14

but not have the whole island designated where we all

15

gonna have to keep living in the past and not be able to

16

move forward into the future.

17

one of the benefits we had from another voice regarding

18

planning and small town issues.

19

that our new Director is taking a more responsible and

20

reasonable approach regarding historic preservation in

21

our small towns.

22

this organization, Mr. Chairman.

We wanted certain components,

Thank you.

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
more questions?

And I'm happy to say

And that is one of the benefits of

23

25

That, I can tell you, was

Thank you.

Mr. Couch, any
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Yes.

It's sort of a

2

follow-up on the -- the -- the other two questions I

3

had.

4

will, the small town planner, the WMSA and MRA.

5

those three entities, if you will, necessary or is there

6

duplication of effort or -- because it seems to be three

7

-- three separate things.

So we have these -- these three entities, if you

8

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

9

MR. SPENCE:

Are

Doing the same thing.

Well, I think the -- I mean, if

10

you wanna call it a small town planner -- and, again, I

11

would -- I mean, we're not -- one that's just an

12

informal title that we're not even using that title

13

anymore.

14

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

15

MR. SPENCE:

Okay.

Oh.

So we have a staff planner

16

who's assigned to the MRA.

This planner does other

17

things as well within other towns, within the Lahaina

18

Historic District, processing, you know, regular

19

projects.

20

County agency, it takes staffing from, you know, the

21

County employee.

22

like, you know, we would staff the Maui Planning

23

Commission, Molokai, Lanai Planning Commissions.

24

really, you have one as a Government function, the other

25

with authority to do certain things and another -- and

Because the -- the Redevelopment Agency is a

So that planner staffs the MRA just

So,
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1

the -- the nonprofit is doing something else in

2

augmentation to some of the things we do.

3

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

4

to that.

Other questions, but not a follow-up to that.

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

7

I don't have a follow-up

Go ahead.
Oh, I thought you said

only one.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Well --

9

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Pass.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Member Cochran?

11

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

I don't know if this

12

is appropriate, Chair, but, you know, I just can't get

13

over all this testimony about Wailuku Main Street and

14

the concerns.

15

was a Wailuku Community Association, actually.

16

hearing that there is one and hearing that they don't

17

get along or work together, whatever, but also hearing

18

through the neighborhood about possible lawsuits in

19

regards to the name Main Street, this, this and that, so

20

I am just wondering, I mean, should we be concerned as

21

the County funding -- you know, granting this type of

22

monies to such an entity where there's possible

23

lingering lawsuits or what-have-you?

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

MR. SPENCE:

And I didn't even really realize there

Director?

Well, I think -- I mean,

And
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1

certainly, it's not the Department's job to mediate

2

community conflicts.

3

-- as a voice and everything.

4

referring to the Federal lawsuit that, you know, was

5

testified on a week or so ago, I think that's something

6

you should confer with the grantee about.

7

testimony at that time was a lawsuit had been filed.

I mean, you know, we're there as a
If Ms. Cochran is

8

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10

At least the

Okay.

Corporation Counsel, should

we venture into these kine questions?

11

MS. HEELY:

Mahalo, Chair.

If it's related to

12

the -- the use of the funds, maybe the Council or the

13

Committee, if they had questions to ask of the grantee,

14

if they used the funds for any type of litigation, that

15

could possibly be related.

16

just complying with the terms and conditions of their

17

grant and the purpose stated in their grant agreement,

18

which I assume doesn't have anything in regards to

19

filing lawsuits, where the County is not a named party,

20

then --

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

MS. HEELY:

But assuming that they're

Okay.

-- you don't really need to go

23

into discussion about that.

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Okay.

Good.

You --

Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

You want the organization

2

director to come forward so you can ask certain

3

questions of her?

4

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

the lectern.

7

questions of her.

8
9

Okay.

Okay.

Ms. Perreira?

At

Ms. Cochran, if you have any

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:
Ms. Perreira.

Sure.

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you for being here.

Hi,

I -- you know,

10

I hope you see where I'm trying to come from here, just

11

hearing concerns.

12

MS. PERREIRA:

Sure.

13

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

It would be just like,

14

you know, a chance for you to share your -- your side

15

or -- or whatever.

16

the term Main Street, I suppose.

17

things in the neighborhood, lawsuits and what-have-you.

18

So I just wanted that --

19

And it's, basically, in regards to

MS. PERREIRA:

I've been hearing

Well, we always appreciate the

20

opportunity to have our side come across.

Because,

21

unfortunately, those who are trying to undermine our

22

organization has filled the -- the neighborhoods, the

23

legislators, the community leaders with one side of

24

information that has completely been refuted by -- by

25

our local organization.

So even when somebody asks a
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1

question, in -- in asking a question, it can come across

2

as trying to fortify or reinforce a -- an indictment of

3

something that just is not correct.

4

appreciate your giving us the opportunity.

5

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

6

MS. PERREIRA:

So I really

Uh-huh.

The fact of the matter is,

7

there is a -- because of the actions of what's happening

8

with Mr. Isaac Hall and a small faction that we don't

9

know even who the names are, they have consulted --

10

they're somehow connected with the national

11

organization.

12

people on board.

13

in 2004, and they keep changing the organization.

14

And the national organization has new
They made changes to the organization

We are graduates of that program, since June

15

29, 1989.

Okay.

So we're a grandfathered program.

16

they -- they, of course, came across, because of

17

misinformation that the national organization had

18

received relative to our organization -- and from what

19

we understand from Mr. Don Hibbard, who is connected, he

20

was the last person responsible for the programming in

21

the State of Hawaii under DLNR.

22

-- our organization is under -- we're one of the planks

23

in the Historic Preservation Plan.

24

it says to support our local Main Street programming.

25

So from what he understands is that they, up at

Okay.

So

Because we are

Okay.

So that's --
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1

National, when he talks to the Western Region person,

2

was there was a dispute over whether they should even

3

come down to us.

4

they had it on reliable source from, I guess, hearsay --

5

'cause nobody has that documentation -- that from

6

sources placed high in County Government that they were

7

trying to -- trying to challenge this program.

8

we don't know exactly.

9

Because what they had been told was,

And so

Okay.

All we know is that there are some forces

10

unknown that have tried to attempt to come against this

11

organization.

12

our Board of Directors have -- have responded admirably

13

because they have responded.

14

copies to each and every innuendo, allegations,

15

allegations of impropriety, whatever.

16

And so as the final resort, what the Board had to do,

17

they had to come up and make a decision whether or not

18

they were gonna defend themself.

19

And I do want to tell you that I think

And I think you all got

All unfounded.

And I just would like to state for the record,

20

having the name Main Street, we're a graduate town, and

21

the idea of us -- because we are a member in good

22

standing to this very day.

Okay.

23

almost 25 years with them.

But when the State entered

24

into contract with the National Program, the point was

25

that we were going to deliver program services and

We've paid dues for
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1

training to the towns and their program managers or --

2

or executive directors for a time limit.

3

graduated, then it was -- at the time, it came back that

4

you do not have to -- you can only -- you can

5

voluntarily choose to become an accredited town or you

6

can choose not to.

7

State of Hawaii made that decision, and it was supported

8

by the County of Maui.

9

And once they

We didn't make that decision.

The

And the reason why was because they didn't

10

wanna keep paying a tremendous amount of money for

11

mainland consultants to keep coming and training and

12

training and training people that were already trained

13

here.

14

pool of expertise here.

15

They -- they had developed their own -- their own

And so as a result, we said -- Don Hibbard

16

wrote -- and -- and this is all well-documented -- thank

17

you, but no thank you, we choose and we opt not to,

18

and -- but our towns are free to have an affiliation.

19

So we decided, our organization, our local organization

20

here, decided, yes, we are going to continue to have an

21

affiliation because we believe in the goals and purposes

22

of the National Trust for Historic Preservation.

23

But we were following legislative mandates by the State

24

and the County to adapt that National Program to meet

25

the needs of the local small towns here.

Okay.
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And that's the whole thing in question now.

2

It's like we're established, you know.

3

College, you get your degree, when you graduate, even

4

though they don't exist anymore, you're still a graduate

5

of Maunaolu College.

6

people have been misinformed, so on and so forth.

7

the organization acted to protect itself.

So it's a situation where maybe

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

10
11

Maunaolu

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

But

Thank you.
Thank you, Chair.

Any more questions?

Member

Baisa?

12

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Thank you, Chair.

13

Chair, I don't have any specific questions.

You know,

14

there's been a lot of allegations, there's been a lot of

15

information given to us to mitigate those allegations.

16

And, you know, I don't feel that I'm qualified to decide

17

who's right and who's wrong.

18

recommendation from the Department, who I feel has the

19

responsibility to monitor and to check and to check on

20

the deliverables and to look at audits and to make sure

21

that things are okay, I'm counting on that Department.

22

And if they have filled that responsibility, then I

23

don't feel that we have the ability here to make that

24

decision.

25

difficult thing to be happening in a budget hearing.

And because we have a

And, you know, that's -- it's really a
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1

MS. PERREIRA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

3

really comfortable here.

4

That's right.
So, you know, I'm not

Thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

And that

5

goes for all of the departments that have grants, that

6

they have that responsibility to provide that oversight.

7

Mr. Carroll?

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Along the same line,

I'll just make the comment that I think that if there

10

are concerns that really need to be looked at deeply

11

that they would probably have to be done after Budget in

12

Committee.

I don't think we can do it here.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Mateo?

Thank you.

The question

15

would not be for Ms. Perreira; the question would be for

16

the Department.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Before you ask questions,

18

any Member has questions for Ms. Perreira at this time?

19

Do you mind, Mr. Mateo?

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

25

How are you?

No, not at all.

Before I call on you?
Not at all.

Mr. Couch?
Sure.

Hi, Ms. Perreira.

What -- what funds does the WMSA get?
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Just County funds, or do you have other funding sources?

2

MS. PERREIRA:

Yes, we do have other funding

3

sources.

4

this morning, I had 10 points.

5

was -- that was covered was the listing of the different

6

kinds of funding that we do get.

7
8
9

When I did my testimony, rushed testimony,

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

MS. PERREIRA:

Uh-huh.

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

11

MS. PERREIRA:

Uh-huh.

Okay.

But we -- a large portion of

our funds does come from the County.

13

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

14

MS. PERREIRA:

15

That's in your written

testimony?

10

12

And one of the points

Okay.

And there's a piechart in your

grant request that shows you exactly how much.

16

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

17

MS. PERREIRA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Okay.

What portion.
And the one thing

19

that -- that I got this morning that kind of concerned

20

me, that I just wanted to see, is one of the testimonies

21

we got from somebody is a letter from the National Trust

22

for Historic Preservation, National Main Street Center,

23

dated April 15th, 1997.

24

that you're not a certified Main Street manager.

25

you or are you --

And it says something about
Are
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MS. PERREIRA:

I would like to counter that,

2

that you only got a letter that somebody wants to show

3

you a piece of the puzzle.

4

that person obtained that letter to try to undermine not

5

only the organization, but myself.

6

letters, which are seven letters, which I believe our

7

Board will be getting to you so you can unravel this, so

8

that you can see the culprit behind it, was the fact

9

that there -- there have been phone calls where people

What you don't have is how

And the subsequent

10

don't wanna put their names to letters on paper.

11

they call them up and then they cajole somebody at the

12

National Main Street organization to put something in

13

writing.

14

happened to us when we were trying to save Makawao,

15

even, when somebody was purporting certain particular

16

things.

17

And

That's not the first time this happened.

It

What is interesting to note about this is the

18

person that the letter was written to falsified who they

19

were and said they were the president of the Maui

20

Historic Society, trying to obtain information like

21

that.

22

letter to National Main Street, because DLNR was very

23

upset, and said that that person doesn't serve on the

24

Board, has no authority to speak for -- for that group,

25

and they had absolutely no intentions of para -- doing a

The Maui Historic Society had to write back a
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So, again, I can produce any document I want,
but you really do need to have the total picture.

4

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

5

MS. PERREIRA:

Right.

As far as my being a certified

6

manager, I think Don Hibbard and you folks have had

7

ample information on that, about the myths of

8

certification.

9

manager.

I am not a certified Main Street

I -- I have never purported to be.

I have no

10

desire to be.

11

as Don has stated, it is an overrated term used and --

12

and -- and encouraged for those who have far less

13

experience in community development than we do.

14

not a program requirement.

15

Mayor Hannibal Tavares --

16
17

answered his question.
MS. PERREIRA:

Okay.

Said we were not going

to -UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

21

MS. PERREIRA:

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

25

It is

Ms. Perreira, I think you

20

24

And

And Hannibal Tavares, former

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18
19

I have extensively more credentials.

(Inaudible.)

-- go there.
Thank you.
And just so you know,

this letter was 1997.
MS. PERREIRA:

Yes.

I'm --
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1

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

2

MS. PERREIRA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

4

MS. PERREIRA:

5

I'm referring to that.

to that.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

MS. PERREIRA:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Ms. Perreira?

11
12

Okay.

Good.

Thank you.

Okay.

You're welcome.
Any more questions for

Thank you.

MS. PERREIRA:

You're very welcome.

Thank

you.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

question to the Department.

15

Okay.

And there's subsequent letters

6

10

Okay.

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Mateo, your

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

16

Director Spence, what is the -- the Department's

17

standard for reporting or for requirements for grants?

18

MR. SPENCE:

The -- the Planning Department

19

doesn't really have a standard.

20

one of the topics of discussion.

21

standardized grant.

22

know, during the last Administration and during the last

23

Council, there was a negotiated agreement on how the

24

grant would be written.

25

certainly within the purview of this -- of this Council

I mean, that -- been
There's no, you know,

As Committee Chair Mateo said, you

If -- you know, that's
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to name whatever terms, I would think.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

And -- and so who

3

would -- who would monitor -- who from the Department

4

would monitor the grant?

5
6

MR. SPENCE:

Just me.

Department would monitor.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

8

MR. SPENCE:

9
10

So you would --

Whatever -- whatever terms were

laid out, we would make those requirements of the
grantee.

11
12

The -- the Planning

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

Thank you.

you, Mr. Chairman.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

21

a very good working relationship with WMSA?

22

very --

23

MR. SPENCE:

24

working relationship.

25

Thank

Thank you.

Mr. White?

No questions.

Mr. Hokama?
No questions.
Mr. Couch?
No questions.

Ms. Cochran?
Director, so you have
I mean,

Yes, we have a pretty good
I would say that.

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Just -- okay.

Just
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Thank you.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

3

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Ms. Baisa?

So, Mr. Spence, I just

4

wanna be comfortable that you are comfortable that there

5

-- if there is a dispute that because you are the

6

granting agency that you would be there trying to

7

mediate it or fix it or whatever, in the sense of if

8

there are serious allegations that they'll be -- you

9

know, somebody will pay attention to them.

I just don't

10

think that during a Budget Session is the time for this

11

kind of discussion.

12
13

MR. SPENCE:

So I guess I -- I'm not clear on

which dispute you're --

14

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Well, you know, there's

15

a dispute, we've had all this testimony coming from

16

people in the community that have serious concerns, they

17

feel that -- you know, they -- they, apparently, don't

18

feel that the agency's serving them well or that there's

19

conflict between various groups or whatever.

20

know you have the same discomfort that I do, that, you

21

know, I don't know if that's the kind of thing that

22

belongs here.

23

I understand there's a suit going on that we're not a

24

party to.

25

this is the right place or that we're the body to

I -- I

And it may be settled in a court of law.

And so, for me, I just don't -- don't feel
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1

adjudicate anything like that.

2

body to be getting involved in that.

3

decide on a Budget item, should they receive a grant or

4

not receive a grant.

5

recommendation that they receive a grant.
MR. SPENCE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:
increase.

9

differently.

10
11

Our job is to

And you're making the

6

8

So I don't want this

In fact --

Yes.
-- recommending an

So I have to respect that unless you feel

MR. SPENCE:

No.

This Administration, which

I'm a part, is supporting this grant request.

12

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

And it'll be your

13

responsibility if you give the grant, if you do the

14

contract, to monitor it?

15

MR. SPENCE:

Yes.

Whatever the terms of the

16

-- of the -- you know, the grant agreement, we will

17

administer that.

18

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

wanna make a comment.

21

okay.

Thank you very much.

Thank you.

I -- I just

And, Member Baisa, you're right,

We had the same discussion last year.

22

MR. SPENCE:

Yeah.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

And we had to take it to a

24

different level to settle the dispute amongst not only

25

the Council Members, but some people in the public.

So
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1

we had resolved that in regards to a meeting of the

2

minds between the County, myself -- County meaning

3

Corporation Counsel -- and the grantee.

4

that one particular issue.

5

know, come up again.

6

setting.

And too bad it has to, you

And it shouldn't be in this

7

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

10

So we settled

Thank you.

Member Carroll?
Thank you, Chair.

Just a question for the Administration.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Sure.

12

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Excuse me.

How does

13

Administration justify the increase in this -- we have a

14

very tight budget right now.

15

other conversation we've had, there's a 11 percent

16

increase in the Budget from the Administration.

17

MR. SPENCE:

And besides all of the

My understanding from -- from

18

last year's Budget was, it was a 10 percent -- they

19

actually requested the full amount that we're proposing

20

here, 243,000, and they took a cut, just like the

21

Planning Department took a cut.

22

know, different budget cycle, they're requesting the

23

full amount again.

24

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

So now they're -- you

Chair?

So --

Before you ask -- before
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you ask the next question --

2

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Oh.

Last year's Budget was

4

based on a 10 percent cut across the board, including

5

nonprofits.

6

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

9

Yeah.

Yeah.

Ask your question.

I realize that, you

know, where the cut came from, and I appreciate that.

10

Thank you, Chair.

11

situation that we're in, is it appropriate to change it

12

from last year's allocation?

13

we're flush with money this year that we weren't having

14

last year.

15

But, again, considering the financial

I mean, it's not like

And that was what I was getting to.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Carroll.

16

Again, for the 2012 Fiscal Year Budget, it is our

17

responsibility to place the numbers for this upcoming

18

Fiscal Year 2012.

19

numbers in regards to what we should provide each of the

20

organizations that are requesting for funding from this

21

County.

22

we'll have lotta opportunities to -- to debate any

23

numbers that is being provided by the Administration.

24

Okay.

25

So it will be us to put in the

So we'll begin that deliberation next week.

Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

So
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Any more questions for the

2

Department or Ms. Perreira at this time?

3

you.

4

Hawaii-Maui Sea Grant Program, Page 14-8.

5

Mr. Spence?

6

If not, thank

The next one is the University of -- University of

MR. SPENCE:

Okay.

Mr. Baz or

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

7

This is the US -- the UH-Maui Sea Grant Program.

8

have -- this is a shared grant.

9

person -- actually, not our staff person, they're

We

UH -- we have one staff

10

University of Hawaii's staff person.

We pay a portion

11

of her salary, UH pays the rest.

12

she provides input as far as things like climate change,

13

coastal hazards, those kinds of things.

14

might have remembered the presentation during the

15

Planning Committee's first meeting, just an orientation

16

what the Planning Department does, and she was there and

17

made a portion of the presentation.

18

teaches at -- at the University of Hawaii, Campus Maui,

19

teaches a class every -- that's part of her requirement

20

in being here.

21

relationship with the University of Hawaii.

She also -- you know,

They -- you

She -- she also

So this -- this is an ongoing

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

23

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Member White?

No questions.

Member Hokama?
Well, what would you say
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1

the EP equivalent would be for this amount of money we

2

provide, Mr. Director?

3
4

MR. SPENCE:

EP being the -- like would she be

a Planner V or a Planner --

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, for -- for this

6

43,000-plus dollars, is that like we paying half her

7

salary?

8

MR. SPENCE:

I believe so.

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So she gives us half of

10

her time?

11

other things for the university, so --

12

Because you just told us she teaches and does

MR. SPENCE:

She's -- she's here on -- as far

13

as I know -- and she's over in One Main Plaza, so I

14

don't see her every day.

15

on a full-time basis.

16

on a full-time basis and, like, teaches a class at

17

night.

18

As far as I know, she's here

I mean, she's in the Department

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Uh-huh.

Would you know if

19

the University provides this to our sister counties,

20

also?

21

MR. SPENCE:

I'm not sure.

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I just was

23

wondering if this is just a Maui thing since, you know,

24

we've been pretty generous, in the past years, when we

25

had money, we funded a lot of State departmental
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1

programs, which we do not have the ability to do so this

2

coming year.

3

have participated equally such as Maui has.

4
5

MR. SPENCE:
-- City and County.

6
7

So I'm just curious whether other counties

Yeah.

I'm sure it's huge on City

Big Island and Kauai, I can't say.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Uh-huh.

Okay.

Thank you,

Mr. Director.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

9

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Mr. Couch?

This is more of a

10

comment.

That position is really a -- a well -- I mean,

11

we're getting our money's worth with that position.

12

I've worked with them in many facets.

13

great job.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

18

Thank you.

And she does a

Ms. Cochran?

No.

Ms. Baisa?
No comments.

used.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Mateo?

No questions.

Members, any more questions

22

in regards to this one grant for the Director?

23

none, thank you.

24
25

Money well

You're all done, right?

MR. SPENCE:
Members.

Seeing

Yeah.

Thank you, Mr. Chair,
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Spence.

Okay.

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman?
Yes.
Okay.

I just was

6

wondering if that -- under his Department, this Haebs,

7

is that a grant for $25,000, Cultural Resource

8

Management?

9
10

On Page 14-6, Chairman.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
MR. BAZ:

Budget Director?

Page 14-6, Cultural Resource

11

Management, Haebs/Haer, that's a professional services

12

contract; it's not a County grant subsidy.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

You got questions on that?

14

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

15

MR. SPENCE:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Inaudible).

Do you need more detail?
Well, I'm just curious

17

since, you know -- I mean, we've really beefed up your

18

Department.

19

what, 300 percent?

20

for an outside professional when we have this many

21

professionals in the Department?

22

MR. SPENCE:

And like Long Range, I mean, has grown,
So why would we need to put money

The -- the professionals under

23

that budget item are like -- because I -- I bid on some

24

of that when I was a consultant -- like large format

25

photography.

If somebody has a historic home, either
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1

they wanna nominate it to the National and State

2

Registers of Historic Places, or, if they want to -- if

3

they need to demo it, if, you know, the termites are

4

holding hands and it's a -- it's a hazard to -- to life,

5

but you still wanna document the thing, it takes large

6

format photography, very specialized field.

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

MR. SPENCE:

9
10
11

Uh-huh.

Or it takes a licensed architect

to go out and make documentation.

So that's what those

funds are for, is to pay those professionals.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And help us understand,

12

Mr. Spence.

13

State Historic Preservation responsibilities in general,

14

parameters of overview?

15

As I (inaudible), wouldn't this be part of

MR. SPENCE:

A lot of times the State Historic

16

Preservation Division makes those requirements of us.

17

They -- they'll make the -- the recommendation -- if

18

somebody wants to demo a historic building, we'll route

19

it to SHPD for their comment.

20

recommend that it be documented, large format or, you

21

know, an architect go out and document, however.

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

They say, well, we

But like, you know, I

23

believe as we did on Lanai with some of the Castle &

24

Cooke properties, I know Castle & Cooke did the

25

documentation.

The -- the private owner or the real --
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you know, the property owner did the documentation --

2

MR. SPENCE:

Uh-huh.

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

-- as part of the

4

submittal to get final approval from HSPD or County

5

Planning.

6

Because, normally, it's not the County that's asking to

7

demolish it, it's usually the property owner, whether it

8

be for unsafe or hazardous conditions, structurally

9

unsound.

10
11

So why would we need to put up the money?

MR. SPENCE:
question.

Largely, those are -- good

Can I get back to you on that?

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

MR. SPENCE:

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

Okay.
Thank you very much,

Mr. Director.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17

questions for the Director?

18

Sure.

Thank you.

Any more

Member Cochran?

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Following up on

19

cultural resource, the Culture Resource Commission,

20

would this not be the types of, you know, issues that

21

would run through them?

22

MR. SPENCE:

Yes, it would.

Demo permits in

23

-- in any of the historic -- well, any -- any property

24

potentially eligible for the -- the -- either listings

25

of historic places, those demo permits go to the CRC.
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1

And they review it and they make recommendations on what

2

kind of documentation.

3

to Chairman Hokama's -- or -- excuse me -- Member

4

Hokama's question, it's SHPD and the Cultural Resources

5

Commission.

I mean, you know, in follow-up

6

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8
9
10
11

Members?

Okay.

Thank you, Chair.

Okay.

Any more questions,

Mr. Spence, you finally can go.

MR. SPENCE:

Thank you.

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND HUMAN CONCERNS
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

12

can come forward.

13

and Human Concerns on Page 8-9.

14

comments, Jo-Ann?

Ms. Ridao, if you

Members, we're gonna review Housing

15

MS. RIDAO:

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

You get opening

No opening comments, Chair.
Okay.

Thank you.

Okay.

17

If we can take up the first grant, Hale Mahaolu, for

18

Homeowners and House -- Housing Counseling Program.

19

you explain?

20

MS. RIDAO:

Oh.

I'm sorry.

Can

The Hale Mahaolu

21

Homeownership Housing Program is -- as you've heard this

22

morning, is an assistance program at no charge to

23

homeowners or persons undergoing foreclosure challenges.

24

Hale Mahaolu will assist people with also securing or

25

being ready to make a mortgage loan application.
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1

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

Thank you.
No.

I think Mr. Katsuda's

organization does a good job.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

10

Mr. Hokama?

presentation this morning.

Thank you.

Mr. Couch?

No.

Ms. Cochran?
No.

Ms. Baisa?
No.

Very impressive

Thank you.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

12

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Carroll?

Pass.

Mr. Mateo?
Chairman, thank you.

My

15

only -- my only question is that the grant itself reads:

16

"Hale Mahaolu for homeowners' and housing counseling

17

program."

18

Hale Mahaolu, it is a senior housing complex.

19

the name itself, it -- it infers that they helping the

20

seniors.

21

necessarily so because they've opened it up.

22

somehow, that connection to Hale Mahaolu, you know,

23

causes me a little concern because of what it may infer.

24

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

25

And because everybody is so familiar with
And with

But we've heard that they don't -- it's not

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

So,

Mr. White?
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

No.

Just echoing his

2

comments as we -- as our hair gets grayer, we feel more

3

comfortable calling Hale Mahaolu, but I wouldn't call

4

them just yet because that would put me in a different

5

category.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

You're talking about you

7

and I and Mr. Couch, having the gray beard at the end.

8

Okay.

9

regarding this one?

10

Members, any more questions for Ms. Ridao
If not, we go to the next one,

Jo-Ann.

11

MS. RIDAO:

12

first-time homebuyer's program.

13

Okay.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

The next one would be the

No.

This is affordable

14

housing and/or supportive living housing.

15

it's gone.

16

Okay.

17

I'm sorry,

Affordable rental housing program, yes.

MS. RIDAO:

Oh, down here.

Okay.

Affordable

18

Rental Housing Program.

19

Program that you heard Ka Hale A Ke Ola testify about,

20

as well as Family Life Center testify about this

21

morning.

22

either in their shelters or are at risk of being

23

evicted, and they assist them in -- with rental

24

assistance, to get back into housing.

25

That is the Rental Assistance

Those funds go to assisting families that are

The breakdown, if you are interested, is Maui
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1

Economic Opportunity gets $181,500; Ka Hale A Ke Ola

2

receives $106,250; Women Helping Women receives $81,250;

3

and Family Life Center receives $56,250.

4
5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Mr. Couch?

Ms. Cochran?

6

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

No.

Ms. Baisa?
No.

Mr. Carroll?

10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Mateo?

No questions.

Mr. White?
No.

Mr. Hokama?
A quick one.

You know,

15

there's times, you know, I think this program is more

16

important than, you know, this rental assistance, I

17

guess we would call it --

18

MS. RIDAO:

Yes.

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MS. RIDAO:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

-- Director?

Rental Assistance Program.
Yeah.

You know, for

22

Lanai, I guess, you know, what comes back to me back

23

home is that this type of program is more important now

24

more than ever than compared -- and, again, it's all

25

relevant -- than the homebuyer's program, because most

BF 04/21/2011

196

1

of them not dealing with full-time jobs.

2

even consider an affordable home is not even in their

3

thought process.

4

that is critical to just survival.

5

there's any program that I will consider if we can -- of

6

course, I'm gonna take from somebody else to give

7

this -- is this an area that I could look at that you

8

would say could use additional help if resources were

9

available?

10

So for them to

But affordable rental is something

MS. RIDAO:

And so, for me, if

Councilmember Hokama, you know,

11

rental housing -- rental assistance definitely is a

12

need.

13

there.

14

first-time homebuyers.

15

currently, we are able to help -- we were able to help

16

13 people last year with the 200,000.

17

we're able to help 13 people, also.

18

home prices are down --

And -- and I can see a need for an increase
However, I also see a need for an increase in
Because of the situation

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MS. RIDAO:

And this year,
However, because

Uh-huh.

-- and those people who can get to

21

qualify for the mortgage also need the assistance for

22

down payment.

23

Because if we can get somebody from rent -- from paying

24

rent into a home at a reasonable amount, you know,

25

that's a permanent house.

So I see them as equally important.

And then that monies that
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1

they were using for rent goes towards paying their

2

mortgage.

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

MS. RIDAO:

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

MS. RIDAO:

7

So -Sure.

But rental assistance definitely

is a need in -- in today's society, yes.

8
9

Sure.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And I'll ask you

something more pertinent when the Chair hits the

10

homebuyer's program, but thank you for your response on

11

-- on this component of the program.

12

Chairman.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you,

Thank you.

So this is an

14

area that we should -- well, looking at the number of

15

people that are near homeless, will become homeless, is

16

an area that we should be really looking at a possible

17

increase.

18

Jo-Ann.
MS. RIDAO:

If you're asking me that, yes.

19

-- the two programs that I'm most familiar with are Ka

20

Hale A Ke Ola and Family Life Center.

21

give the rental assistance, but they help the families

22

to budget.

23

continue living in their homes after this rental

24

assistance is -- is finished with, yeah, done with.

25

I

And they not only

They help them to become stable so that they

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, one -- one real
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quick follow-up, please.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
I just wanted to know what

4

is being provided for Molokai, Lanai, from this program,

5

if any, please?

6

MS. RIDAO:

Is it --

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any monies from this

8

current program assisting any residents on Molokai and

9

Lanai?

10

MS. RIDAO:

11

that right now.

12

though.

I'm -- I'm -- I could not answer

I can get that information for you,

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Director.
Okay.

All right.

I kinda

15

would think, you know, when you look at the

16

organizations, except for Ka Hale A Ke Ola, you know,

17

the other three are -- well, I don't know about Family

18

Life Center, but the Women Helping Women, as well as

19

Maui Economic Opportunity, does provide services to

20

Lanai, Molokai.

21

information for --

So, Ms. Ridao, if you can get that

22

MS. RIDAO:

I will.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

-- Mr. Hokama.

And,

24

Members, I'm looking at the handout that was given to us

25

this morning, grant allocation list, that also lists the
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1

providers of this particular one line item.

2

First-time homebuyer's program.

3

MS. RIDAO:

Okay.

As you know, the first-time

4

homebuyer's program assists first-time homebuyers with

5

their down payment.

6

administered by the Housing Division.

7

$200,000, in 2010, we were able to help 13 families.

8

2011, we will be able to help 13 families.

9

we're asking for a flat amount here, I think if the

And this is a program that is
With the

And although

10

Council is able to find funds to increase that, even by

11

another 100,000, that means we could be assisting close

12

to 20 families.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

MS. RIDAO:

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I got a question.

Sure.
It was mentioned this

16

morning that some of your -- our clients are utilizing

17

Section 8 to -- to pay mortgage.

18

MS. RIDAO:

Yes.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

That's a -If you can kinda explain.

20

In regards to that, does it -- does it pay for like,

21

say, a down payment, like the first-time homebuyer's

22

program?

23

MS. RIDAO:

No.

The -- the -- what is called

24

the Homeowners Opportunity Program at Section 8,

25

primarily what will happen is we'll try to -- we'll try
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1

to get the Section 8 person assistance with first-time

2

homebuyers, enable -- to enable them to purchase a home.

3

This year, I think we're going to probably help about, I

4

would say, between five and seven families.

5

already closed one, which is a very, very exciting

6

position to be in.

7

We've

But what happens there is, if you are

8

disabled, Section 8 -- your Section 8 rent goes towards

9

your mortgage for the rest of your life.

If you're only

10

a Section 8 tenant that eventually can go to work, then

11

your assistance is -- is adjusted as your income

12

increases.

13

as according to your income.

14

good program.

15

one -- one person working on this full-time.

16

-- our intent is to be able to help between five and

17

seven families this year acquire their own home through

18

Section 8 program.

19
20
21

So your mortgage assistance will be adjusted
But it's -- it's a very

It takes a lot of work, you know, almost

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

We will be

And they still continue

onto -- on Section 8?
MS. RIDAO:

Yes, they do.

And -- and if you

22

are a disabled individual -- you know, sometimes people

23

who are disabled, because of their disability, their

24

Social Security might be higher than somebody who is,

25

say, just elderly.

And their income sometimes is more
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1

attractive to the lending institution because they know

2

that Section 8 is gonna help with this payment for the

3

rest of their life.

4
5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Ms. Cochran?

6

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

9

Mr. Couch?

No.

Ms. Baisa?
Yes.

Thinking that this

is really a very good program, but I forgot to say it in

10

the earlier lines, I wanna say it, anyway.

I have a

11

covetous eye on that big Affordable Housing Fund that we

12

have.

13

an Affordable Housing Fund.

14

Charter amendment, I think, but if we could just take

15

some millions out of there and put 'em into rental.

16

know, we got -- somebody told me this week, we have

17

2,700 people on a Section 8 waiting list.

You know, we've got lots -- millions sitting in
And it would require

18

MS. RIDAO:

19

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

You

Yeah.
That's kinda scary

20

because those 2,700 people could become homeless any

21

minute.

22

gonna do?

23

housing, but not in the really near future.

24

seems like a much more viable solution at this time.

25

But, you know, that's -- that's for another day.

And our shelter is full.

And so what are we

And, yes, we are working on affordable
So rental

Thank
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you.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

We pass one

3

project, affordable housing, rather than affordable

4

rental.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

though.

Last month.

Good point,

Mr. Carroll?

8
9

Lanai coming up.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

I'll wait for that

other day.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Mr. Mateo?

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

No questions.

Mr. White?
No questions.

Mr. Hokama?
So if I understand right,

16

we've converted this from a zero interest loan to just

17

an outright grant, Director?

18
19

MS. RIDAO:

The first-time homebuyer's

program?

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MS. RIDAO:

Yeah.

It is a grant; however, you must

22

remain in the home for 15 years.

23

that 15-year period, you pay back.

24
25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And if you sell within

Okay.

And if -- but if

you don't and you stay there for 16 years, you don't
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have to --

2

MS. RIDAO:

It's a grant.

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

MS. RIDAO:

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

-- return the money?

Correct.
So you mention about the

6

13, I guess, successful qualifiers for this -- from this

7

program.

8
9

Was it -- was it 13?
MS. RIDAO:

For the first-time homebuyer's

program?

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MS. RIDAO:

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

MS. RIDAO:

14
15

I heard correct?

Yeah.

Yes, we assisted 13 families.
Okay.

So --

13 in 210 [sic] and then 13 in 211

[sic].
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So just round

16

numbers, right.

So the 70,000 remaining balance lapsed

17

back into the General Fund?

18

appropriation, you give out 13 at 130,000 -No.

Since there was a $200,000

19

MS. RIDAO:

It's 15,000 per person.

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I thought we have a

21

proviso that it be limited to 10,000, though, Chairman.

22

We took away the proviso?

23
24
25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I -- I think it's

dovetailing with the home program, which is $15,000.
MS. RIDAO:

It is 15.
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1

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Can you ask Staff to check

Sure.
-- please?

'Cause if I

read --

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

Ms. Ridao?

the language in the ordinance --

5

7

Oh.

(Inaudible.)
-- it right --- on the --- was 10,000.
-- first-time homebuyer's

program, if there is a proviso to limit that.

14

MR. KANESHINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

If --

15

the Fiscal Year '11 Budget Ordinance that was passed out

16

last year does have a proviso that says provided that

17

grants be $10,000 or less per recipient.

18
19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Ms. Ridao?

20

MS. RIDAO:

21

we've been doing it at 15,000.

That is my error.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

program is $15,000 dollars.

24
25

Thank you.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
--

Yeah.

I mean -- yeah,

I -- I know the home

Yeah, but that's another
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I know that.

I know that.

3

MS. RIDAO:

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

No, no, no.

Yeah.
But the proviso in the 2011

Budget does say $10,000.

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Well, let's make

7

the appropriate adjustments 'cause I could use it,

8

70,000, back into the ability of the Committee to

9

appropriate.

Thank you, Chairman.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

MS. RIDAO:

12

Okay.

We've been doing it at 15.

We

gotta check.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Ms. -- Ms. Ridao, let --

14

let me ask you this question:

15

proviso of $10,000 for the 2011 Budget, and -- and you

16

been providing $15,000 for the first-time homebuyer's

17

program, I kinda assuming that the $15,000 is to help

18

the -- for the down payment.

19

MS. RIDAO:

Because you put in a

Correct.

It's a maximum of 15.

20

So, you know, some people get maybe 10 or 12.

21

maximum is 15.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Fine.

The

Thank you.

23

Okay.

The next one, although it's not budgeted anymore,

24

Housing and Land Enterprise of Maui, dba Na Hale O Maui

25

for a community land trust.

I know they're receiving
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1

Affordable Housing Fund.

2

be -- will continue to receive Affordable Housing Fund?

3

MS. RIDAO:

Is -- this entity will -- will

The Housing and Land Trust -- Land

4

Enterprise of Maui dba Na Hale O Maui has submitted to

5

the Department a request for affordable housing funds.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Fine.

And I think,

7

Ms. Baisa, you had that question in regards to

8

Affordable Housing Fund.

9

million, I think.

So 2011 does show $1.1

10

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

15

For purchase, though.

Yeah, for purchase.
Yeah.

Yeah.
You know, Chair, what

I'm seeing a lot is a need for rental money.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

17

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

And a need for rentals.

18

And so -- and we haven't paid much attention to it, but

19

I think it's -- it's in our faces.

20
21
22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Uh-huh.

Okay.

Jo-Ann, the

next one is 8-19, Acculturation Program.
MS. RIDAO:

This is under our Immigrant

23

Services Program.

And I believe, as I reported to you

24

earlier, the Acculturation Program is -- those funds

25

pretty much are used for education and putting on
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1

workshops for the different ethnic groups in order for

2

them to understand the local culture, where to go for

3

help, what kinds of services are available to them.

4

that's what those funds are used for, pretty much.

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

7

Thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Member

Mateo?

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

No.

Member White?

Member

Hokama?

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

MS. RIDAO:

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

Thank

No.

Member Carroll?

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

18

No questions.

Member Baisa?

12

14

Member Cochran?

you.

8

11

And

(Inaudible.)

What kind of -So -- I mean, you know,

this is the grants you giving out.
MS. RIDAO:

No, no.

What -- our Department --

20

the Immigration Services uses it for is -- for instance,

21

we had a conference for the Micronesian population, to

22

educate them on what services are available to them on

23

Maui, how their culture may differ in certain areas.

24

You know, like we were discussing this morning, in some

25

places, you don't need a driver's license.

They come
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1

here to Maui and they just drive, not realizing they

2

need a driver's -- so those kinds of things.

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Okay.

You know,

4

for certain things, we dealing with certain groups, you

5

know, has been decided by the Federal Government, for

6

whatever reasons they deemed appropriate.

7

support from the Federal Government regarding how to

8

help us do this type acculturation programs?

9
10

MS. RIDAO:

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
is the Office on Aging.

15
16

Okay.

Thank you very

much, Director.

13
14

We do not get Federal

Government money for that.

11
12

No.

Do we get any

MS. RIDAO:

Mr. Couch?

Okay.

Next one

Jo-Ann?

I gotta look that one up.

Where

did I put it?

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

MS. RIDAO:

8 -- 8-20.

What is that one?

8-20.

19

What is this one?

20

know, I might have to call my -- I might have to call

21

Deb up for that one.

22

Okay.

23

Office on Aging, 8-20.

Let's see.

Okay.

Uh-huh.

It's this one.

You

Okay.

That is -- we use those monies to fund Na

24

Hoaloha, volunteer recognition and ID badges; Na Hoaloha

25

Laulima, which is an assistance program; Maui Adult Day

BF 04/21/2011

209

1

Care Center Sun Downing Program; and then the Maui Adult

2

Day Care caregiver support counseling.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10

Mr. Hokama?
No questions, Chairman.
Mr. Couch?
No questions.

Okay.

Ms. Cochran?

No questions.

Okay.

Next one is Senior

Fair Program.

11

MS. RIDAO:

Senior Fair.

That is an annual

12

event, Chair, that is staffed and organized and planned

13

by our Office on Aging.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

16

discussion.

17

Fair is put on.

18

MEO --

Okay.

Ms. Baisa?

No.

It's not worth the

It's -- it's an opinion that the Senior
So Office on Aging contracts with

19

MS. RIDAO:

20

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

-- I think.

21

MS. RIDAO:

We contract MEO to -- to

22

Correct.

Correct.

do it, yeah.

23

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

Okay.

The one that they do on

Molokai comes out of this same fund?
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1

MS. RIDAO:

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

Mr. Carroll?

No.
Separate?

Okay.

Mr. Mateo?

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

No thanks.

Mr. White?

Mr. Hokama?

No.
Mr. Couch?
No.

Ms. Cochran?

10

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

12

MS. RIDAO:

The Volunteer Center uses

Okay.

No.
Volunteer Center.

13

these funds for their community projects which are a

14

national day service -- a national service day, a

15

volunteer recruitment join hands fair day, capacity

16

building for volunteer leadership training, and a

17

hands-on connect with a volunteer web program.

18

we have a quarterly heroes program.

19
20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24
25

Members,

you guys got any questions regarding this?

21

23

Thank you.

And then

No.

No, okay.

Thank you.

Early Childhood Program.
MS. RIDAO:

Early Childhood Resource.

I might have to call Kaina up for that one.

Okay.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Good.

Have

them practice answering some questions.

3

MS. RIDAO:

4

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

5

Thank you.

Yeah.
Chair, what page are you

on?

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

this one here, much easier.

10

MS. RIDAO:

11

MS. BONACORSI:

I'm sorry.
Okay.

8-29.
Thank you.

Members, take a look at

That's that 9,000.
Okay.

Okay.

Those funds go

12

to the Hawaii Association for the Education of Young

13

Children, for professional development of the early

14

childhood caregivers and educators, an annual conference

15

and quality improvement activities that various

16

preschools or child care providers have need for.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Okay.

Go to the next one, Maui --

18

Members?

19

no, that one no more.

20

Culture and Art -- and the Arts, details in the handout

21

from the Department.

22

MS. RIDAO:

23
24
25

one.

Thank you.

Questions,

Grants and disbursement for

This one.
Okay.

Jo-Ann?

I gotta go look for that

We did the handout.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Oh, Jo-Ann, that would be

8-33, if you looking in the Budget Details.
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it.

Okay.

Let me see if I can find

8-33.

3
4
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I think this is the one

that Member Mateo gonna take advantage of.

5

MS. RIDAO:

Okay.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

MS. RIDAO:

I don't have that.
Chance to dance.

Yeah, so -- (inaudible).

8

What is the Code, Index Code?

9

think it's a GRC one.

10

MR. BAZ:

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

MR. BAZ:

(Inaudible.)

Wait.

Yeah, I

Mr. Chair?
Yeah.

The HHC Culture and Art Grants is a

13

grant-review-committee-managed fund.

14

the -- the sections that they distribute funds after RFP

15

and review by the Grants Review Committee.

16
17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

MS. RIDAO:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23
24
25

Oh, okay.
It provides you all that

information, actually.

21
22

You got -- you have

this sheet?

18

20

Okay.

That was one of

MS. RIDAO:

I have that.

We have so many

sheets.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Friends of the DT Fleming

-- Maui Dance Council.
MS. RIDAO:

Okay.

Okay.

Okay.
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1

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

2

MS. RIDAO:

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

MS. RIDAO:

Theatre Theatre --

I got it.
-- Maui.

I got it.

Yeah.

We worked on so

5

many sheets, I'm totally confused myself.

6

Culture and Arts is used for the Friends of DT Fleming

7

Arboretum, the Maui Dance Council, and the Theatre

8

Theatre Maui, West Maui Youth Theater.

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Okay.

The

Members,

10

questions?

11

None.

12

disbursements for Early Childhood, Maui -- MEO, Inc.,

13

Infant/Toddler Care Program.

Okay.

14
15

Any questions to that one particular area?
Let's see.

MS. RIDAO:

Okay.

Page 23.

Grants and

Okay.

Yeah, I gonna

need Kaina to come up again.

16

MS. BONACORSI:

Okay.

So the first one for

17

the MEO Infant and Toddler Program, it is a program that

18

serves 20 infant/toddlers in a center-based setting.

19

They do try and provide it at a low cost to families, so

20

they have been trying to keep the tuition down and

21

affordable so that the most needy families can afford

22

infant/toddler care in our County.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

MS. BONACORSI:

25

Kamalii.

Is this Kahi Kamalii?

It's also known as Kahi

Correct, it's also known as Kahi Kamalii.
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Yes.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

MS. BONACORSI:

4

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

Okay.

Sorry.
(Inaudible.)

I know.

Members, any

questions to this?

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chair?

Member Mateo?
Thank you.

Would you

10

have any information you can share with us based on what

11

the breakdown would be in terms of per child?

12

MS. BONACORSI:

13

the County is providing?

14
15

In terms of per child, that

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

No.

What's the cost to

run a child through this program?

16

MS. BONACORSI:

Because there are staggered

17

ages, it is staggered, but if I were -- if I recall

18

correctly -- and I will ask Debbi for -- I think it's

19

approximately $975 per child to provide care in this

20

type of setting.

21
22

Is that --

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you,

Mr. Chair.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Members,

24

we have agencies out here, too, you know, if you have

25

questions.

So, Member White, question?

No.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Any more questions,

Okay.

Early Childhood Program.

3

Members?

4

Thank you.

MS. BONACORSI:

Okay.

No questions.

The Early Childhood

5

Programs is to provide subsidy assistance for child care

6

in licensed settings.

7

child care as well as preschool programs.

8

for the gap group families who don't qualify for other

9

assistance, so that they can continue on working.

10
11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Again, it's

And who -- do we contract

out --

12

MS. BONACORSI:

13

is the fiscal agent.

14

project manager.

15

does this.

16

earlier.

17
18

So this is for your -- in family

Maui Family Support Services

And Good Beginnings has the

They have one project specialist that

That was Melanie Padgett that you had heard

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, any questions to

this one here?

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

22

MS. BONACORSI:

Same question again --

Sure.
-- please.

The cost per child on this one

23

varies greatly because they do an in-depth analysis of

24

each family's household income and what they really

25

need.

They take into consideration their net and their
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1

expenses, capping certain allocations.

2

award families anywhere from $50 to $200 to help them

3

really make the ends meet.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

5

MS. BONACORSI:

So they can

So a range would be?

A range would be -- I would

6

say the average this year was about $125 per family to

7

help them make the ends meet.

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Any more questions,

10

Members, early child -- childhood?

11

next one.

12

MS. BONACORSI:

Okay.

If not, we go to the

E Malama I Na Keiki O

13

Lanai Preschool, they are the only licensed child care

14

provider and preschool on the Island of Lanai.

15

have license capacity to serve up to 36 children.

16

have -- their enrollment has gone up and down.

17

say their average enrollment is about 25 children.

18
19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

They
They

I would

Members,

questions for this?

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

MS. BONACORSI:

Same thing.

I would answer that one by

22

saying the average tuition -- it's easier to answer that

23

one for Maui and Maui County -- for that age group that

24

they service is about $675.

25

they are able to keep the tuition to about $500.

With the County's help,
And
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1

because their enrollment is up and down, that's --

2

that's essential for them.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Any more questions,

5

Members?

6

Head Start and Afterschool Programs.

7

Go down to the next one, MEO Opportunity for

MS. BONACORSI:

The MEO Head Start Afterschool

8

Programs provides services for families from 12:00 to

9

3:00, so that they -- families can continue working.

10

This is -- the Federal Head Start Program funding does

11

not account for that times.

12

allows the children to stay longer.

So by this funding, it

13

The one important thing to mention about this

14

one is that Head Start has been able to relook at their

15

funds, and they are gonna expand it to two more sites,

16

which means that an additional 40 children will get

17

services next year, without requesting an increase from

18

the County.

19

important that they are doing more with their funds and

20

not cutting any of the services.

So that's just -- it's -- it's really

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

23

MS. BONACORSI:

24
25

Good.

Members, questions?

Same question.

Same question.

I don't know

what the breakdown per child is on that one.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

At a later time, you can
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--

2

MS. BONACORSI:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

4

Thank you.

Thank you,

Mr. Chair.

5
6

Okay.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
questions?

Okay.

Thank you.

Any more

Next one.

7

MS. BONACORSI:

That would be the --

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

MS. BONACORSI:

Molokai Summer Program.

-- Molokai Summer Program.

10

This provides an additional six weeks of programming for

11

children, again, so that families can stay working.

12

This is specifically to the Molokai site, so it does

13

provide for 20 -- 20 children.

14

fully funded through the County of Maui.

15

you the breakdown on that one, too.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17

questions on this?

18

sheet.

19

And this program is

Thank you.

So I'll get

Members,

If not, go to Page 2 of the long

MEO, for Head Start Summer Program.
MS. BONACORSI:

Okay.

So that would be the

20

same as I described for Molokai except for the five

21

locations on Maui.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

MS. BONACORSI:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

Okay.

Questions, Members?

Four locations on Maui.
No questions.

Okay.

The

next one is Nisei Veterans Memorial Center Preschool dba
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Kansha Preschool.

2

MS. BONACORSI:

Kansha Preschool is a

3

intergenerational preschool.

4

students.

5

keep their tuition at a comparable level to the tuitions

6

that make it affordable for families.

7

the overall breakdown.

8

this to leverage some of their other funds and in

9

addition to the funds that they bring in through

10

13

Again, they try and target so that they can

They are asking for -- they use

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
to ask your question first?

15

yield the floor, Chairman.

17

Members, question.

Mr. Mateo, would you like
Please do so.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

No.

I'm happy to

I -- I believe

she's going to provide me all the breakdowns --

18

MS. BONACORSI:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

Member

Hokama?

14

16

So I don't have

fund-raisers, et cetera.

11
12

They provide service to 16

Per child.
Yeah.

Thank you,

Mr. Hokama.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

Go ahead.

You know, unlike the Lanai

23

one, yeah, which we dealing with about over 80 percent

24

of our workforce in decreased earnings.

25

we qualify for lot of more things because of our lower

So, you know,
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1

per capita per se.

2

know a lot of the parents that bring children here that

3

are, what I would call, not in the same economic

4

category, but what I would call well-off middle class,

5

can ask for the same thing?

6

How does this program -- because I

MS. BONACORSI:

How could they ask for the --

7

each program is -- is unique in what they ask for.

When

8

the Nisei Veterans, the Kansha Preschool comes and adds

9

the uniqueness to their programming is the

10

intergenerational aspect.

11

service to less children, their license capacity is for

12

less children.

13

don't know that anybody does a breakdown of the parents'

14

income.

15

So they do provide less

They also request lesser funding.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I

And I'm -- I'm trying to

16

understand this intergenerational.

17

like on Lanai, our preschool kids go to the senior

18

center, they do their weekly visitations, do this

19

intergenerational exchanges where the kupunas talk to

20

our preschool children, and they share lunch and whatnot

21

together.

22

what Kansha does?

23

Because, you know,

So why would that be so different and unique

MS. BONACORSI:

My understanding is their

24

activities are often combined, but I would have to get

25

the program directors here to tell you a little bit more
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1

about that.

2

intertwined because they're on the same site is my

3

understanding.

4
5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Any more

questions?

8

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10

Thank you very much

for your response.

6
7

But my -- their -- their daily routines are

(Inaudible.)

Sure.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Chair.

Resource --

11

you're the head of the resource center, yeah, so you

12

deal with all of these service -- service providers.

13

When you take a look at cost factors, the nonprofit or

14

those that -- like the MEO, for example -- and I'm just

15

using -- I'm just using that as an example -- MEO versus

16

public sector, which is cheaper to provide the service?

17

MS. BONACORSI:

I would say, on this one,

18

you're comparing almost apples and oranges.

Because in

19

the MEO and Head Start services, it's often accompanied

20

with -- with the wraparound services which are very

21

valuable, especially for the families that they target.

22

Whereas if you have a -- a private preschool or one of

23

those, you are -- it's just above that very low poverty.

24

Some are from the low poverty, because the wait list for

25

the Head Starts are so long.

So to compare a Head Start
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1

with a private preschool would be a different type of

2

comparison because of the wraparound services that are

3

involved in the Head Start Programming.

4

you those numbers, it would look like it was more

5

expensive to operate a Head Start Programming; however,

6

it's because it comes with a lot more wraparound

7

services that those families need.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

MS. BONACORSI:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

12

off?

13

and continue.

15
16
17
18

But it's still

taxpayers' monies.

10

14

So when I give

The -So how do you balance it

Well, I'm not gonna go there.

MS. BONACORSI:

We'll just go ahead

I don't know if I understand

the question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Any more questions?

Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

I -- I think just for

19

the point of information, you know, it sounded like the

20

Kahi Kamalii Program is very expensive, but you are

21

dealing with infants and toddlers.

22

very stringent of licensing requirements, if it hasn't

23

changed much since I was there.

24

children is very low, I think it's one to three.

25

the staff have to have special credentials.

And there are very,

The ratio of staff to
That

They just
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1

cannot be anybody, not even certified teachers.

2

have to be specialists in infants and toddler care.

3

have to have isolation areas to separate the babies in

4

case they get sick.

5

thing to do, but much appreciated by people who don't

6

have anybody to help with their infant care.

7

They
You

And, I mean, it's a very expensive

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Members, any

8

more comments, questions for the Department regarding

9

this?

10

Cross.

Okay.

11

If not, we go to Page 3, American Red

MS. RIDAO:

American Red Cross, as everyone

12

knows, is a disaster preparedness response service.

13

in 2011, they received $9,000.

14

same amount for 2012.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

Members?

17

Hana Dialysis Program.

18

No.

Okay.

MS. RIDAO:

And

They are asking for the

Thank you.

Questions,

Hana Community Association for

Okay.

As everyone here knows,

19

that Hana has its own dialysis facilities.

20

not a state-of-the-art facilities, but it's an approved

21

facility that can be used by the Hana community.

22

they are -- they got 44,000 in 2011, and they are

23

requesting 44,000 for 2012.

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

Cochran?

It's -- it's

Members, questions?

And

Member
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Ms. Ridao, how many

people from Hana community does this serve, do you know?

3

MS. RIDAO:

Currently, the dialysis center

4

serves only one person.

It -- it used to have two

5

people, and, unfortunately, one person passed away.

6

However, if you know the Hana community, it has a high

7

risk rate for diabetes.

8

why they took this route of trying to get their own

9

small facility is because, in order for them to get

And that is one of the reasons

10

dialysis, they would have to be on the road like five

11

hours a day, coming in, driving in for two hours, being

12

in dialysis for four or five hours, and then driving

13

back for another two hours.

14

behind the Hana Community Association dialysis home.

15
16

So that was the premise

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Thank you.

Thank you,

Chair.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

18

more questions?

19

tourist that was out in Hana, or somebody over here,

20

could they get some services at that dialysis center,

21

the Hana one?

22

I -- I have one.

Members, any

MS. RIDAO:

Like, say, if a

That is a very good question,

23

Chair.

I am not sure; however, I know that they are

24

equipped with about three or four stations.

25

wouldn't see why not.

So I

They would probably have to make
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1

an appointment because I believe there are like three or

2

four certified technicians that would have to be present

3

to assist them during the dialysis.

4

out.

5
6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

MS. RIDAO:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10

And, yeah, maybe you

can give us a cost breakdown, too.

7

9

Okay.

But I can find that

Members?

Okay.

Oh, okay.

Sure.

Okay.

Any more questions,

The next one is the Hale Mahaolu

Personal Care Program.

11

MS. RIDAO:

Okay.

Where are we?

Hale Mahaolu

12

Personal Care Program is requesting $135,000.

13

that they did not get this amount last year, but they

14

are requesting it this year.

15
16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

I believe

Brief description?

I know they describe what personal care is.

17

MS. RIDAO:

Well, they -- Hale Mahaolu goes

18

into the homes to assist elderly with their personal

19

care, cleaning, cooking, doing laundry, that kind of

20

service.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

22

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Member Baisa?

Chair, I think what

23

happens here is that Hale Mahaolu, in order to make sure

24

that they can serve their patients, will often make a

25

request to us and a request to the State.

And if
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1

they're lucky in getting State money, then they don't

2

take ours.

And we all know what State money looks like

3

this year.

So we may have to give 'em this, this year

4

if we wanna do personal care.

5

them.

6

MS. RIDAO:

But I can't speak for

I believe, also, Chair, that Hale

7

Mahaolu provides personal care not only to seniors, but

8

for disabled that are 18 years and older.

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Questions, Members?

Seeing

10

none, okay, next one -- let's see -- Maui Day Care

11

Center for Senior Citizens and Disabled --

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman?
Yeah.
I know it's -- there's no

15

financial request for this year, but if the Director

16

would be kind enough to share some comment regarding --

17

regarding the Maui County Veterans Fund, please, since

18

I've got a lot of guys coming home who -- who've

19

provided service to our country that I -- I'm interested

20

in what this --

21

MS. RIDAO:

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23
24
25

You know --- program would be able

to do.
MS. RIDAO:

Chair Hokama, this is the second

year that they have not requested funding.

So I don't
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know why that is.

2

I'm not sure.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

If you have the

3

ability to give us some information, that would be

4

helpful.

5

MS. RIDAO:

Okay.

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I mean, not only for

7

Lanai, but I know, you know, many of our men and women

8

have given service and, you know, they're coming home

9

now.

And if we have some resources available, again,

10

this is one area I would like to see if we could help

11

our men and women who are now veterans or disabled

12

veterans.

13

Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Question?

We

14

still got that real property tax exemption, yeah, for

15

those that are serving overseas?

16

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

17

MR. KANESHINA:

18

Staff will check on that and

get back to you.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

25

Active service, yeah.

Okay.

Good.

Thank you.

Mr. Chair?

Yes.
On the same subject?

Sure.
Ms. Ridao, is that, that

they didn't ask or you guys didn't put in for funding
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for -- for these guys?

2

MS. RIDAO:

Normally, what happens is, you

3

know, in the -- in the course of us doing budget and

4

they will -- they will be in communication with us as

5

far as, you know, wanting or needing funding.

6

this case, this is the second year.

7

as to why that didn't happen.

8

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

And in

And so I'm not sure

Okay.

Thanks.

Mr. Couch, I -- I think

10

there was differences in regards to how the money was

11

gonna be used.

12

it would provide some funds to those individual

13

veterans, but I think the last Administration decided

14

that it should be used differently other than a direct

15

stipend to that particular individual.

I think when it came from the Council,

So --

16

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

MS. RIDAO:

The next one, I believe, is

18

Thank you.
Jo-Ann, the next

one?

19

Okay.

20

Maui Adult Day Care Center for Senior Citizens and

21

Disabled doing business as the Maui Adult Day Care

22

Center.

23

Care Center provides day care for seniors and disabled

24

at -- they have several sites.

25

Kahului, Lahaina, Kihei now.

I think everybody knows that Maui Adult Day

I know they have

And what happens is, you
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1

know, lots of these people are -- come from working

2

families, or loved ones that are taking care of them,

3

and need to go to work during the day.

4

their loved one to the day care center.

5

provide -- Maui Adult Day Care provides their care

6

during the day while their -- their caregiver is at

7

work.

And they

Primarily, that's the services they provide.

8
9

So they bring

I do know that they also provide a Saturday
respite for families that maybe need to go grocery

10

shopping and do personal business.

11

sundowning, which is they assist with bathing and

12

hygiene care.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

MS. RIDAO:

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

Members?

17

Do they service Hana?

Yes, they service Hana, also.

Seeing none, okay.
MS. RIDAO:

And they also do

Thank you.

Questions,

Next one?

Okay, Women Helping Women.

Women

18

Helping Women provides services to women that are

19

battered -- women and children that are battered.

20

so they have not only counseling and support, but they

21

also provide a shelter service for battered women and

22

children.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

Okay.

Thank you.

25

received monies in 2009.

Okay.

And

Questions, Members?

I -- I note that ARC of Maui last
And I know, through CDBG
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1

funding, they going to receive monies in 2011, on

2

Molokai.

3

MS. RIDAO:

Yes.

And -- yeah.

And then

4

Affordable Housing Fund also gave them 150,000, I

5

believe it was last year, for the Molokai ARC house.

6
7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Next one

is Mental Health Association in Hawaii.

8

MS. RIDAO:

Mental Health Association in

9

Hawaii, the Maui chapter is an advocacy group.

10

primarily, they provide education and referral

11

assistance to persons with mental health challenges.

12
13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Do they provide some

training to Maui Police Department?

14

MS. RIDAO:

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

Okay.

And,

Yes.
Okay.

Members, questions?

Seeing none, okay, next one.

17

MS. RIDAO:

The Self Sufficiency Program is a

18

fund that is disbursed by the Department to assist

19

agencies that may be doing self-sufficiency assistance

20

programs.

21

Ka Hale A Ke Ola, step-up program, where they help the

22

people that are in their shelter to become -- to be able

23

to budget and then get themselves ready to go into

24

independent living.

25

funding in this area.

And, primarily, those are like, for instance,

Also, Family Life Center gets
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:
questions?

3

Thank you.

Members,

Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

4

And perhaps it's a request.

5

we're looking at right now, it, for some of the

6

organizations, is just a preliminary number because they

7

apparent -- apparently get additional funding from

8

additional programs.

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10

The -- the actual numbers

Uh-huh.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So we're not really

11

seeing what one organization gets.

12

down the road, if we can in fact get that listing of

13

what the organizations really get, that might help.

14

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

16

MS. RIDAO:

17

that we gave you, it is listed.

So perhaps somewhere

Thank you.

I'm sorry, Chair.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

MS. RIDAO:

If -- that list

Yeah, it's listed.

On Page 5 of 5 -- of 6.

It's

20

$140,000 pot.

Ka Hale A Ke Ola gets 40,000 for their

21

step-up program, Maui Family Support -- Family -- Maui

22

Family Support Services gets 40,000 for its Early

23

Childhood subsidy.

24

$60,000.

25

into the community.

And then Family Life Center gets

And, primarily, it's to assist people back
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you very -- I -- I

2

saw -- I saw it.

It's just that, as we going along,

3

we're just seeing all these little breakdowns instead of

4

just one number.

5

can add 'em up.

But if you want me go add 'em up, I
Thank you.

6

MS. RIDAO:

I'll buy you a calculator.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

attention early -- earlier.

9

going at it almost two hours now, so the Chair is gonna

See, you should have paid
Okay.

Members, we've been

10

call for a short recess, maybe return at 4:15.

11

have a 10-minute recess and return at 4:15.

12

...(gavel)...

13

RECESS:

4:05 p.m.

14

RECONVENE:

4:22 p.m.

15
16

So we'll

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

...(gavel)... Members, the

next program up is Hui Malama Learning Center.

Jo-Ann?

17

MS. RIDAO:

I'm getting cross-eyed over here.

18

The Hui Malama Learning Center is a youth

19

alternative education program.

20

testify this morning, or maybe it was this afternoon,

21

about the programs that they do and the youth that they

22

serve.

23
24
25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

And you did hear them

Okay.

The request for

additional 42,000, can you explain?
MS. RIDAO:

You know, I -- that came in after
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1

we submitted our budget.

2

here.

3

she out in the lobby?

4
5

So I -- I thought I saw her

I was thinking maybe she could answer that.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Is

We come back to

that, then.

6

MS. RIDAO:

Okay.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

This next one, University

8

of Hawaii Maui College, Cooperative Educational

9

Program -- Education Program, formerly known as Maui

10

Community College Cooperative Education Program.

11

MS. RIDAO:

Okay, Chair.

Pua is back, but

12

I'll answer this one first.

13

Maui College Cooperative Education Program.

14

heard this morning, this program was funded in 2009, and

15

then it didn't get funded in 2010 and 2011.

16

pretty much what happened there was that there was a

17

transition of the -- the person that ran that program.

18

And so they did not get funded for those two years, but

19

they are asking to be reinstated this year.

20

The University of Hawaii
As you

And I think

And that is a program that does the internship

21

where they testified about working at the County as

22

interns and getting the experience, work -- work

23

experience as interns.

24
25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
White?

Okay.

Thank you.

Member
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

Thank you, Chair.

My

2

only question is, is -- are all the interns working just

3

for Maui County or are they available to work elsewhere?

4
5

MS. RIDAO:
work elsewhere.

I believe they're available to

I don't think it's only Maui County --

6

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

7

MS. RIDAO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

9

people would this grant cover?

10

MS. RIDAO:

11

question.

Okay.

-- that they're placed at.
And roughly how many

You know, I couldn't answer that

Anybody --

12

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

13

said it was somewhere between 18 and 28.

14

was 1,800.

15

MS. RIDAO:

16

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

17

MS. RIDAO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

19

MS. RIDAO:

20

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

21

A testifier this morning
Oh, no.

It

No, not 18 -No.

$1,800 per --

Per person, yes.
For one of the people?

Yes.
Is there a -- is there

an amount per person?

22

MS. RIDAO:

No.

No.

I don't -- I don't think

23

the grant is restricted to how much they can spend per

24

person.

25

that they service, by the number they service.

I think that was just their cost per person
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

Okay.

Well, like --

2

like the Chair has been asking about other -- other

3

grants, I'm -- I'm just interested in how many people

4

it's gonna serve.

5

MS. RIDAO:

Okay.

Sandy just reminded me that

6

he thought that this -- these placements were only Maui

7

County placements.

8

money probably only -- can be utilized by Maui County

9

placements, but I'm sure they do other placements.

But I'm sure they serve -- this

10

MR. BAZ:

Mr. Chair?

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

MR. BAZ:

Go ahead, Sandy.

Actually, when I was going to Maui

13

Community College, I was an intern as well in this

14

program, not with the County, but with another employer,

15

where they would pay me, basically, minimum wage.

16

-- and I also worked with the -- the college on the

17

reporting and stuff like that.

18

that.

19

throughout the community.

20

is those students that are placed at the County.

21

was in the MIS division here, we had a number of interns

22

that assisted the MIS Division with accomplishing its

23

goals as well.

24
25

And

And I got credit for

So they do a significant amount of placements
What these funds would go for

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

Okay.

When I

So if I

understand correctly, this -- if all the interns are
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1

focused on Maui County, it's, basically -- it's,

2

basically, to get more done with less?

3

MR. BAZ:

Mr. Chair, the -- I think the -- the

4

idea of internships, they do benefit the County, and

5

significantly, but the ultimate goal is for the intern

6

themselves to gain knowledge and experience in different

7

industries and different areas that they see as possible

8

future careers.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

Thank you.

Thank

you, Chair.

11
12

Okay.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

more questions regarding this?

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Members, any

Mr. Hokama?

Mr. Chairman,

14

historically, in the past, with the Planning Department,

15

Public Works Department, we had those, you know,

16

part-time --

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

22

-- interns.

So this is

what's it's morphed into?

20
21

Interns.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

No.

Maybe Director can

explain.
MR. BAZ:

Mr. Chair, there -- there are

23

different types of internships, especially those

24

classifications in the Public Works Engineering Division

25

and some of the other very specialized -- I think
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1

Planning Department has some where they are student

2

interns where they're actually listed in our salaries

3

and wages items.

4

more for, particularly, MC -- or UH Maui College

5

students who apply for a voc ed class as part of their

6

UHMC.

7

Works and Planning Department are -- they could be going

8

to a college anywhere in the world, the mainland or

9

whatever, and come back for summer and get experience

10

And that would be different.

This is

Whereas the student internships listed in Public

within the college -- within the County.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Chairman.
Chair?

Mr. Mateo?
So how would this differ

16

from the -- the College's work practicum programs?

17

only difference I see at this point is we're gonna pay

18

for their hourly work whereas the work practicum program

19

normally just places a student in a field of interest

20

and the actual pay is the credits that they earning for

21

-- that goes towards their degree.

22

internship program, the only difference between this and

23

the work practicum programs is the pay.

24
25

MR. BAZ:

The

So this particular

Mr. Chair, I'm not -- I'm not sure

about the work practicum program and could get some more
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1

information, maybe, from the college regarding that and

2

how it applies.

3

you work to pay off some of your tuition and things like

4

that.

5

programs.

6
7
8
9

There's also work study programs where

There's a variety of different work type

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank

you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

And -- and, you

know, while you investigating that, I -- I know that we

10

do have some other organization on this list here that

11

provides stipend for, you know, students.

12

that -- forgot the name of that organization, that, you

13

know, build homes, fix the homes.

14

Executive Director for that organization.

15

does is pay the students that come out and -- and do

16

construction work.

17

MR. BAZ:

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

One in Hana

And there is an
And what it

So -Correct, that's Ma Ka Hana Ka `Ike.
Yeah.

So I think that's

19

something we all gotta take a look at in -- in regards

20

to payments for some of these organizations to students

21

that, you know, build homes as well as internship here

22

in Maui County.

23

program that did that.

24

type program.

25

At one time they had the (inaudible)
You know, it's similar, similar

So --

MR. BAZ:

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

There's also MEO's
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1

Americorps Program, Youth Services.

2

number of different programs that work either with high

3

school students or college students and provide them

4

with a stipend for the work experience that they do.

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

6

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

There's quite a

Okay.

Mr. White?

I'm sorry, Chair, but

7

the question, Director, is the -- are the checks -- is

8

there a check written to University of Hawaii or do you

9

get applicants from the University of Hawaii that you

10

then write a check to?

11
12

MS. RIDAO:

No.

The check is written to the

University of Hawaii.

13

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

Then, Director, Budget

14

Director, the -- the other question is, if the -- if

15

these interns are gonna be coming back and working in

16

various departments of the County, shouldn't this just

17

be taken -- or paid for out of their -- their budgets as

18

opposed to us writing a check to the UH and then them --

19

them fussing with the -- the payments?

20

interns from --

21

MR. BAZ:

22

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

When -- we have

I understand.
-- from the college as

23

well, and we love them, but when they work for us, their

24

pay is charged to the department that's getting the

25

benefit.
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MR. BAZ:

Mr. Chair, I'd have to check on the

2

legality of making payments out of programs to students

3

for their -- their internships.

4

work with Corporation Counsel and Department of Finance

5

maybe on that.

6
7
8
9

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

We can maybe -- I'll

Okay.

Thanks.

Thank

you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

The internship for, you

know, like Public Works or -- or Planning Department,

10

what they do is they -- they identify them as head

11

counts for the Department, like, say, internship.

12

then there's like a six months or three months funding

13

for the particular individual.

14

they can do it.

15

required between the -- to know the difference --

16

difference between the two.

17

So that's one way that

But I guess more investigation is

Okay.

Members, any more questions regarding this

18

particular program?

19

Maui Farm, Inc.

20

And

MS. RIDAO:

If not, we go to the next one, The

Chair, before we move on, I think

21

Pua is here from Hui Malama, if you wanna ask her that

22

question now.

23
24
25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

See, when you leave these

Chambers, we skip you.
MS. ENOS:

So sorry.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

The question is the

$42,000 increase?

3

MS. ENOS:

Yes.

Over the past two years,

4

we've developed new career development and work

5

preparedness programs.

6

the programs that we're offering, we're reporting a

7

certain number, we're actually serving about 300 more at

8

youth.

9

of what we do with them are assessments and help them to

So that, right now, even though

And, typically, those are older youth.

And much

10

get connected to other community resources, either to

11

work -- so it might be to the MEO program, it might be

12

to MCC, it might be to an employer, but we do a pretty

13

rigorous assessment with them and then work with them to

14

be able to build the skills they need to get to those

15

other more enhanced kind of postsecondary or workforce

16

development.

17

included in our -- in our County line.

18

And it's just something that we've never

We've recently been cut very drastically from

19

some State funding that we had that did support that.

20

And there are some other cuts coming next year.

21

we're aggressively looking at other kinds of funding for

22

this type of work, but it is something that we have been

23

doing without being paid, really, from anyone.

24

that's why we -- we requested this increase for this

25

fiscal year.

So

And so

And we are looking for other funding.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:
questions for Ms. Enos?

Thank you.

Members,

Seeing none, thank you again.

3

MS. ENOS:

Thank you so much.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

MS. RIDAO:

The Maui Farms.

Chair, The Maui Farm is a program

6

that provides housing and essential services for

7

families who are homeless due to domestic violence and

8

economic challenges.

9

closely with Women Helping Women as well as the Family

I believe The Maui Farm works very

10

Life Center in stabilizing families and getting them

11

back into the mainstream of society.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13
14
15
16

questions?

Thank you.

Members,

Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Director Ridao, how many

-- how many individuals does The Maui Farm serve?
MS. RIDAO:

I'm sorry, Councilmember Mateo, I

17

couldn't answer that number, but I know that the

18

Director is here in the audience.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

MS. RIDAO:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Yeah.

Can we bring her down?
Yeah, please.

22

Chair, if it's -- if it's appropriate.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

MS. AMBRE:

25

Mr.

Sure.

Good afternoon.

I'm Paula Ambre,

I'm Executive Director of The Maui Farm.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Ms. Ambre.

2

The -- The Farm, can you tell me how many individuals

3

you service at The Farm?

4

MS. AMBRE:

I was looking at our statistics

5

over the last year.

And in Fiscal Year '11, to date --

6

I don't have the quarterly reports with me, but I

7

believe that we have served, to date, 12 families.

8

so the -- the various numbers would, you know, that

9

would -- but those numbers are greater, Chair Mateo,

And

10

than what we had predicted.

11

10 families, we've served 12.

12

larger families.

13

now, we're serving a family of two.

14

original numbers were an estimated eight adults and up

15

to 24 children, for 32 people, and we've exceeded that

16

in this fiscal year.

17

We were looking at eight to
Some of those will be

We're serving a family of six right

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

So I think our

So if you're

18

serving 12 individuals at this point, would you be able

19

to break it down in terms of your costs to serve

20

individuals?

21
22

MS. AMBRE:

And I would say 12 families rather

than 12 --

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

24

MS. AMBRE:

25

Families.

-- individuals.

And if we look at

the total cost of that program and assume a 12-month
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1

occupancy of that program, it's about $2,500 a month per

2

family.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

4

MS. AMBRE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

6

you very much.

7
8

Per family.
-- family.

Okay.

Thank

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
more questions for Ms. Ambre?

9

Per --

MS. AMBRE:

Thank you.

Members, any

Seeing none, thank you.

Thank you.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

11

MS. RIDAO:

The next one is, I believe,

Okay.

Jo-Ann, next one.

12

Community Work Day.

13

coordinate litter pickups, invasive species removal,

14

native planting, environmental education and community

15

recycling opportunities.

16

beautification which coordinates local businesses,

17

Government agencies and community volunteers to

18

participate in the community beautification project.

19
20
21

Community Work Day, operations,

They also do the highway

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
questions?

Thank you.

Members,

Member Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So, actually, Director, as

22

we understand it, there's this 140,000 within your

23

Department, and then, under Special Revenues, there's an

24

earmark for another $170,000.

25

being requested of us is over $310,000?

So, actually, what is
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1

MS. RIDAO:

That is correct.

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

That is correct.

So the

3

narrative you just shared with us is for the 310 or what

4

we get for the 140?

5

MS. RIDAO:

For the 310.

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I think we had some

7

comment earlier by -- I don't know if it was Public

8

Works -- about the actual use of this special Revolving

9

Fund to keep providing for Community Work Day, because

10

there's a Special Fund with definite parameters.

11

-- have any issues been brought up to your attention

12

that we should be made aware of whether or not we should

13

adjust the funding and maybe go more General Fund or

14

more into the Revolving Fund --

15

MS. RIDAO:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

20

No.
-- component for -- to

provide this?

18
19

Have

MS. RIDAO:
attention.

That has not been brought to my

No.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Is there a reason

21

why we still look at 170,000 from the Revolving Fund

22

versus the 140 from the General Fund?

23

rationale for what amount comes from each fund, please?

24
25

MS. RIDAO:

Okay.

What's the

The 140 covers pretty much

the operation that coordinates the litter pickup, the
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1

invasive species removal, the native plantings,

2

environmental education and the community recycling.

3

And then the 170,000 covers the coordination of local

4

businesses, Government agencies and community volunteers

5

to participate in the community beautification projects.

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MS. RIDAO:

Uh-huh.

And I -- I do know that the -- the

8

Director's here in the audience, if you would like to

9

question her further.

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

No, no.

I'm just

11

wondering.

And does this organization also use some of

12

our like RSVP volunteers or whatnot to help have the

13

whole community pitch in to -- to keep -- you know, I

14

think it was part of the old Keep America Clean,

15

Chairman, at one point in time.

16

MS. RIDAO:

I think they use a -- a wide range

17

of volunteers.

I don't think -- I know they do

18

students, they do seniors, they do general public.

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MS. RIDAO:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Uh-huh.

So they -- they do the whole -Yeah.

Have they reported

22

like some kind equivalent in kind amount of dollar value

23

that these people provide besides the -- the actual cash

24

outlay of the County of the 310?

25

we get another $300,000 worth of volunteer service to

Is it something like
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1

keep -- keep up our islands, the shorelines, the

2

highways, whatnot?

3

MS. RIDAO:

I -- I don't -- I don't think that

4

is part of our application --

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

MS. RIDAO:

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

Chairman.

-- process.

Yeah.

Okay.

Okay.

Okay,

Thank you very much.

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10

more questions on this one?

11

Reporting.

MS. RIDAO:

Okay.

Thank you.

Members, any

Seeing none, next one?
Homeless Programs.

The

12

Homeless Programs pretty much is a amount that the

13

Department gets to assist homeless providers.

14

funds, in 2011, have gone to the Family Life Center,

15

Maui Economic Concerns for the Community, which is Ka

16

Hale A Ke Ola, Hale Kau Kau in Kihei and -- and that's

17

it.

18

Kau.

Family Life Center, Ka Hale A Ke Ola and Hale Kau

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman?

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

And these

Members,

questions?

Yes.
Is this part of the

24

program that we also go out and actively, you know,

25

search out the -- those in need?

You know, I remember
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1

at one time that we said Mr. Davis, he would go out

2

there, beat the bushes, especially for those families

3

that had children that were needing immediate assistance

4

with school and whatnot, you know, he did a great job in

5

finding those special cases, as I -- I would say.

6

might not be the right phrase, Chairman, but, you know,

7

he really made a point to, you know, search out those

8

especially with the children that were being impacted.

9

Is that -- this is where this funds comes from?

10

MS. RIDAO:

Yes.

That

Some of this money goes

11

towards that.

12

instrumental in the -- the recent tsunami emergency.

13

knew where to go and get people out of harm's way.

14

And, by the way, Mr. Davis was

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

He

Yes.

And so I -- yeah, we would

15

like to commend him for a job well done, too, Director.

16

Thank you very much for that.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chairman.
Thank you.

Members, any

18

more questions regarding Homeless Program?

19

Maui Family Support Services.

20

MS. RIDAO:

Next one,

Okay, Maui Family Support.

Maui

21

Family Support Services focuses on -- supportive of

22

teens and -- what do they have here -- to provide groups

23

and individual service offerings, supports and skills to

24

help teens overcome challenges to prevent teen

25

pregnancy, strengthen skills of pregnant and parenting
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teens.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

regarding this program?

4

Bank.

5

MS. RIDAO:

Members, questions

None, thank you.

Okay.

Maui Food

Maui Food Bank is a hunger

6

relief program, to help the hungry in Maui County by

7

collecting and distributing food through community

8

partnerships.

9
10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Okay.

Questions, Members?

No.

Next, Salvation Army.

11

MS. RIDAO:

Okay.

The Salvation Army's

12

program is a homeless outreach program assisting the

13

homeless population, meeting basic survival needs such

14

as food, tarps, tents, hygiene supplies, hot meals,

15

referral service and case management.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17

Thank you.

Members,

questions?

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chair?
Member Hokama?
Director, why would not we

21

consider a pot of money for homeless programs in general

22

and allow organizations like Salvation Army to pull from

23

that one general pot for a program so that we can ensure

24

we are not doing any duplicative efforts in this kind of

25

financial times?
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MS. RIDAO:

Usually, Councilmember Hokama, the

2

funds that come in that special pot is like -- it's sort

3

of for emergency situations.

4

disaster or after a special needs arises, they'll come

5

in and say, you know what, we -- we're short in this

6

area, this is what caused it.

7

Department the -- that gives us the ability to assist

8

them in certain circumstances.

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Like after, you know, a

And that gives the

So you rather keep more

10

flexibility in the general pot?

11

MS. RIDAO:

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Should this be?
Yeah.

It -I mean, you know,

13

we're just asking what you feel would be maybe better --

14

better to be administered.

15
16
17

MS. RIDAO:
yeah.

It -- it could be.

And -- and --

I -- I see that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I only mention it because,

18

you know, you shared some of the same narrative for the

19

home -- the general category of homeless program.

20

I'm just, you know, trying to make sure we're not

21

duplicating services since, you know, we all have areas

22

we would like to see either slightly more reinforced

23

with additional financial help.

24

MS. RIDAO:

25

Yeah.

So

I don't see the Salvation

Army services as duplication of services.

Salvation
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1

Army, you know, they kind of service the more -- the

2

hard to reach, the hard to service, the people who are

3

-- may have drug and alcohol problems that cannot enter

4

a shelter in those conditions.

5

duplication.

6

homeless.

7

So they are not

They -- they kind of take the hardcore

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Well, we -- you

8

know, that's why we -- you know, we ask for your advice,

9

Director.

10

And we thank you for that.

Chairman, thank

you.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

more questions?

13

Health Center.

14

Thank you.

Members, any

Seeing none, okay, Lanai Community

MS. RIDAO:

Okay.

Lanai Community Health

15

Center provides direct services and support.

16

will be used to supplement direct costs incurred in

17

taking care of the uninsured patients.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

questions to that?

20

Seals.

21

Thank you.

Members,

National Kidney -- no.

MS. RIDAO:

Easter Seals.

The funds

Next, Easter

Let's see.

I know

22

you heard Mr. Howell speak with you today.

The Easter

23

Seals request is a onetime request.

24

Easter Seals purchased property and buildings owned by

25

Maui Land & Pine.

As you heard,

It was the old preschool at Maui Land
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1

& Pine as well as the dormitories.

2

develop -- or to turn that into their new facilities and

3

to provide, also, some housing.

4

Mr. Howell has testified, will be used toward matching

5

funds that are required by other funding sources so that

6

he can complete his total capital improvement there.

7
8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
questions?

9

So their goal is to

This 400,000, as

Thank you.

Members, any

Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

Director

10

Ridao, because this is used to -- as -- as matching, are

11

you aware whether or not there were any assurances from

12

the State?

13

State.

He mentioned that the match was with the

14

MS. RIDAO:

Yes.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And at this particular

16

point in time for the State, I -- I -- I don't know what

17

they can match.

18

MS. RIDAO:

Council Member, we were not made

19

privy to or aware of any other funding for this project;

20

however, we would not release these funds unless we knew

21

that there was -- there was commitment from other

22

sources and that the total package of the improvement

23

was funded.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

But are you aware

whether or not this 400,000 plus whatever the commitment
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1

was from the State, without those two components, the

2

project is still able to move forward?

3
4

MS. RIDAO:
Mr. Howell is here.

I don't know that answer.

But

He could --

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

6

MS. RIDAO:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

8

MS. RIDAO:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

No.

No.
Thank you.

I don't know that answer.
Thank you.

10

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Chair?

Chair?

Ms. Cochran?
I kind of have a

13

general question.

14

only ask.

15

nonprofits or groups that said that many years ago, but

16

continue until today.

17

monitored or enforced when they come to ask, just this

18

one time only?

19

You mentioned this is like a one time

I cannot think of the other names of

MS. RIDAO:

So I was just curious how is that

You know, I think it's a difficult

20

thing to do because, as you know, the administrations

21

change.

22

can be sure they're not gonna get any more money.

23

in this case, I guess we would put a proviso there that

24

this is for this project only and that it's not for

25

continued funding.

And if I'm here and they come next year, you
But
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Okay.

Thank you,

Chair.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

4

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

Member White?

Thank you, Chair.

I

5

think the encouraging thing about this organization is

6

that they've not -- they've not come to us before.

7

MS. RIDAO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

9

for operating money.

Yes.
They've not been asking

And they're doing a community

10

service much like many of the others, but they -- they

11

have arranged other sources of funding.

12

think it's -- it's rather good that they've not been

13

coming to us in the past and -- and, yet, I think we

14

should feel comfortable funding something like this.

15

And -- and I agree, let's make sure that they don't get

16

on the train for continued funding, but -- but, at the

17

same time, I think this is a very worthwhile project.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

And I -- I

Members, I -- I just was

19

notified by Staff that the Easter Seals Hawaii is the

20

first alternate on the CDBG funding.

21

guys know.

22

Grant for Services to the Frail and Elderly.

23

So just to let you

Any more questions, Members?

MS. RIDAO:

Next one,

Grant Services to the Frail and

24

Elderly.

I might have to call Deb up for that.

25

Deb, you're gonna have to come up.

Yeah,

Oh, that's that
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whole list over here.

2

Okay.

This one.

This one?

Okay.

I gonna attempt this while Deb is at my

3

side.

There is a total grant amount of $585,000 here.

4

And I'm gonna give you the agencies.

5

services that are provided:

6

then there's adult day care and respite services; chore

7

and homemaker services; friendly visiting telephone

8

reassurance services; in-home respite care; information

9

and assistance, and that is in particular for Hana; and

Oh, okay.

The

Kupuna personal care; and

10

then information and assistance for Lanai;

11

home-delivered meals; and assisted transportation.

12
13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
questions?

No questions?

Thank you.
Thank you.

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman?

The Kaunoa, that's not --

is that part of Meals on Wheels?

18

Or is it?

20
21
22

MS. ARENDALE:

No, it's not, right?

Yes, Councilmember Hokama, it

is part of Meals on Wheels.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Part of, right?

This is

not the whole amount that supports --

23

MS. ARENDALE:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Chairman?

Yes.

17

19

Members,

Only part.
Okay.

Okay.

'Cause I was

getting worried that, you know, they're looking out for
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Okay.

Thank you very much.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Any more questions?

Member Couch?

4

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

A quick couple

5

questions.

6

Personal Care and Hale Mahaolu Personal Care Program, on

7

Page 8-25, versus this grants for frail and elderly?

8
9

What's the difference between Hale Mahaolu

MS. ARENDALE:
Councilmember Couch.

Thank you for that question,

The difference is that the line

10

item for Hale Mahaolu personal care is for adults aged

11

18 and over.

12

to this grant, is for frail and elders -- frail

13

elders -- frail and elderly.

14

Hale Mahaolu personal care, with regards

So --

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Then the other part to

15

that question is the same thing for Maui Adult Day Care

16

Center.

17

MS. ARENDALE:

Yes.

Maui Adult Day Care

18

Center, the line item goes to services that are provided

19

in Hana and it goes towards assistance with their

20

personnel.

21

direct service per unit.

22

unit.

23

unit cost.

24
25

The monies from the frail, elder grant go to
They -- we -- we pay them per

Everything in this frail, elder grant is a per

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:
those switched around?

Okay.

Did you have

Because it says Hana in the
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1

grants for frail and elderly and doesn't say Hana in the

2

line item.

3

MS. ARENDALE:

No, I didn't have those

4

switched around, sir.

Those -- the Hana in the frail,

5

elder is for information and assistance, rather than

6

adult day care or respite care.

7

services for aging are divided into certain categories.

8

And one recognized category we have to account for

9

federally are the number of times that we provide

10

information and assistance to the general public

11

regarding services.

12

several categories.

So it -- it -- yeah, there's

13

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

more questions?

16

Okay.

MS. RIDAO:

We -- we have -- the

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Members, any

Next page, Ohana Makamae.

Ohana Makamae is a Hana substance

17

abuse treatment program.

18

outpatient treatment, individual and group treatment and

19

counseling, drug screening and substance abuse to the

20

residents of the Hana District.

21
22

They provide intensive

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Questions, Members?

Okay.

If not, Substance Abuse Programs.

23

MS. RIDAO:

Substance abuse program -- oh,

24

gosh.

Substance Abuse Programs go to Family Life Center

25

for Recovery with Hope, which is a substance abuse
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1

treatment for homeless at the Family Life Center

2

emergency shelter; goes to Aloha House for medically

3

monitored detoxification program, a 24-hour -- 24/7

4

residential substance abuse detox service; Community

5

Clinic of Maui Substance Abuse Program, Central Maui,

6

provides substance abuse services in Wailuku for poor

7

underserved populations; the Community Clinic of Maui,

8

for their Lahaina Substance Abuse Program, Outpatient

9

Substance Abuse Service in West Maui; Mental Help

10

Kokua -- Mental Health Kokua, health -- help with the

11

homeless in empowering -- empowerment living program --

12

it's an emergency community outreach service for the

13

mentally ill; Maui Family Support Services; Ohana

14

Support Services; County Substance Abuse Prevention is

15

an intergenerational collaboration for substance abuse

16

prevention; and then MEO, for the B.E.S.T. Reintegration

17

Program, assisting incarcerated persons with community

18

release adjustment; the Hawaii Meth Project, with

19

community meth education and prevention; Ohana Makamae,

20

in Hana, substance abuse treatment in Hana for adults;

21

and then, again, the Family Life Center for treatment

22

for homeless at the emergency shelter.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24
25

questions?

Thank you.

Members,

Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

Thank you, Chair.

It's
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1

-- it strikes me that, on an earlier line item for

2

mental health, we had a total of like $23,000.

3

and that organization was dealing with the broad

4

spectrum of mental health issues, including having to

5

deal with helping the police when -- when those --

6

whether they were clients or not clients, they ended up

7

in having to be dealt with by the police.

8

seems to me that this list of 657,000 is focused on a

9

population that has made a choice to do something wrong,

And --

And it just

10

and we're having to clean up the mess, whereas that

11

other population may not have had any choice, but we

12

don't seem to be giving them much support.

13

just give me your thoughts on that?

14

programs that are doing it that I'm not aware of.

15

MS. RIDAO:

Could you

Maybe there's other

I -- I can try and expound on that

16

for you.

I -- I do know that the Mental Health

17

Services, that Colleen Welty --

18

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

19

MS. RIDAO:

20

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

21

MS. RIDAO:

Uh-huh.

Or Colleen -Colleen Wallace.

-- Wallace is the Executive

22

Director for -- it's more of -- of an advocate

23

organization.

24

And reality -- in reality, Council Member, I believe

25

they prefer not to get too much Government funding

And they do more education and support.
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1

because of their advocacy posture.

2

keep the Government funding as low as possible for their

3

--

4

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

They -- they try to

Okay.

I guess, then, if

5

that's the case, I understand that.

6

provided to the population that has mental health issues

7

that are not caused by their decision to get into drugs?

8
9

MS. RIDAO:
Health Center.

Are there services

There are -- there is the Mental

We have a State center that is below

10

Maui Memorial Hospital which provides case management

11

services as well as they have psychiatrists on staff to

12

assist.

13

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

14

MS. RIDAO:

15

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

16
17
18

Okay.

So there is a service, yes.
Okay.

Thank you.

Thank

you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Members, any

more questions in this area?

19

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Yes, Chair.

Mr. Couch?
Yes.

I notice -- and,

22

again, maybe it's just because it's a different area,

23

but you have Ohana Makamae in both substance abuse

24

programs and a specific line item.

25

MS. RIDAO:

Yes.

And this is one of the areas
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1

where, when an agency comes to us, this is where we can

2

assist them if they need extra assistance throughout the

3

year.

4

problem with being able to continue their program

5

because of the -- they didn't expect servicing as many

6

clients as they were serving.

7

additional assistance.

8

them, in this area.

Ohana Makamae, I think, was running into a

9

And so they needed an

And this is where we can help

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Okay.

And the MEO

10

B.E.S.T. Reintegration, is this the only funding that

11

they get now?

12

ask.

13
14

MS. RIDAO:
area -- okay.

15
16

We've had several testifiers come up and

I'm not sure.

Yeah.

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

MS. RIDAO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

No.

No.

No.
So everything is all

gone, so this -- okay.

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

Members?

22

Lanai.

23

I mean, state doesn't

give 'em anything?

17

19

This is the only

Okay.

Okay.

Any more questions,

The next one, Coalition for Drug Free

MS. RIDAO:

Coalition for Drug Free Lanai,

24

this is a very difficult one, Chair.

I believe that we

25

were not recommending funding for Coalition Drug Free
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1

Lanai for 2012.

And primary -- primarily the problem

2

there was a deficiency in their reporting.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

MS. RIDAO:

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

Where's the other one?
That, I take issue with,

Chairman, regarding the reporting.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

But you show 39,600?

What's that?
That, I take issue with.

So if we have to get one audit on how this Grant

10

Management Committee is running this regarding

11

reporting, let's do it.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

Let's do that when

13

we're on Lanai, that they mention about correcting all

14

those deficiencies.

15

MS. RIDAO:

Yeah.

It's in there.

But we --

16

we are having a challenge with their reporting.

17

there -- there's services to reduce risk factors to

18

prevent a decrease -- and decrease the use of alcohol,

19

tobacco and other drugs in youth parents -- in youth,

20

parents, at-risk individuals and general -- and the

21

general community.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

But

Members, questions?

Chairman, I think the

24

Committee heard well how -- how the organization was

25

gonna use this.

And I think they heard very well that
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1

this was gonna be a small amount to leverage a huge

2

Federal consideration for our island.

3

(inaudible) opportunities besides the Youth Center.

4

know, this is one of the bigger umbrella entities that

5

provides service to a lot of smaller nonprofits on the

6

island.

7

island, they heard the community come out for this

8

organizations.

9

then I would like to look internally first at how we're

You

And all the Members who were there on the

So if there's an issue about reporting,

10

doing it before we do anything else.

11

Chairman.

12

There's no

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

Thank you,

You know, the public

13

hearing, correct me if I'm wrong, they mention about

14

having problems in regards to their reporting, they, on

15

Lanai.

16

Lanai to -- Lanai -- Coalition for Drug Free Lanai to

17

iron out those reporting deficiencies.

18

So I would like the Department to work with

MS. RIDAO:

Yes, Chair, we are.

We take our

19

-- our management of grant funds very seriously.

And

20

it's -- as you can see, we did not -- I think we only

21

have two issues this year.

22

them and we do expect -- you know, we send our staff

23

over there to work with them, to make sure that their

24

reporting is -- is consistent.

25

working with them.

However, we are working with

So, yeah, that -- we are

It's just that we did have a problem

BF 04/21/2011

1

264

with their reporting.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Okay.

Let's

3

see.

We do have a representative from University of

4

Hawaii Maui College in regards to their Internship

5

Program.

6

Cyrilla, can you come up here?

And I know Members had questions, so maybe --

7

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

(Inaudible.)

Yeah, two of you.
(Inaudible.)

I know, for assurance.

11

Kind of tell us (inaudible) and if you service other

12

businesses other than the County.

13

MS. PASCUAL:

We -- we don't service other

14

businesses.

It's all jobs here at the County, within

15

the County.

Of course, you have other offices not in

16

the County building now, but we do Planning Department,

17

as I said, Fire Department, Police Department.

18

everything is under the County.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

But

Members,

20

questions for representatives from University of Hawaii

21

Maui College?

22

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

25

I got one, Chair.

Mr. White?
Is any of the -- are any

of the funds used for salaries or does this all go to
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stipends for the interns?

2

MS. PASCUAL:

3

students.

4

administration cost.

5
6

It's all stipends for the

We don't have any -- there's no

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:
understanding.

7

MS. PASCUAL:

8

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

9
10
11

That was my

clear.

Thank you.

Or supplies, yeah.
I just wanted to be

Thank you, Chair.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Any more

questions, Members?

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Chair?

Mr. Mateo?
Thank you.

And you

15

don't have similar programs with businesses other than

16

the County?

17

programs or work practicum type of programs.

I don't know if you would call 'em intern

18

MS. PASCUAL:

With different companies?

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

MS. PASCUAL:

Yeah.

Different -- we do.

The hotels,

21

for the students in hospitality and tourism.

We have

22

different programs, but there's -- it's all -- you might

23

get paid or you might not get paid.

24

different companies that do offer.

25

you know, because of the economy, they don't have any --

But we have
But a lot of them,
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2
3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
questions?

MS. PASCUAL:

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

Thank you.

Thank

stay.

Thank you.

Members,

If not, thank you for coming back.

6

8

Okay.

you, Mr. Chair.
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Okay.

Yes.

Thank you.
Very important that you

Next is Best Buddies.

MS. RIDAO:

Okay.

Best Buddies is a matching

10

-- the program title is Maui County High School Project.

11

And what they do is they match students with

12

intellectual disabilities in a one-to-one friendship

13

with a nondisabled student at Maui County high schools.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

none, okay.

Youth Centers.

16

that eight-and-a-half-by --

Question, Members?

Seeing

Again, the Details is in

17

MS. RIDAO:

Youth Centers, yeah.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

-- 11 handout.

19

MS. RIDAO:

The Youth Centers primarily

Okay.

20

provides a safe and secure, nurturing and supervised and

21

supportive environment where youth members can be

22

themselves, learn, have self-esteem, building

23

experiences and have fun.

24

-- I'm gonna read a whole list to you here:

25

Girls Club Central; Boys and Girls Club Haiku; Boys and

These funds are -- they go to
Boys and
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1

Girls Club Upcountry; Boys and Girls Club West Maui;

2

Hana Youth Center; Kihei Youth Center; Lanai Youth

3

Center; Molokai Community Services Council; and the Paia

4

Youth Center.

5
6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Questions, Members?

Member

Hokama?

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Director, I know you're

8

asking for -- you know, 10 percent more -- maybe less

9

than 10 percent, maybe 7 percent more, can you tell us,

10

is it gonna be a portion -- pro rata with all of the --

11

the centers listed, or is there -- what (inaudible)

12

center that is asking for additional support.

13

MS. RIDAO:

I believe, Council Member, that

14

all the Youth Center requests were at flat budget.

15

We -- we -- we asked all of our -- the people that we

16

fund to work with a flat budget.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MS. RIDAO:

19

Okay.

So I don't think there were any

increases.

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So the 1.56 million to the

21

1.67 million, that's -- that's in error, additional

22

hundred thousand -- hundred-plus thousand?

23
24
25

MS. RIDAO:

Oh.

I trying to think what that

was for.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

You know, if you need
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some --

2

MS. RIDAO:

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

MS. RIDAO:

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

MS. RIDAO:

7

Yeah.

I'm -- I'm gonna --

that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

MS. RIDAO:

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

MS. RIDAO:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

MS. RIDAO:

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

Thank you very much.
Okay.

Alu Like -- no,

next.

11

17

-- that's fine, Director.

I have to go back and check on

8

10

-- time to respond --

Alu Like -Youth Programs.

Alu Like, Molokai.

No.

No.
Okay.
No funding.

Youth

Programs.
MS. RIDAO:

Youth programs.

Okay.

Youth

19

Programs, these funds are distributed between Maui

20

Family Support Services for their Family Focus Plus

21

Teens Voices Program, which provides groups and

22

individuals services offering support and skills to help

23

teens overcome challenges to prevent teen pregnancy,

24

strength skills -- strengthen skills of pregnancy and

25

parenting teens.

The Tri-Isle RC&D, Teens on Call
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1

Program.

2

adolescent transition program providing supervised

3

project-based work skills training for at risk and other

4

teens on Maui.

5

that are funded.

6
7

The Teens On Call program is a year-round

Those are pretty much the two projects

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Big Brothers,

Big -- oh, questions, Members?

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

One quick one, Chairman.
Sure, go.
How much is actually

11

the -- the total amount that Tri-Isle gets from the

12

County?

13

you know, we see Tri-Isle as the umbrella for so many

14

things here.

15

know -- entities get some unfair images, you know.

16

mean, a lot of think -- a lot of people think MEO is the

17

800-pound nonprofit gorilla, but I know Tri-Isle gets

18

hundreds and hundreds of thousands of dollars, too.

19

So --

20
21

I know there's some -- a lot of programs, but,

And, you know, at times, sometimes, you

MS. RIDAO:
Teens on Call.

22

I

Well, even in this case, it's for

It's not for them.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

But I was just

23

wondering if you had a sense of how much in total this

24

one entity gets from the County.

25

Mr. Baz?

Would you know,
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MR. BAZ:

Mr. Chair, the -- the entity

2

receives, actually, a more significant amount of

3

resources from within the Office of Economic

4

Development, environmental protection area specifically.

5

And if I had to guess, it's somewhere right around about

6

a million dollars, maybe more.

7

you.

8
9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you so much,

Mr. Baz.

10

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

13

We can get that back to

(Inaudible.)

Huh?
Can we have a short

recess?

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

15

-- let's make it five minutes.

16

recess until 5:20. ...(gavel)...

17

RECESS:

5:13 p.m.

18

RECONVENE:

5:23 p.m.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

We'll have a short

This meeting is in

...(gavel)... The Budget

20

and Finance Committee meeting is now reconvened.

21

Members, we're on Page 4, continuing.

22

one is Big Brothers/Big Sisters Maui.

23

MS. RIDAO:

Okay.

Okay.

The next

Big Brothers/Big Sisters Maui, the

24

program title is community-based site-based mentoring,

25

Big Brothers/Big Sisters of Maui is a one-to-one
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Members?

4

Thank you.

Questions,

Seeing none, next, Lahaina Tutoring Program.
MS. RIDAO:

Lahaina Tutoring Program is a

5

Lahaina complex afterschool enrichment tutor project.

6

believe all of these people are volunteering their time

7

to the tutoring program.

8
9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

MS. RIDAO:

The increase was put in there

after did I my budget.

And I think --

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

MS. RIDAO:

14

(Inaudible.)

It was for an increase in number

of youth being served.

15

MR. BAZ:

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17

MR. BAZ:

18

Why -- why the

increase?

10
11

Okay.

Mr. Chair?
Yes.

That one, I do have a little answer

for.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

MR. BAZ:

Sure.

The Lahaina Tutoring Program is run

21

by a retired couple in Lahaina.

22

their tutoring services into other areas as well.

23
24
25

I

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

They will be expanding

Okay.

Members, question?

Member Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, you know, we
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1

hear such great successes from the Big Brothers Power

2

Hour, you know, component of that, the Youth Centers,

3

you know.

4
5
6

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

That's Boys and Girls

Club.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

Boys and Girls Club.

8

the correction.

9

some of our youth centers.

Oh, excuse me.

Thank you so much.

From the

Thank you for

And that type of, you know, programs at
Can you tell me, you know,

10

since West Maui does have a center, and I'm sure they

11

doing the Power Hour for, you know, afterschool support

12

to our young people, how -- how different is that

13

program from this type of program?

14

MS. RIDAO:

These -- this is a one-on-one, so

15

I'm assuming that these kids may or may not go to Big

16

Brothers/Big Sisters.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Are they considered a

18

extra high risk, that's why they -- they would have to

19

have this special one-on-one type of tutoring?

20

MS. RIDAO:

I don't --

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

MS. RIDAO:

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

MR. BAZ:

25

voluntary program.

Is that --

I don't know that answer.
Is that the reason?

Mr. Chair, I'm pretty sure this is a
Students (inaudible) very directed
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1

towards the type of tutoring they receive from the --

2

the volunteers that assist in -- in helping them to be

3

tutored in math and reading.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And this is done like at

5

Kamehameha III School or Lahainaluna?

6

Mr. White can shed some --

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

9

Okay.

Or maybe

Mr. White?

Chair, if you don't

mind, it's done, I believe, mostly at Lahaina

10

Intermediate.

11

are having some challenges in school.

12

at-risk kids.

13

volunteers from the community.

14

employees involved as tutors.

15

These -- the couple that runs it just does an incredible

16

job.

17

coincide with what goes on at Boys and Girls Club

18

because this is strictly focused on scholastic aptitude

19

and assistance there.

20
21
22

And it's, basically, to help kids that
They're not

And it's all done at the school with
I've had a couple of my
It's a fabulous program.

And, you know, they're -- it -- it doesn't

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Good.

Thank you.

Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So, again, we know that

23

the schools have Kumon afterschool study programs in the

24

elementary schools and whatnot.

25

something totally different from what is being offered

So this is, again,
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MS. RIDAO:
charge.

Yes.

This program does not

Kumon is a very --

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

MS. RIDAO:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MS. RIDAO:

Yeah.

Yeah.

Just like --

I know.

I had my grandchildren

there.

10
11

-- expensive program.

yeah, what to do between --

8
9

Yeah.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you very much for

the responses, Chairman.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

13

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Member --

Chair?

-- Cochran.
Yeah.

I just have a

16

comment.

17

Endsley, their awards banquet, what-have-you.

18

was -- it is wonderful.

19

The kids had wonderful testimony on how effective and

20

positive this has been in their lives and -- anyways,

21

it -- it is different from other programs and it serves

22

a really great need and purpose in Lahaina.

23

I had just gone to this (inaudible) Pat
And it

And the turnout was incredible.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Just a quick one,

24

(inaudible) is it study about math or science or this is

25

just general -- general courses?
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Yeah.

Helping, yeah.

2

They do draw -- I mean, they get the kids active, it's

3

sort of an after-school, yeah, supplemental --

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

You know --

I'm looking for anything

that can also work for Lanai.

8

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

11

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

wealth we got.

14

Kamalii.

Okay.

Thank you.

The long ferry ride.

The next one is the Hawaiian

MS. RIDAO:

16

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Okay.
Chair?

Yes.
Before we proceed, can't

we talk about project graduation?

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

23

Sure.

Spread the wealth, whatever

15

22

Sure.

Thank you, Chairman.

10

19

-- program.

Good.

Okay.

Oh, yeah.

(Inaudible.)
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Members, come back

24

to Project Graduation.

I guess we all received letters

25

from parents in regards to reinstating funding for this
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worthwhile project.

Anyway, Member Baisa?

2

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

3

been funding this for a while.

4

that it's two -- two cycles already.

5

remember the discussion we wanted to put some money in

6

here, and we were informed by the Department that they

7

had some extra funds and that they would take care of

8

it, I think.

9

And I didn't realize
But last year, I

Is that what happened?

MS. RIDAO:

10

Well, you know, we've

That's what happened last year.

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Right.

And so, this

11

year, there is no money and there was no base to -- to

12

build on from '11.

13

the parents and we're getting a lot of letters and

14

testimony about this.

15

not the time, of course, to make the insertions, but I

16

think that we might wanna put this on the list of

17

something -- if we can do something, be nice.

But, you know, we're hearing from

And I don't know if -- this is

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

19

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Ms. Ridao, fast question.

21

How many of the high schools asked for funding last

22

year?

23
24
25

MS. RIDAO:

Council Member, I believe all of

the high schools -CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Oh.
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1

MS. RIDAO:

-- including the private schools

2

and the charter schools, yeah.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

Members?

7

Okay.
Yeah.

Any more questions,

Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

Chairman, just, you

8

know, looking at that -- that blank space there, I don't

9

recall getting a -- a clear answer on whether the

10

101,000-dollar increase on the Youth Centers was -- was

11

an actual request or an oversight.

12
13

MS. RIDAO:

That was -- I have to go get

that information for you.

14
15

No.

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

MS. RIDAO:

17

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

18

MS. RIDAO:

19

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

20

MS. RIDAO:

21

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

25

So you just --

you know it's an --

16

24

Okay.

It's --- increase --

Yeah.
-- (inaudible.)

It should be in there, yeah.
Okay.

Okay.
Thank you.

Sorry,

Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

No, no, no, no.

Hawaiian

BF 04/21/2011

1

278

Kamalii.

2

MS. RIDAO:

Okay.

Hawaiian Kamalii teaches

3

Hawaiian language, culture, values, history, hula, oli,

4

leadership and character development during a six-week

5

summer program that includes canoe paddling and

6

off-island excursions.

7
8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Questions, Members?

Seeing

none, the next one?

9

MS. RIDAO:
Yeah.

Next one is Keiki Kokua, is that

10

correct?

Keiki Kokua is support for foster

11

families.

12

help de-franchised youth, juveniles, from criminal

13

justice, welfare recipients and others by offering

14

community service work through the thrift shop --

15

through the thrift store.

They provide supporting foster families and

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, questions?

17

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Chair?

Yes.
I don't know if

20

Ms. Ridao, I guess, would have the answer, but the

21

thrift store, is there an income on that?

22

state --

23

MS. RIDAO:

24

Haiku.

25

with me, but --

Yes.

Do they

They have a thrift store in

I -- I know -- I thought I had their information
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Was that, Member Baisa,

$100,000?

3

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Yes.

Over.

You know, I

4

just wanna offer -- you know, a couple years ago, when

5

this was beginning, Alda came to see me.

6

see that they were continuing to ask for support, so I

7

said, you asked once and here you are again, what are

8

you doing to raise money.

9

thinking about a thrift store.

And I could

And she said, well, we're
And I said, do it,

10

because I've been informed that it's a real money thing.

11

And it's been an instant success.

12

Haiku Cannery.

13

they have a bigger space.

14

clothing, like they did in the beginning, but they're

15

even into furniture.

16

They're in the old

And they started with a small space, now
And they not only do

And it's doing real well.

I think they'll reach the point where they may

17

not need our assistance anymore.

18

it and they have great volunteers.

19

work program where some of their foster kids that, you

20

know, are aged out of the program get their first work

21

experience working in the thrift store.

22

commendable.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

MS. RIDAO:

25

correct.

But they steadily grow
And now they have a

So it's very

Thank you.

Chair, Councilmember Baisa is

They -- their -- their thrift store provides
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1

74 percent of their operations.

2

will soon be independent.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

that, too.

5

White?

6
7

Okay.

Thank you.

She promised

Questions, Members?

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

Member

Maybe we should be

handing out thrift stores instead of checks.

8
9

Yeah.

So I believe that they

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Next one is MEO

Youth Services.

10

MS. RIDAO:

MEO.

Okay.

I don't know that

11

one.

MEO -- MEO -- MEO Youth -- I found 'em.

12

This program provides life skills development, career

13

skills development, service learning opportunities,

14

acculturation development and prevention education for

15

youth.

16
17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
questions?

18

Thank you.

Okay.

Members,

Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

Just a question.

How

19

many youths are served by this and -- and how do you

20

qualify?

21

MS. RIDAO:

I don't have that information.

22

anyone from MEO can answer that question?

23

are here.

24
25

The experts

This is Donna Borge, Council Members.
MS. BORGE:

We do serve 175 kids per year.

What was the other question?

I'm sorry.

Is
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

The other question was

2

how -- how do the kids qualify, how do they come to you

3

or how do you find them?

4

MS. BORGE:

We do advertisement for it and we

5

also go into the schools, into classrooms, and we talk

6

about our program and invite them to enroll in our

7

program.

8
9

A lot of it is word of mouth.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

aren't youths that are troubled to begin with or --

10

MS. BORGE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

12
13

So these aren't --

No, they're not.
Okay.

So it's,

basically, open to anyone?
MS. BORGE:

It's open to any child from the

14

age of 12, sixth grade, to high school that's interested

15

in coming to a program after school and just gaining the

16

skills that we have.

17

the fact that we're mobile and we go through the

18

community and help a lot of organizations with projects

19

that they have.

20
21

A lot of the youth come because of

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:
financial qualification --

22

MS. BORGE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

24
25

So there's -- there's no

No, sir.

income level?
MS. BORGE:

No, sir.

-- to be under a certain
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1

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

2

MS. BORGE:

3

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

questions?

Thank you.

You're welcome.
Thank you, Chair.

Thank you.

Members, more

Thank you.

6

MS. BORGE:

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

Okay.

You're welcome.
Okay.

Thank you.

We go to J. Walter

Cameron Center.

9

MS. RIDAO:

Yes.

As you heard César testify

10

today, these funds are a onetime request.

11

facility operations and maintenance, to be used for

12

facilities operations and maintenance.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14
15

And it's for

Questions, Members?

Member

Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you.

16

Ms. Ridao, in -- in the Center's testimony this morning,

17

the testimony recognizes 20, I guess, nonprofit

18

organizations who are housed in -- in the complex.

19

organizations, is there a listing of what they pay for

20

rent to the Center?

21

MS. RIDAO:

20

I don't have that information with

22

me, but I did have that discussion with César.

23

know that their rent is way below market rent.

24

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

25

MS. RIDAO:

And I do

Okay.

And I could get that information
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for you, if you like.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

3

MS. RIDAO:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

5

Please?

Sure.
Thank you.

Thank you,

Mr. Chair.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

questions, Members?

8

to discuss, and turn to Page 8-39.

9

Management Program.

10

MS. RIDAO:

Okay.

Thank you.

Okay.

Any more

We got one more that we need
It's the Animal

The Animal Management

11

Program is a contract service that the County contracts

12

the Maui Humane Society as our Animal Management

13

Program.

14

adoption facility, investigates and enforces

15

animal-related laws and provides pet education,

16

assistance for community and pet issues.

17

They operate a pet and animal shelter and

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

We have the

18

Executive Director over here, Ms. Bouchard, if Members

19

have questions.

20

you have questions for either Ms. Ridao or Ms. Bouchard?

21

I'll start off with Member Mateo, if

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Chairman.

I

22

don't have questions for the Executive Director or for

23

Director Ridao, but I do want you to know that part of

24

their monies, we proviso a lump sum for the Island of

25

Molokai.
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1

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Uh-huh.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And that lump sum takes

3

care of our need for -- on our island as well.

4

you're seeing here, part of the picture, is not only the

5

Maui Humane Society, but Molokai, we proviso it out as

6

well.

So I just wanted to let everybody know that.

7
8
9

So what

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

One of the questions I

10

had on Molokai was -- and I understand the proviso, but

11

the concern I had was that, although they're part of

12

Maui County, they seem to be left on their own and have

13

to bring vets in from Oahu on a volunteer basis to do

14

spay and neutering.

15

vet on staff, I was just wondering if there was any --

16

any way they could be in a position to provide some

17

additional help, since they're getting a significant

18

amount of money.

And since the Humane Society has a

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

20

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

And -- and, you know,

21

it's -- we're a County, not an island.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

MS. RIDAO:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

MS. RIDAO:

Yes.

Can I attempt to answer that?
Sure.

I -- I had the privilege of
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1

visiting the Maui Humane Society because I wanted to see

2

what they were doing and what kind of facility they were

3

operating.

4

the -- the spay, neuter section where the -- the vet

5

works out of, they showed us their schedule.

6

like jampacked.

7

this one vet to also service Molokai.

8

that, if we wanted to, we could -- we could probably

9

offer them more funding so they could bring and pay for

Member White, I do know that when we visited

And it's

So I think it would be difficult for
I -- I believe

10

a vet to go to Molokai.

11

by my visit, I could tell that that poor vet is not

12

gonna have time to go to Molokai.

13

schedule was just packed from morning 'til they left in

14

the afternoon.

15
16

But utilizing their vet, just

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank

Mr. Hokama?

I'll wait for the next

section, Chairman.

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

22

Okay.

you, Chair.

17

19

They just -- their

Okay.

Mr. Couch?

This is a contractual

service now as opposed to a grant subsidy?

23

MS. RIDAO:

Correct.

24

service.

25

as a County need to provide.

It's a contractual

I believe it's a service that we're -- by law,
And instead of providing
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1

it in-house, we're contracting the Maui Humane Society

2

to do it.

3

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

And -- okay.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Thank you.

Ms. Cochran?
I just wanted to

6

follow up with Mr. Mateo about Molokai, that proviso.

7

Do you know the number, the amount?

8

MS. RIDAO:

I don't know the number offhand.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

It's 40,000.

10

MS. RIDAO:

11

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

12

40,000.
40,000.

And a

follow-up, Chair?

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

15

service done there?

16

on Lanai.

Sure.
Is there -- Lanai, a

I know we talked about dog wardens

So is that part of the Humane Society budget?

17

MS. RIDAO:

They have their own, yeah?

18

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

It's separate?

Chairman, if I may?
Sure.
Historically, we've placed

22

that position of the dog -- or animal warden for Lanai

23

under the Department of Police budget, under the Lanai

24

District.

25

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Okay.

Thank you,
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Chair.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

3

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Member Baisa?

No thanks.

Member Carroll?

Okay.

Okay.

5

more questions, Members?

6

program, I guess we all know what that means, so --

7

Mr. Mateo?

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any

The spay and neutering

(Inaudible.)
You go first.

Mr. White?

Mr. Hokama?

Director, is this the --

12

the grant that possibly Lanai -- because, you know, we

13

-- we've been very fortunate in the past.

14

had the late Dr. Nick Palumbo who was a University of

15

Hawaii professor, who lived part-time on the island and

16

gave Lanai, you know, a lot of donated services or

17

charge extremely affordable fees for animal care on the

18

island.

19

know, there's people who have kind of volunteered and --

20

and tried to keep up the -- I guess the legacy of

21

Dr. Palumbo.

22

they could possibly apply for to assist in some of the

23

spay, neutering requirements for Lanai?

24
25

You know, we

And, of course, we lost Dr. Palumbo, but, you

Is this the account or -- or grant that

MS. RIDAO:

I -- I believe they could.

mean, this mostly goes to the Maui Humane Society,

I
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1

currently.

But it is a pot of money, so, you know, if

2

they wanted to come and ask us --

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

MS. RIDAO:

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

Yeah.
And 'cause it's the only

6

pot that we would ask for to -- to really take care of

7

our animal requirements for Lanai, besides through the

8

Police small position for our warden on the island.

9

There's no other component for us to tap in for animal

10

management.

11
12

MS. RIDAO:

There's -- no.

component.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

MS. RIDAO:

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

16
17
18

This is the only

Right.

Yeah.
So, okay, thank you very

much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Member Couch?

Member Cochran?

19

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

No.

Member Baisa?
No thanks.

Member Carroll?

Okay.

23

Members, that completes the grant reviews for Department

24

of Housing and Human Concerns this evening.

25

tomorrow, but Monday, we gonna be reviewing OED, on

Not
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Okay.
Let's see.

Oh, I need to share this thing

3

with you guys regarding the veterans.

Ordinance 3458,

4

there's a provision, 3.48.556, deployed active military

5

personnel, an individual serving in the armed forces of

6

the United States at any time during a tax year in an

7

area designated by law, the Governor of the State of

8

Hawaii, or the President of the United States, by

9

executive order, as a combat zone or hazardous duty

10

area, or in a direct support -- direct support of

11

military operations in a combat zone or hazardous to the

12

area, shall be entitled to a full exemption on the

13

assessed value of real property that -- that is owned by

14

the individual and which was granted a home exemption

15

pursuant to Section 3.48.50.

16

first section.

17

then it's Chapter 3.48 of the ordinance.

So I'm just reading the

And, Members, if you want to review it,

18

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

yeah.

Yeah.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

Yeah.

There is,

Okay, Members.

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

24

(Inaudible.)

Okay.

21

23

Yes?

Chair?

Mr. Hokama, you wanna share

some information?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
asked for your --

I -- I think Mr. White
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1

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

Mr. White.

-- attention first.
Thank you, Chair.

Just

4

for everybody's information, the Hotel Association is

5

doing -- has a program in place to take care of veterans

6

when they come back, if they -- if they have their unit

7

or they wanna contact the Hotel Association directly.

8

Most of the hotels are participating in the program.

9

We're giving them a couple of nights in the hotel.

And

10

I believe food and beverage is included in most of those

11

properties.

12

and -- and I'm sure other companies would be happy to do

13

the same thing.

14

So it's -- it's our way of saying thank you

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Well, thank you very much

15

for that information, in the hotels in supporting our

16

troops.

17

Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, I just wish to,

18

you know, share with the Members here this afternoon,

19

and -- that, you know, the scuttlebutt -- you know, you

20

-- for the other Members, you folks heard that myself

21

and, at times, Chairman Mateo and Committee Chair

22

Pontanilla have gone to Oahu to check out the financial

23

situation of the counties at the State Legislature.

24

the scuttlebutt as of this afternoon, Chairman, is not

25

good.

And

The Conference Committees have been appointed by
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1

each House.

And, of course, there is a special

2

committee on the Transient Accommodations Tax, and which

3

is gonna be headed by Senator Donna Kim.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Uh-huh.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

The House has positioned

6

itself to, hopefully, go with a cap on the amount of

7

revenues that the County will receive.

8

excess of that cap, the State will retain.

9

Senate has kept its options more thoroughly open.

And anything in
However, the
And,

10

unfortunately, which means, in this time of Lent and

11

resurrection, hopefully, we might be able to resurrect

12

it.

13

worst, to reduce our budget by $17 and-a-half million.

14

Because it is possibly that if enough support is there,

15

they're gonna take away the total County's TAT revenue

16

stream.

17

impacts, we're gonna have to do some major cutting,

18

Chairman, whether it be CIP or operational or in both

19

components of our budget.

20

as we prepare for your deadline, next week's submittal

21

of our proposals and recommendations, that they would --

22

maybe I would suggest they start prioritizing what they

23

would like to keep in order in case we can resurrect and

24

put back certain things.

25

the Legislature may, as one option, also, Chairman,

But I would caution the Members that prepare, at

And then add that to Collective Bargaining

So I would ask the Members,

Or, hopefully, again, because
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1

recess the session because of Collective Bargaining and

2

other issues.

3

apart, that they may recess long enough that it'll be

4

after our deadline before they go back into session.

5

Which means we will not have any clue whether or not

6

there will be TAT or not.

7

Since they're -- both Houses are so wide

So, you know, it's not good news, Members,

8

but, you know, there's always hope.

But I think we

9

should prepare ourselves for the worst because it's

10

always easier to put back money than to go forward with,

11

you know, a lot of high hopes and then be told that, you

12

know, you're gonna hit the bottom faster than you think.

13

So I just share that as something to consider

14

as we prepare our proposals for your deadline next week,

15

Chairman.

16

you and Chairman Mateo at the Legislature, you can bring

17

us good news on Tuesday morning.

And, hopefully, after Monday's meeting with

18

Thank you so much.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20
21

that information.

Thank you.

Thank you for

Mr. White?

COUNCILMEMBER WHITE:

Thank you, Chair.

If --

22

if I could ask the folks that have been going to

23

Honolulu, I would -- I think it would be helpful for us

24

to know which of the individuals from the Maui

25

contingent at the -- at the Legislature are on the side
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1

of keeping TAT intact and which are on the other side.

2

Because I -- I think it would be very good for us to get

3

on the phone and call somebody that's on the wrong side

4

of this issue.

5

It's an issue I take kind of personally

6

because the money comes from hotels.

7

that are taxed.

8

last year, I paid $16,000 per employee.

9

money that I could very easily be using to do much more

10

for my own employees, but we're giving it to the County

11

and the State.

12

We're the ones

As I've said before in this Chamber,
So this is

I find it rather offensive, after we go to

13

Honolulu and say, look, we can't get to the convention

14

center, which was the initial reason for the TAT, so we

15

would like the money to come back to Maui so it can do

16

things to help our islands in ways that are important to

17

us.

18

years.

19

almost $400 million.

20

for this County and the other neighbor island counties

21

that I feel we need to fight for.

22

who's on the wrong side of this issue.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

thank you for the question.

25

answer.

The money's been coming back to us for almost 20
And during that time, the TAT has generated
This is very important financing

And I'd like to know

Thank you.

And -- and

Chairman Mateo has an
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Yeah.

Chairman Mateo?
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

4

For the Senate conferrees, the -- the two senators with

5

neighbor island connections is Senator English, Kalani

6

English, and Senator Kouchi from Kauai.

7

our two allies.

8

rather silent.

9

buttons and, you know, continue to lobby them.

10

So those are

Senator English, however, has been
So we just need to continue to push

And the most unfortunate news is in the House.

11

The good thing is Marcus Oshiro chairs the conferrees,

12

there is no neighbor island representative.

13

dealing primarily with an Oahu-centric group.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

So we're

Questions?

And -- and, Chairman, I

16

wish to, you know, state that the -- our Senate

17

President from Maui, Mr. Tsutsui, has continuously

18

fought from day one to support the counties.

19

I can tell you he's as frustrated as us with the -- with

20

the situation.

21

differences between both Houses and there are some

22

difference with the Administration and the Legislature

23

on how to deal with this huge deficit.

24

depending on Collective Bargaining, the deficit may

25

become bigger.

And -- and

And, unfortunately, you know, there's

And, again,
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So, you know, all I can say is they want all

2

their tools left on the table.

3

burden, more than likely, as we can hear from some State

4

Departments coming to us now for funding, that, you

5

know, it's gonna come back to the County to -- to be the

6

heavy, unfortunately, and to make those hard decisions

7

that we had hoped the State would have made for

8

themselves.

9

And, unfortunately, the

Thank you, Chairman.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

And, Members,

11

for your information, on Monday, Chair Mateo and I will

12

be meeting with both House Finance Chairman, Marcus

13

Oshiro, and President of Senate, from the Senate, Shan

14

Tsutsui.

So, hopefully, there's good news, but all

15

depends.

And then we'll share the news with you Tuesday

16

morning.

17

And then, on Monday, my Vice-Chairman, Mr. --

18

Mr. Hokama, will be running the Grants Committee meeting

19

on Monday with OED.

20
21

Okay.

With that, Members -- I know everybody get
gloomy face, but smile.

22

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Happy Easter.

Happy Easter to everyone.

24

And we got -- we got five minutes before 6:00, so I give

25

you 30 seconds, if you wanna make an announcement.
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Chairman Mateo?

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

Happy Easter to you know who.

5

announcements.

6

Dinner's at Joe's house.

I thought you was gonna say
Mr. White?

No

Mr. Hokama?

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, just to our --

7

all our people to please remember the true season of

8

Easter.

9

about a resurrection, a new hope, a new day.

It's not about bunnies and chocolate eggs; it's
And,

10

hopefully, on Tuesday, you'll give us that new hope.

11

Thank you, Chairman.

12
13
14
15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Mr. Couch?

Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Yeah.

Just happy

holidays to everybody, be safe, safe journeys.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Member Baisa?

17

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

I can't miss the

18

opportunity to say Happy Easter to everyone.

19

remember, it's always darkest right before the dawn.

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

22
23

Thank you.

And

Mr. Carroll?

A happy and a safe

Easter to all.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

And -- and from

24

the Chairman of the Budget and Finance Committee, Happy

25

Easter to all of you here in this Chambers as well as
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1

whoever is watching this proceedings.

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: MPV)

3

4

ACTION: DEFER pending further discussion.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So with that, Members, the

5

Budget and Finance Committee meeting for April 21st is

6

now adjourned. ...(gavel)...

7

ADJOURN: 5:56 P.M.

8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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